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(Rev. 01-31-2003) .. “

FEDERAL BUhEAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 11/15/2005

To: Atlanta

From: Atlanta
Columbus RA
Contact: SA| |

Approved By: Jones Gregory

00
Drafted By: | l:clc
Case ID #: 300A-AT-99650 (Pending) ”{?

Title: SCHOOL OF THE AMERICAS WATCH (SOA) ;
FORT BENNING, GEORGIA;
CT PREPAREDNESS - SPECIAL EVENTS

Synopsis: Recommendation is herein made that this case be
transferred to Special Agent (SA) | | from SA
| | who has been placed on a TDY assignment to FBIHQ.

| Details: The annual November SOA protest event is primarily

} handled by the Columbus Police Department (CPD), Muscogee County
| Sheriff's Office (MCSO), and the Military Police (MP)

| authorities. Any intelligence relevant to the event is

| communicated through the Bureau to local officials.
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.I lly

Automated Serial Permanent Charge-Out
FD-5a (1-5-94)

Date: 12/19/05 Time: 16:27
Case ID: 300A-AT-99650 Serial: 8

Description of Document:

Type : EC
Date : 12/01/05
To : ATLANTA

From : ATLANTA
Topic: COMMUNICATION TO DOCUMENT FEDERAL BUREAU OF

Reason for Permanent Charge-Out:

EC was modified. Revised version will be serialized and placed in
the file.

Employee: | | bé
b7C
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

(Rev. 01-31-2003)
|

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 12/01/2005

To: Counterterrorism Attn: Special Events

Management Unit (SEMU)

Atlanta Attn: SAC Gregory Jones

ASAC
ASAC

SsA| |

L

From: Atlanta
Columbus RA
Contact: SA|

Approved By: Jones Gregory

—

e,
Drafted By: | kclc

Case ID #: 300A~AT~-99650 (Pending) ’;?

Title: SCHOOL OF AMERICAS WATCH (SOA),
Fort Benning, Georgia;
11/18-20/2005;

CT PREPAREDNESS - SPECIAL EVENTS

Synopsis: Communication to document Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) coverage of above event.

Details: The above event occurred this year at Fort Benning,
Georgia/Columbus, Georgia, without incident. Supervisory Senior
Resident Agent (SSRA) | | and Special Agent (SA)

[ | assisted by SA| | Atlanta
Headquarters City, represented the FBI in the Joint Operations
Center/Command Post.

On Sunday, 11/20/2005, approximately 30 to 40
protesters engaged in an act of civil disobedience and crossed
onto the United States military base at Fort Benning, Georgia.
Pursuant to established FBI and United States Attorney's Office
policy, these individuals were detained by military authorities
and thereafter turned over directly to the United States Marshal.
These individuals thereafter appeared before United States
Magistrate G. Mallon Faircloth at Columbus, Georgia, with the
majority entering "Not Guilty" pleas and requesting a trial, and

3004- AT~ 99050~ F
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To: Atlanta From: Atlanta
Re: 300A-AT-99650, 12/01/2005

with at least one of the individuals pleading guilty and
immediately being sentenced to six months in prison and a
$2,000.00 fine.

No felonious assaults or serious damage to property
occurred and no individuals were charged with felonies. Direct
liaison with Columbus Police Department (CPD) officials,
including Chief Ricky Boren, FBINA, and Sheriff Ralph Johnson,
Muscogee County Sheriff's Office (MCSO), FBINA, occurred, as well
as liaison with Military Police and United States Army Criminal
Investigation Division officials. No acts of terrorism, bomb
threats, or other such activities occurred in connection with
this event.

This matter will remain in a Pending status, as the
annual rally is planned for November, 2006, and SA[___ Jwill
continue to endeavor to collect intelligence regarding any threat
material, specifically any individual or group wishing to cause
harm to Fort Benning personnel or United States military
property. No collection of First Amendment type material will
occur and the FBI did not engage in any intelligence gathering
regarding names of attendees or groups that attended the above
rally, nor will this occur in the future.
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To: Atlanta From: Atlanta
Re: 300A-AT-99650, 12/01/2005

Lead (s):
Set Lead 1: (Info)
Counterterrorism
AT WASHINGTON, D.C.
For Information
Set Lead 2: (Info)
Atlanta
AT ATLANTA, GEORGIA
For Information
*
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(Rev. 01-31-2003) ' ‘

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 02/28/2006

To: Counterterrorism Attn: Special Events
Management Unit (SEMU)

Atlanta Attn: ASAC]| |
Ssa | [- DT2

L1

From: Atlanta
Columbus Resident Agency
Contact: | |

Approved By: Jones Gregory

)
Drafted By: | ltmk?ﬁZAZ
Case ID #: 300A-AT-99650 (Pending)/x

Title: SCHOOL OF AMERICAS WATCH (SOA),
FORT BENNING, GEORGIA;
11/17-21/2005;

CT PREPAREDNESS-SPECIAL EVENTS

Synopsis: Augment EC dated 12/01/2005 documenting Federal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI) coverage of above event.

Enclosure(s): Columbus, Georgia, Police Department (CPD) after
action report.

Details: Enclosed with this document is the CPD After Action
Report for the above captioned event. The CPD After Action
Report documents key issues and concerns noted in the operation
to provide safety to the SOA protesters.

Overall, CPD assesses the operation went well with no
| protesters, law enforcement or residents getting hurt. CPD did,
however, identify some problem areas to be addressed before the

protests this year.

The CPD after action report was drafted by Lt.[ ]
Tactical Operations, and approved by Maj. J. Graham,
JR., Patrol Services.
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To: Atlanta From:‘Atlanta
Re: 300A-AT-99650, 02/28/2006

LEAD (s) :
Set Lead 1: (Info)

COUNTERTERRORISM

AT AT WASHINGTON, D.C.

For Information.
Set Lead 2: (Info)
ATLANTA

AT AT ATLANTA, GEORGIA

For information.
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o o
Inter-Office Communication

Tactical Operations Unit

DATE: January 5, 2006
TO: Major J. Graham, Jr., Patrol Services
FROM: Lieutenant| | Tactical Operations

SUBJECT: SO0A 2005 AFTER ACTION COMMENTS
SUMMARY

> Position barricades on east side of Ft. Benning to give officers a buffer zone from
the protesters. '

> Riot gear. Secure an inventory where all SOA officers are adequately equipped.
Issue earlier than the week of SOA. Suggestion: Issue it out permanently and/or
have each agency handle their riot gear independently.

> South Gate apartments. Obtain apartments for officers from Eagle Trace,
disregard renting from South Gate all together.

> GSP needs a dispatcher solely for running DMV information. They were required

. to use their post dispatcher, which was problematic for them.

> Need to further discuss handling detainees for Ft. Benning. Discussion needs to
cover what charges they will prosecute and will they charge juveniles. Discuss
transporting the detainees. Communication from Ft. Benning’s’ Major to his
superior was slow at detention time. Suggestion: Position a military vehicle on
the Columbus side or use the pedestrian gate Increase the size of our Arrest
Team to 12 — 14.

> Prohibited Items List. At the direction of the City Attorney, we need to tweak the
list to ensure items are covered by an ordinance.

> Scheduling conflicts must be addressed. The directive not to let officers off on
HOL, VAC and COMP must be enforced by all. MFF hours for both dates must
be the same. It created mass confusion by using different MFF teams on Sat. and
Sun. (Some were off, some were working for SOA, some were working for
Patrol, some where making part-time when others could not get off.)

> detail created conflict. SOA officers were trying to get off to work for
her. Suggestion: It would be helpful fodIlto have her event on the weekend
before or after SOA.

> Overtime slips. If CPD continues to handle all overtime for SOA, all agencies
need to be on the same sheet of music. Who is eligible for overtime? How will
the time be figured?

» More discussion overall on Arrests.
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Inter-Office Communication

Tactical Operations Unit

DATE: January 05, 2006

TO: Major J. Graham, Jr., Bureau of Patrol Services

bé

FROM: Lieutenant| |Tactical Operations o

SUBJECT: Perimeter Detail - After Action Report
SOA 2005

On Saturday, November 19, 2005 and Sunday, November 20, 2005, the annual School

of the Americas Watch (SOAW) Protest was held at the Fort Benning Road entrance to
Ft. Benning. This protest always requires extensive planning and allocation of resources
prior to the date of the event. As in the past, a chain link fence was erected by the City of
Columbus on the east and west side of Ft. Benning Road. The access points (entrances
and exits) were operational and a new additional access point was established near the
pool area at South Gate Apartments.

The SOA planning meetings were held on these dates: September 7, 2005, October 19,
2005, November 8, 2005 and a supervisor’s meeting was held on November 17, 2005.
The Columbus Police Department was the lead agency but the Muscogee County
Sheriff’s Office equally shared the burden. To a lesser degree these agencies and units
also contributed: The Bomb Squad, Columbus Fire / EMS, Columbus EMA, Muscogee
County Prison, Georgia State Patrol, the Columbus Health Department and Public Works.
New players this year included the Marshal’s Office.

One of the first and most crucial assignments is the Logistics Coordinator. Lt. b6
was given this assignment and was assisted by Officers His b7C
assignment was to locate command centers (shelters) for all the personnel involved in this
detail. Lt.[___ Jand Officers] |secured a total of three apartments from
the management of Southgate Apartments. Building 19 was utilized for the line @
personnel. Lt.ljlsecured an apartment at 96 Mathews Street at no cost. It
was utilized for the Mathews St. access point personnel and the Perimeter Detail. Lt.
also secured the Masonic Lodge at no fee for the Main Access personnel. Eagle
Trace permitted us to park the Mobile Command Center inside their gates and utilize
their property as an emergency route for public safety. They also supplied us two

apartments at no cost. Lt. and Officef __ Jsecured South Columbus Elementary
School at no cost. Both the CPD and the SO Mobile Field Force Units utilized this
building. Again,| [permitted the command staff to work from their

building, the “Freedom House” at the corner of Mathews St. and Ft. Benning Road at no
cost.



bbecker
Sticky Note
Securing shelters and command centers "at no cost" from real estate companies to work on logistics


The Perimeter Detail consisted of the Line personnel (perimeter near the Ft. Benning
Gate), the Boundary Detail/ATV’s, Access points, and a roving Response Team. This
year 16 officers/deputies and 4 supervisors were assigned to the Main Access point. The
Mathews Street access point utilized 6 officers/deputies and 2 supervisors. The third
access point was Matheson Rd. This access point required 2 supervisors and 6
officers/deputies. The South Gate pool access point utilized 2 supervisors and 7
officers/deputies. The south perimeter (line personnel) was divided into 4 teams that
were positioned near the Ft. Benning Gate and SOA Watch stage. Teams 1 and 2 were
positioned on the east side of Ft. Benning Road consisted of 13 man teams with one
sergeant assigned to each team. Teams 3 and 4 involved a sergeant and 13 men per team
manned the west side of Ft. Benning Road. The Response Team consisted of 8
officers/detectives and one supervisor with the responsibility to make any necessary
arrests. The Boundary/ATV Patrol consisted of 4 officers and one supervisor. They
secured the outer most edge of the perimeter by patrolling in one vehicle and on ATV’s.
Additionally, 2 officers were detailed to Ft. Benning and Torch Hill Rd. to direct traffic
and 2 officers were placed at Ticknor and Torch Hill Drive to keep this street open as an
emergency access. Three additional reserve deputies were added this year and placed

at Mathews Street and Ticknor Drive.

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2005

On Thursday, November 17, 2005, officers from the Tactical Operations Unit prepared
the protest site for the weekend. Barricades, barrels and traffic cones were delivered and
positioned to secure the area. The apartments (command centers) were stocked with
tables, chairs and supplies. The K& W Tailor Shop permitted use of their the parking lot
for placing the “SKY WATCH” observation tower. At 2300 hours on November 13,
2005 Military Authorities closed the main gate to Ft. Benning prohibiting traffic.
Barricades were placed to redirect traffic on Ft. Benning Road. The gate remained closed
until approximately 0500 hours on November 21, 2005.

On Saturday, November 19, 2005, prior to 0600 hours the Bomb Squad conducted a
precautionary sweep of the entire area. All personnel with the exception of the Bomb
Squad, Metro/Vice and the Mobile Field Force Teams were briefed at the South Precinct
at 0700 hours. After the briefing, personnel boarded Metra Buses (2) to be transported to
their assigned areas at the protest site. Patrol vehicles were parked at the South
Precinct/Benning Park and one uniform officer (Officer] 1)) was posted there for
security. By 0830 hours officers/deputies were on their assigned posts. The protest area
would be closed to vehicular traffic during the hours of the protest each day.

SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2005
The following events occurred during Saturday, November 19, 2005:

Our officers/deputies made complaints concerning the amplified sound coming from the
SOA Watch stage. They could not hear anything over their police radios despite the fact
they were utilizing earpieces for their radios.

Throughout the day the GSP helicopter monitored the protest site from the sky. GSP also
provided outlining perimeter security by patrolling Victory Drive, South Lumpkin Road
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and 185. Some of the troopers had duel roles and were placed on standby if needed to
assist the Mobile Field Force teams.

The high on Saturday, November 19, 2005, reached 62 degrees with no rain.

Hand held counters were utilized at every access point. The Saturday crowd totaled
16,504. The protest permit ended at 1700 hours and the protest came to a close.
Participants cleared the area in approximately 30 minutes without incident.

All law enforcement personnel were relieved of duty at approximately 1730 hours and
transported back to the South Precinct. Saturday’s protest went very smoothly without
any arrests and no reported problems.

SUNDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2005

On Sunday, November 20, 2005, the same basic plan was employed. The reporting time
for the briefing was 0700 hours. The briefing was short and the officers were asked to
board the buses. Again, a uniform officer was posted at the South Precinct for security.
The officers/deputies were on their posts by 0830 hours at the protest site.

The total Sunday crowd count was 15,220. The weather was cloudy and possible rain
was in the forecast. The high reached 53 degrees.

As in the past, the mock funeral procession was held. The puppet show was held before
noon. The GSP helicopter was not in the air during the mock funeral. To prevent damage
to the Ft. Benning stone gate, Ft. Benning authorities erected a chain link fence in front of
the stone gate and attached it to their perimeter fence. There was no reported damaged
to the stone gate this year.

Trespassing into Ft. Benning began in the late morning hours. The protesters were
attempting to cut or remove the canvass drape over the Ft. Benning fence. Some
protestors found it easiest to trespass by going under the fence. One W/F and one W/M
juvenile were detained by CPD for removing the “No trespassing” signs from the fence.
The juvenile was released to his father and the female was turned over to Ft. Benning
authorities.

CPD made an arrest of a W/M for using a knife to cut the canvass on the fence. As the
Arrest Team moved in to apprehend him, the W/M ran from the officers with the open
knife through the protest crowd. This subject was apprehended and charged by CPD.
(See Arrest attachment)

The rain moved in at approximately 1400 hrs. and the SOAW organizers made an
announcement that they would have to terminate the program. This was due to the
hazardous conditions of operating sound equipment in the rain. As a result, the majority
of the protestors cleared the protest site. The officers were relieved of their posts, but
were asked to remain in the command posts. The logistics team began picking up
equipment and supplies. At 1630 hours the buses were summoned to transport the
officers/deputies back to the South Precinct. All officers were relieved by 1700 hrs.




As in the past, the Ft. Benning fence was completely covered with signs, crosses, clothing
and debris. All property discarded or taken as prohibited at the access points was
destroyed. No items were logged into Property and Evidence this year.

SUNDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2005 AFTER THE PERMIT EXPIRED

At approximately 1900 hours a large group of SOA protestors began to gather around the

Muscogee County Jail. Some gathered near the “Sally Port” entrance and some gathered

at the front entrance of the jail. Bearing in mind, the SOAW permit expired at 1700 hrs.

and it was approved for Ft. Benning Road near the Stone gate. The group was advised by

SO deputies that they were not allowed to cross the guard line. The group moved to the

median between on 6™ Avenue between the Jail and CPD parking garage. The protest

group was by monitored by the Command Staff (Chief Boren, Major Swiney and Major

Traino) and members of the Reactionary Team. The protest group was actively singing

and chanting and at times obstructing the traffic lanes on 6™ Avenue. The group was

advised they had ten minutes to clear the area. They were given several warnings to

disperse. As a result, when the time limit was up, three individuals were arrested b

members of the Reactionary Team; Sgt[_ |Detective] ____ |Officer] and bé
Det[ 1 (See Arrest Attachment) b7C

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2005

On Monday, November 21, 2005 the Logistic team members returned borrowed items to
the Civic Center and various locations. Keys to the apartments were returned to
management and property owners.

CONCLUSION

In conclusion, Saturday went extremely well. Sunday problems cropped up over
detainees, arrestees and transporting detainees to Ft. Benning. Other than that the protest
weekend went smoothly. There were no reported injuries of any public safety official on
the Columbus side. Interagency cooperation was evident and without it the detail could
not have been a success.

C: R. T. Boren, Chief of Police
File




ATTACHMENT: A

2005 SOA
ARRESTS AND CITATIONS

COLUMBUS POLICE DEPARTMENT ARRESTED: 4

lw/m[ |DOB:] I

CHARGES: Possession of a Dangerous Weapon
Obstruction (M)
Reckless Conduct

OFFENSE # 05033268

lc. wie[ JpoB:[____]

CHARGE: Duty to Disperse as Directed by Police

OFFENSE# 05033307

lwm[_JpooB:[ 1]
I

CHARGE: Duty to Disperse as Directed by Police
OFFENSE# 05033307

|W/F| _|DOB:| |

CHARGE: Duty to Disperse as Directed by Police
OFFENSE# 05033307

FT. BENNING AUTHORITIES/US MARSHAL ARRESTED: 34

GEORGIA STATE PATROL ISSUED & ARRESTED:
610 CITATIONS, 358 WARNINGS, 9 DUI’s, 4 OUTSTANDING
WARRANTS
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(Rev. 01-31-2003) . '

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 11/20/2006

To: Counterterrorism Attn: Special Events

Management Unit (SEMU)

Atlanta Attn: SAC Gregory Jones
A/ASAC | | be
ASAC | [~ b7c
sSsa| | b7E
LI
From: Atlanta
Columbus RA
Contact: SA| |
Approved By: Jones Gregory
Lge#ﬁ?
(9]
Drafted By: | | tmk 72K
Case ID #: 300A-AT-99650 (Pending)/\)
Title: SCHOOL OF AMERICAS WATCH (SOA),
Fort Benning, Georgia;
11/18-19/2006;
CT PREPAREDNESS - SPECIAL EVENTS
Synopsis: Communication to document Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) coverage of above event.
Details: The above event occurred this year at Fort Benning,
Georgia/Columbus, Georgia, without incident. Special Agent (SA)
[ | represented the FBI in the Joint Operations b6
Center/Command Post. b7C

On Saturday, 11/18/2006, two protestors were arrested
by the Columbus Police Department (CPD). One protestor was
arrested after being told to remove a mask on several occasions
by CPD Officers. The second protestor gave advance notice to the
CPD informing them he wanted to be arrested and arraigned to be
arrested.

On Sunday, 11/19/2006, approximately 16 protesters
engaged in an act of civil disobedience and crossed onto the
United States military base at Fort Benning, Georgia. Pursuant
to established FBI and United States Attorney's Office policy,

G
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To: Atlanta From :‘At lanta .
Re: 300A-AT-99650, 11/20/2006

these individuals were detained by military authorities and
thereafter turned over directly to the United States Marshal.
These individuals thereafter appeared before United States
Magistrate G. Mallon Faircloth at Columbus, Georgia. Bond was
allowed for each of the protestors with one female refusing to
post bond.

No felonious assaults or serious damage to property
occurred and no individuals were charged with felonies. Direct
liaison with Columbusg Police Department (CPD) officials,
including Chief Ricky Boren, FBINA, and Sheriff Ralph Johnson,
Muscogee County Sheriff's Office (MCSO), FBINA, occurred, as well
as liaison with Military Police and United States Army Criminal
Investigation Division officials. No acts of terrorism, bomb
threats, or other such activities occurred in connection with
this event.

This matter will remain in a Pending status, as the
annual rally is planned for November, 2007, and SA[_____ Jwill
continue to endeavor to collect intelligence regarding any threat
material, specifically any individual or group wishing to cause
harm to Fort Benning personnel or United States military
property. No collection of First Amendment type material will
occur and the FBI did not engage in any intelligence gathering
regarding names of attendees or groups that attended the above
rally, nor will this occur in the future.
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.At lanta ‘

To: Atlanta From:
Re: 300A-AT-99650, 11/20/2006

Lead (s):
Set Lead 1: (Info)
Counterterrorism

AT WASHINGTON, D.C.

For Information

Set Lead 2: (Info)
Atlanta
AT ATLANTA, GEORGIA
For Information
*
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Inter-Office Communication
Tactical Operations Unit

DATE: January 5, 2007

TO: Major J. Graham, Jr., Patrol Services

FROM: Lieutenant| |Tactical Operations :f,
c

SUBJECT: SOA 2006 — After Action Report

On Saturday, November 18, 2006 and Sunday, November 19, 2006, the annual School of
the Americas Watch (SOAW) Protest was held at the Fort Benning Road entrance to Ft.
Benning. This protest always requires extensive planning and allocation of resources
prior to the date of the event. As in the past, a chain link fence was erected by the City of
Columbus on the east and west side of Ft. Benning Road. The difference this year, the
fence on the west side was placed between private property and city property. This
measure was made to keep protestors off of the private property completely. The access
points were the established as in the past.

The SOA planning meetings were held on these dates, September 27, 2006 and October
18,2006. A supervisor’s meeting was conducted on November 16, 2006.

LOGISTICS

One of the first concerns is locating command and relief centers for the personnel

detailed to this protest. A variety of individuals played a role in Logistics this year. The

Bike Patrol officers secured South Columbus Elementary School for the Mobile Field

Force staging area. Lt |secured the Masonic Lodge at the corner of Ft. Benning b6
and Torch Hill Road for a relief center. Sgt.| lmade contact withlZI b7c
| (Turman Realty) and obtained several apartments at no cost for relief

centers. | loffered the “Freedom House” at no cost for the

Command Staff’s use. Lt| [negotiated with| lin renting three

apartments for relief centers. The owners of K & W Tailor Shop allowed us to park the

“Skybox” in their lot. Det. |secured several apartments from Eagle Trace s
Apartments on Torch Hill Road at no cost for relief centers. The management from e iy
Eagle Trace allowed the Mobile Command Center to park on their property and permitted o™

GSP to land the helicopter on their site.

PERSONNEL

The Perimeter Detail consisted of the “Line Personnel” (near the Ft. Benning Gate),

1 — Lieutenant, 5- Sergeants and 52 officers/deputies. The ATV patrol consisted of

1-Sergeant and 3 officers. Traffic Control consisted of 6 — officers and 4 — Reserve

deputies. Perimeter Patrol (SO)-consisted of 2 — deputies. Access Points were A b T éﬁi =/
commanded by 1- Captain, 1- Lieutenant, 10 Sergeants and manned by 30 e ? \u

Se =




officers/deputies. The Response Team (Arrest Team) consisted of 3 — Sergeants and 12
officers/deputies. The Reactionary Team (Detective Division) consisted of 1 —
Lieutenant, 2 —Sergeants and 8 — Detectives. GSP provided a pilot and FTO for the
helicopter and a traffic unit consisting 1 — Captain, 1 — Sergeant, 1 — Corporal, and 8 —
troopers. Three forward observers manned the “Skybox”. Hazardous Device Response
Team “H.D.R.T.” was commanded by 1 — Lieutenant, 1 — Sergeant, 1 — Corporal and
utilized 4 — officers/deputies. Liasion Unit, 2 — Lieutenants (CPD & Ft. Benning).
Undercover personnel consisted of 3 — Sergeants, 9 — Special Agents/deputies. 2 —
Sergeants, 1- EMS unit, 4~ officer/deputies, manned the Mobile Command Center.
Support roles (food, security & Property and Evidence) 1 — Lieutenant, 1 — Command
Sergeant, 14 — officers/civilians. Special Operations provided 1 — Captain, 3 — Sergeants,
8 — officers/detectives. Two Mobile Field Forces were staged close by and the

CPD group was commanded by 1- Lieutenant, 4 Sergeants and utilized 28
Detectives/Tech./Officers and the second group from the Muscogee County Sheriff’s
Office, commanded by 1-Lieutenant, 4 Sergeants and supported by 28 deputies. A total
of 278 individuals were assigned to this protest, bearing in mind this figure does not
include Command Staff from any agency involved.

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2006
On this date the Sgt] ___ Jand the Motor Squad prepared the protest site by setting up the
barricades and taping off the designated areas, (Decon areas, parking areas, etc.) Lt.

the Bike Patrol and Logistics personnel began gathering equipment and delivering
the necessary items to relief and command stations. The city’s Right of Way
Maintenance personnel were a tremendous help in this function.

SATURDAY. NOVEMBER 18, 2006

All personnel assigned to the SOA protest were required to attend a briefing at the South
Precinct Super Center. Mobile Field Force and Undercover officers/deputies were given
different reporting locations and instructions. At the briefing, instructions were given and
roll was called. Following the briefing, officers/deputies boarded Metra buses and were
transported to the protest site. City vehicles were left at the South Precinct and one
officer was assigned to stand watch over the vehicles. Supervisors and Command Staff
drove their vehicles to their designated command centers.

The SOA permit began at 0900 hours and officers were placed on their posts at 0830
hours. The only two arrest made on the Columbus side of the Ft. Benning Gate was
made on Saturday. See Attached: Arrests.

The total number of protestors in attendance for Saturday was 9,050. This count was
achieved by counting those who entered the access points. Throughout the day, GSP
monitored the crowd by air and provided a downlink to the Mobile Command

Center. A DVD was made with GSP’s aerial support. GSP troopers patrolled the areas
near the protest site and enforced traffic violations. The GSP troopers served a dual role
by being on standby if needed. GSP statistics are available on the attached: Arrests
sheet.
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The protest permit ended at 1700 hours and the protestors cleared the area without any
problems. The assigned personnel were transported back to the South Precinct and
relieved by 1800 hours.

SUNDAY. NOVEMBER 19, 2006

Again all personnel, reported to the South Precinct for a briefing. Additional instructions
and questions were handled at this time. Officers/deputies boarded the buses to be
transported to the protest site.

As in the past, the protesters held a mock funeral procession. A puppet show was also
included in their activities. Crosses and debris were attached to the Ft. Benning fence as
done year after year. Ft. Benning personnel erected a fence entirely around the stone sign
and covered it with a tarp. These measures were successful in keeping the stone sign
from being damaged.

In the late morning, it was reported that protesters were entering Ft. Benning. Entry was
gained by cutting the Ft. Benning fence. Unlike years past, the protesters breached the
fence on the east side of Ft. Benning Road. Immediately, Ft. Benning personnel took the
protesters into custody.

Sunday’s largest crowd numbered 15,588 at noon. By late evening it began to decline by
1,000 around 1600 hours. The protesters decided to end their program approximately one
hour earlier. The crowd left around 1600 hours and all personnel were relieved and
transported back to the South Precinct by 1700 hours.

CONCLUSION

New this year, a permit was applied for and denied to continue to protest after the normal
activities on Sunday. The SOA protesters wanted to protest outside the jail to support
their comrades who were arrested. A contingency plan was in place to handle this crowd.
Fortunately, the protesters did not gather outside the jail.

The 2006 SOA Protest operated pretty much as those in the past. There were very few
concerns or problems raised by the personnel involved. There were no problems in the
area of Criminal Trespass on the private property west of Ft. Benning Road. A
considerable amount of discussion was had on this issue. There were no reported injuries
to any of the personnel assigned to this detail. This protest was fairly uneventful because
of the cooperation of all those agencies involved.




o o
2006 SOA ARRESTS

COLUMBUS ARRESTS:
ARRESTED: lwm,[_JpoB[ |

SSH#| |
CHARGE: Wearing a mask or hood to conceal identity
16-11-38

ARRESTED: lwm,|__|DoB| |

CHARGED: Obstruction of a Peace Officer
14-47

FORT BENNING ARRESTS: (obtained from the Ledger, Nov. 20, 06)
ARRESTED:

The 17 year old was processed and released into her parent’s custody. Fourteen
individuals bonded and were transported off the installation and released at the
Civic Center. One individual refused to post bond and was remanded into US
Marshal custody.

GEORGIA STATE PATROL ARRESTS & CITATIONS:

Citations 254 Misd. Drug Arrests 5
Warnings 55 Felony Drug Arrests 1
DUIs 5 Wanted Person, Arrest 1

DWLS 24 Total: 345 cases
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedeﬁce: ROUTINE Date: 11/19/2007

To: Counterterrorism ' Attn: Special Events
Management Unit (SEMU)

Atlanta Attn: SAC Gregory Jones
ASAC b6
ASAC b7C
Ssa| | b7E
LI

From: Atlanta
Columbus Resident Agency (CRA)
Contact: | |

\ Approved By: Jones Gregory .

—

JO
Drafted By: | ktmk

Case ID #: 300A-AT-99650 (Pendinq)"1

b7E

Title: SCHOOL OF AMERICAS WATCH (SOA),
Fort Benning, Georgia;
11/17-18/2007;

CT PREPAREDNESS - SPECIAL EVENTS

Synopsis: Communication to document Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) coverage of above event.

Details: The above captioned event occurred this year at Fort
Benning, Georgia/Columbus, Georgia, without incident. Special

| Agent (SA) | |represented the FBI in the Joint b6
‘Operations Center/Command Post. ‘ ) b7cC

On Saturday, 11/17/2006, three protestors were arrested
by the Columbus Police Department (CPD) on minor charges. One-
protestor gave notice to the CPD informing them he wanted to be
arrested and arraigned for his arrest in advance.

On Sunday, 11/18/2006, approximately 11 protesters
engaged in an act of civil disobedience and crossed onto the
United States military base at Fort Benning, Georgia. Pursuant
to established FBI and United States Attorney's Office policy,
these individuals were detained by military authorities and

g00h px-qqbso 1]




To: Atlanta From: Qlanta .
Re: 300A-AT-99650, 11/19/2007

thereafter turned over directly to the United States Marshal.
United States Magistrate G. Mallon Faircloth approved a $500.00
bond for protesters arrested for crossing into the Fort Benning
military reservation prior to the event.

No felonious assaults or serious damage to property
occurred and no individuals were charged with felonies. Direct
liaison with Columbus Police Department (CPD) officials,
including Chief Ricky Boren, FBINA, and Sheriff Ralph Johnson,
Muscogee County Sheriff's Office (MCSO), FBINA, occurred, as well
as liaison with Military Police and United States Army Criminal
Investigation Division officials. ©No acts of terrorism, bomb
threats, or other such activities occurred in connection with
this event.

This matter will remain in a Pending status, as the
annual rally is planned for November, 2008. SA[:::::i]will
continue to endeavor to collect intelligence regarding any threat
material, specifically any individual or group wishing to cause
harm to Fort Benning personnel or United States military
property. No collection of First Amendment type material
occurred nor did the FBI engage in any intelligence gathering
regarding names of attendees or groups that attended the above
rally. This policy will be carried forward to next years SOA
protest and all subsequent events.

bé
b7C




To: Atlanta From: glanta
Re: 300A-AT-99650, 11/19/2007

Lead (s):
Set Lead 1: (Info)
Counterterrorism
AT WASHINGTON, D.C.
For Information
Set Lead 2: (Info)
Atlanta
AT ATIANTA, GEORGIA
For Information
*

ENDEX 2007 .WPD
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE

To: Counterterrorism

Atlanta

From: Atlanta

Date: 09/12/2008

Attn: Special Events

Management Unit (SEMU)
Attn: SAC Gregory Jones

AsAC | |

SSA -JTTE

SSA DT-2

SsA I

Columbus Resident Agenqy'(ﬁéA)

Contact: |

Approved By: Jones Gredgo

7re/C

Drafted By: |

Case ID #: 300A~AT-99650

| 72 /<

(Pending) ‘4

N

Title: SCHOOL OF THE AMERICAS WATCH (SOA);
FT. BENNING, GA
11/22-23/2008;
CT PREPAREDNESS-SPECIAL EVENTS
Synopsis:

Events Readiness Level (SERL).
November 22-23, 2008.

DETAILS:

Request that SEMU designate captioned event a Special

This years event is scheduled for

The annual SOA protest demonstration, march, and

trespass, is scheduled to take place on November 22-23, 2008.

The protest has grown from a

few ardent leaders into a 10,000

(average) person event each year on or around the anniversary of
the murder of three Catholic missionaries in El Salvador in the

late 1980's.

It is believed the missionaries were killed by

military personnel who trained in part at the former SOA, at Ft.

Benning, GA (Columbus) .

The name of the Central and South

American training facility based at Ft. Benning was changed to
the WESTERN HEMISPHERE INSTITUTE OF SECURITY COOPERATION (WHISC).

b6
b7C
b7E




To: Counterterrorism l!rom: ‘Atlanta
Re: ??, 10/03/2008

Since the onset of the overseas military action, the
event has grown to 10,000 people; however, the number of
protesters have remained steady over the past two years. State
and national media have become more interested and covered the
event. The number of protesters being arrested has remained
steady in the teens over the past several years. Some of the
protesters arrange to be arrested with law enforcement in
advance.

The local police, sheriffs department, and fire service
provide security on the city of Columbus side of the Ft. Benning
main post gate. The U.S. Army utilizes the civilian Department of
Defense, Department of the Army (DOA), police to handle any
protesters trespassing on to the military reservation. The U.S.
Marshall's Service handles anyone arrested on the military post
for misdemeanor offenses and they are taken before the local U.S.
Magistrate in Columbus, Georgia, for adjudication. There will be
100 to 125 law enforcement officers and civilian personnel on
duty for the scheduled weekend event.

A support the troops rally opposing the SOA protestors
has grown dramatically during the last two years. This event,
although located a few miles from the SOA protest, has grown into
several thousand supporters of the military. So far, no clashing
between the groups have occurred.

The CRA along with the Atlanta | | b7E
will provide any intelligence to the local police and military
personnel that may impact the security of this event. The
peaceful intentions of the SOA WATCH leaders has been
demonstrated over the years. The concern has always been that a
militant group would infiltrate the protesters and use the cover
of this crowd to create problems. At this time, there are no
specific or known threats to this event.




To: Counterterrorism ILrom: Atlanta
Re: ??, 10/03/2008

LEAD (s) :
Set Lead 1: (Action)

COUNTERTERRORISM

AT SEMU

SEMU is requested to designate captioned
matter a SERL event.

Set Lead 2: (Action)
AT COUNTERTERRORISM

S —

[::::]provide Atlanta with a threat assessment

on the SOA event.
Set lead 3: (Action)
AT ATLANTA

ATLANTA, GEORGIA

The Atlanta | | is
requested to provide and SEMU with any_ intelligence
regarding the SOA _to be incorporated intotE::::]threat

assessment. The[:::]will also provide appropriate intelligence
to the Columbus Resident Agency.

*"

SOA2008.1.wpd
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b7E
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UNCLASSIFIED

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 07/24/2009
To: Atlanta

From: Atlanta
Columbus Resident Agency (CRA)

Contact: | | b6
b7C

Approved By: Jones Gregory

{

Drafted By: | Ftmk b

Case ID #: 3000AT-99650 (Pending)
Title: School of Americas

Synopsis: The purpose of this electronic communication (EC) is
to re-assign captioned case.

Details: It is reguested this case be re-assigned to Sﬁx[::::::] b6
b7C

*

[:::::]SOA.wpd

UNCLASSIFIED \
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 11/13/2009
To: Counterterrorism Attn: Special Events
Management Unit (SEMU)
b6
b7C
b7E
Atlanta Attn: ASAC
ASAC
ssa | /DT-2

From: Atlanta
Columbus Resident Agency
Contact: SA| |

el

Approved By: |

Drafted By: | |

Case ID #J/ggOA-AT—99650 (Pending)"2z’

Title: SCHOOL OF THE AMERICAS WATCH (SOA);
FT. BENNING, GA
11/20-22/2009;
CT PREPAREDNESS-SPECIAL EVENTS

Synopsis: Communication to notify Counterterrorism Division of
above annual event. This year's event is scheduled for November
20-22, 20009.

DETAILS: The annual School of Americas (SOA) protest
demonstration, march, and planned civil disobedience (trespass
onto Ft. Benning), is scheduled to take place on November 20-22,
2009. The protest has grown from a few ardent leaders into a
10,000 (average) person event each year on or around the
,anniversary of the murder of three Catholic missionaries in El
Salvador in the late 1980's. It is believed the missionaries were
killed by military personnel who trained in part at the former
SOA, at Ft. Benning, GA (Columbus).

®

S0A2009.1.wpd

04-47- 976502
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‘ Atlanta ‘

To: Counterterrorism ™ From:
Re: 300A-AT-99650, 11/13/2009

A few years earlier, the SOA closed and was re-opened
ags the WESTERN HEMISPHERE INSTITUTE OF SECURITY COOPERATION
(WINSEC) . Protesters claim this was a change in name only and the
school still allegedly teaches torture techniques. Since the
onset of the wars in Afghanistan and Iraq, this protest has also
drawn many anti-war activists. The actual protest is situated at
Ft. Benning's Main Post "Stone Gate" located on Ft. Benning Road
and immediately adjacent to the city of Columbus. The protest
itself consists of guest speakers, musical performers, puppet
shows and a protest march. Traditionally, on Sunday, a few
protestors climb the fence or otherwise illegally trespass onto
Ft. Benning and are arrested by military authorities. There have
never been any significant incidents of violence or widespread
property damage in connection with this event.

The Columbus Police Department, Muscogee County
Sheriffs Department and the Georgia State Patrol (State Troopers)
provide security on the city of Columbus side of the Ft. Benning
main post gate. The U.S. Army utilizes the civilian Department of
Defense, (DOD Police) to handle any persons trespassing onto the
military reservation. The U.S. Marshal's Service handles anyone
arrested on the military post for misdemeanor offenses and they
are taken before the local U.S. Magistrate in Columbus for
adjudication. Persons arrested are lodged in the Muscogee County
Jail. In total, there will be 100 to 125 law enforcement officers
and civilian personnel on duty for the scheduled weekend event.

Ft. Benning is a United States Military reservation and
the FBI has exclusive jurisdiction over all civilian offenders
who commit felonies on the post. FBI-Atlanta, Columbus Resident
Agency personnel will all be on standby and available to respond
as needed in the event of a offense or incident within the
purview of the FBI. Atlanta Crisis Management components (SWAT,
Negotiators, ERT, HAZMAT) have also been notified of captioned
event and are available as needed. The local United States
Attorneys Office has also been notified and after hours contact
telephone numbers have been obtained.

As in 2008, a small contingent of FBI personnel, acting
in an undercover capacity, will be present at this protest to

monitor the activities of predicated subjects of FBI-Minneapolis

[ |who are expected to attend. These subjects [:] b6
have never expressed or exhibited a propensity for violence at b7cC
any time. The FBI personnel will not be monitoring or conducting b7E

surveillance of the protest itself or any uninvolved persons,
only the predicated subjects of the above noted matter. Due to
the nature of this investigation and the fact that Undercover
Employees (UCE) need to maintain their cover, local and state law
enforcement will not be notified in advance of their presence at
this open and public event. The Minneapolis case agent (SA

2



bbecker
Sticky Note
Reference to FBI undercovers monitoring "predicated subjects" of FBI Minneapolis (as in 2008) .. also says "subjects have never expressed or exhibited a propensity for violence at any time"


To: Counterterrorism.From: Atlanta
Re: 300A-AT-99650, 11/13/2009

E:::::::]) has been provided with all of the Columbus RA b6
ersonnel contact telephone numbers. FBI-Atlanta (SA[____ ] b7C
Ei::::} will meet the FBI-Minneapolis case agent prior to the

above protest. FBI-Minneapolis has requested and received SAC-
Atlanta concurrence for travel of personnel.

Close liaison exists with the Columbus Police
Department and United States Department of Defense (DOD) Police.
At this time, there are no specific or known threats to this
event.

The following is a list of pertinent personnel and
contact numbers:

Columbus Police Department

Captain| |(FBINA) | | b6
(Onscene Commander) b7C

Lieutenant | |
(Planning/Safety Officer)

Lieutenant | | (FBINA) | |
(Intelligence Officer)

FBI-Atlanta

ASAC| |
(ASAC for Columbus RA)

ASAC | |

(ASAC for Crisis Management Components)
ssa | |

(SSA for Crisis Management Components)
SSRA | |

(SSRA for Columbus RA)
SA | |

(Case Agent-CT matters/Ft.Benning)

SA | |

(Columbus RA Agent)




To: Counterterrorism.From: Atlanta |
Re: 300A-AT-99650, 11/13/2009

LEAD (s):
Set Lead 1l: (Information only)
COUNTERTERRORISM
AT SEMU

Read and Clear.
Set Lead 2: (Information only)

AT COUNTERTERRORISM

Read and Clear.

*
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UNCLASSIFIED

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 12/14/2009
To: Atlanta

From: Atlanta
Columbus RA
Contact: SA| | S Y
b7C

Approved By: | |

Drafted Bykég] :clc

Case ID #: 300A-AT-99650 (Closed)

Title: SCHOOL OF AMERICAS WATCH (SOA) ;
FORT BENNING, GEORGIA;
11/20-22/2009;

CT PREPAREDNESS - SPECIAL EVENTS

Synopsis: Communication to close investigation.

Detailg: The annual School of Americas (SOA) protest,
demonstration, march and planned civil disobedience (trespass
onto Fort Benning) has taken place every year since 1990.
Initially, several persons would enter the post and on occasion
cause minor damage to government facilities. During the initial
protest in 1990, one of the organizers threw human blood and
otherwise defaced government property at the actual school. This
individual was arrested by the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI) due to the fact that the above was felonious damage to
government property. The FBI's jurisdiction in these matters
springs from the fact that the FBI has exclusive jurisdiction .
over all civilian defendants at Fort Benning regarding felony
offenses.

Since the above initial protest, few other individuals
have committed felony offenses at Fort Benning during this
protest. Numerous individuals engage in acts of civil
disobedience and trespass onto the post and are thereafter
arrésted by Military Police (MP) authorities for these
misdemeanor offenses. These individuals then are afforded a
hearing before a United States Magistrate where each are
routinely sentenced to six months in prison and fined $5,000.00. (j%i)
Due to the maximum sentence and fine being imposed by the United

348clc03.ec.wpd UNCLASSIFIED
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. UNCLASSIFIED .

To: Atlanta From: Atlanta
Re: 300A-AT-99650, 12/14/2009

States Magistrate, the number of trespassers has steadily
declined. Formerly, the FBI maintained a presence in the Command
Post with the Columbus Chief of Police and the Sheriff of
Muscogee County. Additionally, at least one Special Agent was
also on hand in the event any felonies were committed at Fort
Benning, Georgia. In the past few years, this protest rally has
taken on a "street festival" atmosphere, with many people
bringing small children and additionally many of the acts on the
performance stage involve puppets, singing, and dancing.

Based on the above and specifically noting provisions
of the Domestic Investlgatlve Operations Guidelines (DIOG),
Atlanta Division is hereby placing this matter into a closed
status. FBI Atlanta, Columbus Resident Agency, will maintain
close liaison with the Columbus Police Department and the
Muscogee County Sheriff's Office, as well as the United States
Army Criminal Investlgatlon Division Command and MP officials.
Numerous rally organizers mentioned that this was the "final
year" to have the protest at Fort Benning and that next year,
2010, the protest would be held in Washington, D. C., where more
media coverage would be present. In the event this protest is
held in 2010 and in following years, FBI Atlanta will notify the
CIRG-Special Events Management Unit (SEMU), via normal special
events preparedness communications.

As in any special event, whether it is a protest at a
mllltary base, sporting event, polltlcal rally, the FBI will
remain alert to any potential threats or other matters falling
within the FBI's jurisdiction or purview.

This matter is hereby placed into a closed status.

*

UNCLASSIFIED
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- s, Georgia/Ft. Benning Army Post .

From: [ |

To: AT-AGENTS

Date: Tue, Nov 13, 2001 5:20 PM

Subject: Protest at Columbus, Georgia/Ft. Benning Army Post

REQUEST TO CONTACT SOURCES

On Saturday, 11/17 and Sunday, 11/18 the School of Americas Watch (SOA Watch) will hold their
annual protest rally at Columbus, Georgia. This year the event will be held at Golden Park ( a minor
league baseball field near downtown). This group is protesting the U.S Army School of Americas located
at Ft. Benning, Ga. The School of the Americas recently changed it's name to the Western Hemisphere
Institute for Security Cooperation (WINSEC). This school trains military personne! from several Latin
American countries in tactics and democracy.

The SOA Watch has alleged that the school actually trains students in torture and intimidation. During the
1980's some of the school's graduates were charged with murdering Jesuit priests and nuns in South
America in an isolated incident. These murders have been the basis for the SOA Watch protests and calls
for the school to close. In the past the marchers (on Sunday) have peacefully marched onto the Army Post
and sat down and thereafter were arrested. Most of the protesters are young college students or older
people (up to age 78-80!!) who have not resisted arrest.

This year, due to the current situation, the Army has placed a 10 foot barbed wire topped fence at the
gate and advised the SOA Watch that they will not be allowed on the base. Anyone entering will be
immediately arrested and any mass efforts to enter the base will be stopped by force.

The SOA watch has obtained a permit for the.baseball field, but was denied a permit to march in the city -
of Columbus to the Army Post gate. Intelligence indicates that an unknown number of protesters will still
march to the gate. The final decision on weather or not to arrest the marchers in the City has not been
made. :

The Columbus Police Department and Muscogee County Sheriffs office are coordinating well on this
matter and have made extensive operational and contingency plans. These agencies have collected
UNCORROBORATED, NON-SOURCED intelligence that allegedly anarchist elements will travel to
Columbus to cause problems.

On 11/13/01, SSRA| Jmet with CPD and MCSO officials and offered any appropriate
assistance from the Columbus RA. In the event of an anthrax hoax, local officials will secure the scene
and contact the on-call SAs. Several other possible scenarios for federal involvement were discussed and
it was noted that the CPD and MCSO are in charge of this event and the FBI will only be contacted in the
event of a federal offense occurring within the bureau's jurisdiction.

Based on the above it is hereby requested that all agents contact appropriate sources regarding any
information relating to any travel to this event by known criminals or any information regarding any
planned actions in conjunction with the protest.

POC: SA| |& sA| |Columbus RA, State wide pager# |

Thank you.

b7C

bé
b7cC
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| School of Am.s Watch Rally-Columbus, Ga . R

From: |

To: ]...
Date: Thu, Nov 15, 2001 5:44 PM

Subject: School of Americas Watch Rally-Columbus, Ga

The rally is on Saturday, 11/17 and Sunday, 11/18, however most of the folks will arrive today and
tomorrow.

| have made contact with AUSAl_____Jwho has informed AUSAL_______Jof the above and
advised him to be available via phone or pager this weekend.

-

The Columbus on-call agents are:

SA statewide
SA Ll

We will be available if needed and in the event of any incident
involving us being called out we will notify SSRAl_y__|as it will probably result in publicity.

This is being forwarded to the Atlanta Bomb Techs as the possibility of a hoax device or bomb threat
also exists. Local and Military assets are available to handle same, but we just wanted to keep you up to
date.

If no new info is received | will notify Capt______ |MCSO of that fact on 11/16.

In the event of any major incident we will immediately notify SSRA[_______Jand the Atlanta Mgt
staff.

Have a good day,

I \\

“b7C
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SOA . . . . “ .
_ Despite philosophical differences, protest organizers work
Death Notices with Fort Benning officials, police to assure a peaceful day
Tim Chitwood
Kaffie Sledge Related Links LOOKING TO o —————
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] High-stepping puppets pranced on
Horror Hits Home  Benping Road, keeping step with the

Bioterrorism constant beating of discarded detergent by
What Happened cans turned into makeshift drums.
Relief Efforts Someone cranked up the volume and
Local Reaction with it came a renewed surge of
Official Reaction undirected energy.
Nat'l/World
Reaction A colorful dragon made from PVC
Retaliation pipes and old newspapers meandered
down the road Sunday afternoon with
The Effect )
an escort of dancers who were
frantically pushing handpainted masks
‘:VE:‘EI;L;( it A in the air to the rhythm of the drums. |
a . pirt Slowly the man-made reptile inched its |
Family . way toward the chain link fence that
The Web Page separated the 7,500 protesters of SOA
Food Watc!n from the outer edges of Fort Mike Haskey/Ledger-Enquirer
Health Benning. Soldiers from Fort Benning keep a close
eye on activities at the main gate
Home & Garden A o that b " . Sunday afternoon as crosses and many
Sund ay Livin g morning at egan wi mourm‘ng other items are hung from the fence
To Do was on edge. Somber turned electric. oy oo ot the aate T

The dragon was dragged through Army
scrubs in front of the stone welcome monument. Jumping on top of
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. ‘.N ATIONAL \ monument, puppeteers turned the dragon's skeieton mto a briage,
News plopping it across the barb wire that decorated .the top of the fence.
Others were shaking the fence and the gate while the crowd cheered and
Business chanted.
Sports
Family & Life

For more than three hours in the morning, thousands had turned the

AP News Wire fence into a scrapbook, attaching wooden crosses, fresh flowers and
banners to a fence that to the protesters represented authority. Now they
fFINDIT B wanted it down.
Classifieds
NewsLibrary For a moment, it seemed as if an 11-year promise of non-violence was
Cars about to be broken. Lawmen were tense. Across the fence, government
officials were alerted. And while the protesters they inspire were ready
Apartments
to follow people who wanted to go over or through the fence, SOA
Yellow Pages

Watch organizers began fo act.

Get a Map
Get Directions This wasn't strategy. This was concern.
Shopping
Travel Jeff Winder, an SOA Watch official, was at the fence watching
protesters being arrested on the other side. He was talking cordially to a
(ISERVICES D} soldier on the other side. Like so many others, they have forged a
Weather working relationship that in other circumstances might be a friendship.
TV Listings A belligerent young protester saw only the Army uniform.
Movie Listings ’
Forum/Chat She called him a vile name.
C ial
pﬂ,'ﬂm;'c'a "She was caught up in the energy of the moment. She just didn't
understand," Winder said.
@HELP DESK
Contact Info Winder realized others were upset. Back up the hill, he climbed atop the
FAQ welcome sign and began to talk.
p o
aper .Subscn.ptlon "Remember the spirit of non-violence," he lectured.
Advertise Online
Jobs at L-E Winder didn't think there was a problem right then, but their strategy is
to intervene before it is. "I called them back to the moment," he said.
The Rev. Roy Bourgeois, the Catholic priest who started the movement,
went to the fence and talked sternly to a 72-year-old veteran from San
Francisco who thought he wanted to go over the top.
"We don't need that," Bourgeois said, knowing the man in the white
cowboy hat would be shredded by barbed wire and the sharp stakes of
crosses stuck through the fence by earlier protesters.
Finally, the man came down. An SOA Watch volunteer told him to lean
on him, and he led the feeble protester through the crowd, down the hill
and over a creek, trying to keep the old man from falling. At last, he was
on Fort Benning, walking tall until a Department of Defense officer
http://www.l-e-0.com/content/columbus/2001/11/19/news/1119s0a_main.htm 11/19/2001

e



— |

Keeping the peace | Columbus Ledger-Enquirer Page 3 of 5

l‘ '

Y T S, B A

It was a Sunday that followed weeks of decision and indecision.
Politicians had made up their minds, then changed them. Cognizant of
the high-alert status that Fort Benning has been under since the Sept. 11
attacks, Columbus Mayor Bobby Peters had at first asked SOA Watch
not to protest. Finding out they intended to be here anyway, he had
asked them to move first to a neighborhood park then to Golden Park
only to flip-flop twice more.

On Friday, U.S. District Magistrate G. Mallon Faircloth had ruled
against an injunction sought by the city and given protesters a
constitutional right to be on Benning Road where they had first
demonstrated in 1990.

Security was tight. More than 200 police officers, sheriff's deputies and
state lawmen were in the vicinity of Fort Benning's main gate. Other
units were in reserve, waiting. On the other side of the fence, 182
military police waited.

Protesters gathered early Sunday, carrying signs and singing songs. By
10:30 a.m., 17 hours after they left the baseball stadium where they
celebrated Saturday they assembled in front of a stage. It was a
procession Winder likened to "... an inexorable stream of water that
can't be stopped."

Even before leading the symbolic funeral procession, Bourgeois was
weary.

"Last month was the hardest of all the 11 years - including the prison,"
he said. "There was the uncertainty, the conflict between us and the city
that we didn't want. Our conflict has always been with the School of
Americas."

Filtering among the crowd were 25 observers from the Georgia ACLU,
led by legal director Gerry Weber, the lead attorney for SOA Watch
when they went to court.

"They're making their point,” Weber said. "We're here to ensure that the
judge's order is followed and that those arrested are treated fairly."

Near the front of the procession - it would last more than three hours -
were mock mourners wearing black robes, their faces covered by white
death masks. One by one they slumped into the area in front of the
welcome monument. While they played dead, others put their caskets
beside them and splattered them with symbolic blood.

About an hour later, the dead rose. They picked up their coffins and,
going parallel to the fence, went into the woods. Forging a tiny stream,
they went 100 yards to the end of the fence. When they turned left, they

http://www .l-e-0.com/content/columbus/2001/11/19/news/1119s0a_main.htm 11/19/2001
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were on Army property. Lhey processed across a iield where they were

met on the road by DOD officers. Going limp, the protesters were
carried to Army buses.

On the other side of the fence, people cheered.

Brig. Gen. Paul Eaton, dressed in green fatigues and a single star on his
black beret, was among the people on the sidelines when the first group
crossed over. He watched the fence his personnel had erected
transformed into what Bourgeois called "a memorial wall."

Eaton said the fence has become a prop in a staged event. "It is 2 minor
symbolism that is not worth a confrontation."

Others were also watching.

When the crowd was screaming that their demonstration is "what
democracy looks likes," City Manager Carmen Cavezza was on the
grass in front of an apartment building that served as the command
center of the police detail assigned to the protest. The retired Army
general stood stone-faced when the group pointed toward the post and
said, "That's what hypocrisy looks like." .
Cavezza thought over what he was seeing and hearing before
responding. "I would say to you, this is what anarchy looks like," he
said, pointing to the crowd on the streets. Gesturing toward the post he
once commanded he said, "That's what law and order looks like."

When a helicopter fluttered over the area, people looked up. Among
them was Beth Rosdutter, a 40-year-old philosophy professor at the
University of Kentucky. That moment inspired her to go off the road
and crawl under the fence. It was not a decision that came lightly since
she had a "ban and bar letter" telling her not to come again.

Her 19-year-old son, a student at the University of Pittsburgh, was also
in the crowd. Hearing the chopper, she remembered when he was small.

"When my son was a toddler, he was playing in a park and a helicopter
flew over," she said. "He thought it was so cool. Then I realized it was a
military helicopter and how if that happened in other countries people
would flee for their lives. Since then I have been an activist."

Deputy Fire Chief Jerry Fountain confronted seven young protesters
who wanted to read their indictment of the Western Hemisphere
Institute for Security Cooperation - thesschool that succeeded the SOA
at Fort Benning. In loud, shrill voices they read.

After reading their seven one-page diatribes, they wanted to deliver
them personally to the commandant of the institute. Fountain stepped

http://www.l-e-0.com/content/columbus/2001/11/19/news/1119soa_main.htm , 11/19/2001
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e, side, they’tried to read their rﬁessages to officers. They weren't as patient
as Fountain. They muzzled the youngsters.

Assistant Police Chief Wesley Mott, in charge of his 11th protest detail,
said it was the largest crowd they've had on Benning Road.

"It must be great to be in America," Mott said. "You can tear down
anything in the name of peace and justice."

The demonstration began to wind down around 4:30 p.m., and
Bourgeois said the day was "a wonderful celebration of hope."

On the stage, his back to Fort Benning, he gestured over his shoulder.
"They know we're here," he said. "And they know we're not going
away."

Staff Writers Chuck Williams and Jim Houston contributed to this
report.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 11/27/2001

To: Atlanta Attn: SSRA | | b6
: Thomasville RA b7c

From: Atlanta
Columbus RA
Contact: SA| |

Approved By:

Drafted By: | |

Case ID #: 266D-AT-90739 (Pending)

Title: SOA WATCH;
CGR-FT. BENNING, GEORGIA;
UNLAWFUL ENTRY ON
A MILITARY RESERVATION;
11/18/2001

Synopsis: An update of the 2001 protest by SOA Watch.

Details: The 2001 SOA Watch annual protest was held on Saturday,
November 17, 2001, at GOLDEN PARK, the City owned minor league
baseball stadium. On Sunday the protestors marched in what has
been labeled a "Mock funeral procession" from Heritage Square
shopping area to the Main gate of Ft.Benning. This is a distance
of approximately 500 yards. The Army had constructed a 10 foot
chain link fence with barb wire at the main gate blocking access
to the military reservation. A group of 70 protestors crawled
under the fence and went around the fenced area. They were
immediately taken into custody.

Nineteen of the group passively resisted arrest by going
limp and refusing to walk when military authorities encountered
them. This group was taken before a U.S. Magistrate and
initially refused to identify themselves. They were remanded to
custody and taken to the Muscogee County Jail (MCJ). The
following day they chose to identify themselves and were
released. The United States Attorney's Office plan to proceed
with criminal charges against the 70 who trespassed on the
reservation.

The Columbus Police and Muscogee County Sheriff's Office
arrested 27 protestors when they blocked a roadway after the city
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To: Atlanta Fron’ Atlanta '
Re: 266D-AT-90739, 11/27/2001

permit had expired. This group also refused to identify
themselves and were taken to the MCJ for the night. They
appeared before a State Court Judge and plead guilty to a
misdemeanor offense. They were given sentences of time served,
and fines waived.

An estimate of 5-7000 protestors was provided by the Columbus
police.
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Jailed proteéters find this year is different
experience

Time in jail, amount of bond unlike previous 12 years

BY JIM HOUSTON
Staff Writer

One by one, the protesters arrested on Fort Benning this weekend
were called Monday to stand before U.S. Magistrate G. Mallon
Faircloth.

One at a time as their names were read, the women dressed in
yellow jail clothes and the men in similar blue attire shuffled to the
bench of the Recorder's Court courtroom in jail-issue slippers.

After more than 18 hours behind bars -- a fate not required of most
demonstrators detained during SOA Watch protests of the last 12
years -- the protesters learned the cour} also would require each to
post a $5,000 bond to guarantee return to Columbus for trial the
week of Jan. 27.

This came moments after spectators filling the courtroom stood and
began applauding as the first detainees filed in, only to be shouted
into silence by U.S. Marshal's Service officers, who threatened to
eject those who did not sit down and remain quiet.

There was a different air about this court than in the past, when
protesters and their family and friends had occasionally applauded
comments and even burst into song or chants.

The shock of the bond requirement was stirred when the first
protester, Linda M. Aguilar, a 19-year-old San Francisco college
student, pleaded not guilty and attorney Bill Quigley asked for her
release on her own recognizance.

Assistant U.S. Attorney Mel Hyde and U.S. Army Capt. David Anglin
asked Faircloth instead to require a $5,000 bond, with at least a
$500 deposit to guarantee Aguilar's return.
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"There's nothing to indicate she will not return,” argued Quigley. The
Loyola University law professor reminded Faircloth that 13 similar
cases last year were handled with personal recognizance bonds, and
all returned for trial.

But these cases are different, with the government prosecution set
within a matter of weeks, rather than months, said Anglin.

When Faircloth ruléd the bond would be required, Quigley argued the
protesters were being punished for involvement in a political activity
and asked for the arraignments to be halted so he could immediately
appeal that decision to U.S. District Court.

"This is for a criminal violation," Faircloth replied. "They're certainly
not being punished for participating in a political dissent."

He denied the motion and called the next case.

Other protesters promised Faircloth he could trust them to return
without the bond requirement, but the judge told them he had
known them for such a short time he would insist on a bond.

More than eight hours after the arraignments began, 50 of 85 jailed
protesters had been before Faircloth. None were released without
bond; two were denied bond.

John Doe, who said he would also answer to "Peace,” told Faircloth
he would not participate in the process by giving authorities his
name.

"With a little minor sleuthing, they can find out very easily who I
am,"” he told the judge.

But Doe also asked Faircloth to release him on his own recognizance,
based on his promise to return for trial.

"I'd love to come back here to trial and to put the School of the
Americas on trial as well," he said.

Faircloth denied bond and ordered him held pending trial.

Eloy 1. Garcia, 33, of Las Vegas, N.M., objected to giving marshals
personal information he considered intrusive, although marshals told
Faircloth the information has been required for decades by the U.S.
Bureau of Prisons and is needed before bond is posted.

Garcia relented, filled out most of the form and had posted the $500
deposit for release before marshals brought him back into the
courtroom. The defendant refused to complete part of the form,
Faircloth was told.
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"I don't think it's relevant where my parents live," said Garcia. The
Mexican-American said he listed the names of an uncle and other
relatives and friends who could be contacted concerning his

whereabouts or activities, but would not give his parents' names or
location.

Faircloth revoked Garcia's bond until he could research the issue.

Michelle Lynn Lavalley of Boston originally refused to provide
personal information, but relented, then protested that most of the
protesters who are being required to post bond are church or charity
workers who cannot afford it. The measure is "punitive and intended
to cause inconvenience and nothing else,” she told Faircloth.

Asked by the judge how she came to Columbus, she said her church
supporters paid for her to come.

Faircloth suggested the protesters' friends, colleagues and family
could search for a means to help those who could not afford to post
the $500 deposit. For those who cannot find a way to post the bond,
he'll "revisit” the matter later in the week, he said.

The protesters, if convicted of trespass, face up to six months in
federal prison and a $5,000 fine for the Class B misdemeanor faced
by all except one protester.

Rachel Diane Shively, who was arrested Saturday on Fort Benning,
faces up to a year in prison and a $100,000 fine if convicted of the
Class A misdemeanor with which she is charged.

Also facing a Class A misdemeanor, as well as the Class B offense, is
Jeremieh Matthew John, who is accused of using a bolt cutter to cut
the lock on the gate at the main entrance to Fort Benning on
Sunday.

Another protester, Karl Henry Meyer, 65, of Nashville, Tenn.,
pleaded not guilty Monday in Muscogee Municipal Court to
obstruction of a law enforcement officer after he crossed into the
restricted protest area on Fort Benning Road after refusing to be
scanned by a metal detector.

Judge Haywood Turner set a $250 bond and bound the misdemeanor
case to State Court for trial.

Meyer said he expects to win the trial, because the search violates
the U.S. Constitution's protections guaranteeing the right to peaceful
assembly and prohibiting intrusive searches. "If I am convicted, I'm
confident I'll be exonerated on appeal," he told Turner.

Faircloth will resume arraignments for the remaining 35 jailed
protesters at 9 a.m. today in Columbus Recorders Court-Courtroom
2.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 10/14/2003

To: Counterterrorism Division Attn:

Special Events-
SSA
Atlanta SSA

From: Atlanta
Columbus Resident Agency (CRA)
Contact: SA] |

Approved By:

Drafted By: | | ra

Case ID #: 266D-AT-90739  (Pending) —( 2

Title: SCHOOL OF AMERICAS WATCH;
CGR-FT. BENNING, GA;
UNLAWFUL ENTRY ON A
MILITARY RESERVATION;
11/21-23/03;

Synopsis: To advise FBIHQ of the annual scheduled demonstration
that will occur in Columbus and the Ft. Benning, Georgia Military
reservation during the week of 11/21-23/03.

Details: The annual School of Americas (SOA) WATCH protest is
scheduled for the weekend of November 21-23, 2003. In the past,
the event has drawn between 6,000 to 10,000 protestors. The
culmination of the protest is on Sunday, November 23, 2003.

By way of background, | |a CATHOLIC priest
was the founder and leader of this protest since its inception in
1988. The event has grown dramatically during the past several
years attracting college students and others sympathetic to the
issue. The primary issue of the protest is the funding and
training by the Department Of Defense (DOD) and the Department of
State of Latin American military officers at the Ft. Benning, Ga.
military installation. This event draws protestors who object to
human rights violation conducted in these countrys, and more
specifically, to the event in which a group of Catholic
missionaries were murdered in Central America. The SOA WATCH
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To: Counterterrorism Division From: Atlanta
Re: 266D-AT-90739, 10/14/2003

group determined that SOA graduates took part in this crime or
had knowledge related to the murders.

The leaders of the SOA Watch have taken strides to impart
upon the protest participants that the protest should be a
peaceful event. As the size of the event has grown, the leaders
control has been strained. Part of the groups tactics has been
and likely remain to have a number of willing participants
arrested on misdemeanor trespassing charges. Those charged are
taken before a U.S. Magistrate for a hearing. The protestors use
the hearing to garner press coverage and further their views. The
2002 protest resulted in eighty two arrests for trespassing.

Ft. Benning authorities constructed a chain link fence
and the gate at the Main entrance which is closed during the
event. The Columbus Police Department (CPD) has primary crowd
control responsibilities. CPD is dedicating approximately 150
officers for this event. The military utilizes a combination of
Department of Defense (DOD) law enforcement officers and Military
Police (MPs) to secure the post.

The CRA monitors the event and serves in a liaison capacity
with the local and military authorities. Should any of the
protestors actionsg rise to the level of felony violations, the
CRA will handle those matters.




“To : Counterterror!m Division From: Atlant‘
Re: 266D-AT-90739, 10/14/2003

LEAD (s)
Set Lead 1: (Action)

COUNTERTERRORISM

AT WASHINGTON, D.C.

AT FBIHO- | |

To ensure safety and appropriate planning, the CTD,
| | is requested to provide the
Atlanta-CRA with all intelligence relevant to the SOA, so that
this information can be provided to local/military law
enforcement agencies.

Set Lead 2: (Action)
COUNTERTERRORISM

AT WASHINGTON, D.C.

AT FBIHO-SPECIAL EVENTS

For info and appropriate dissemination.

Set Leéd 3: (Info)
ATLANTA
AT ATLANTA, GEORGIA

For information, read and clear.
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i FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 10/23/2003
To: Counterterrorism Attn:
Special Events-
SSA | |
Atlanta Attn: SSA| | Info
Miami Attn: Counterterrorism

Domestic Terrorism

From: Atlanta
Columbus Resident Agency (CRA)
Contact: SA | |

Approved By:

L7
Drafted By: | |: gdg
Case ID #: 266D-AT-90739 (Pending)

Title: SCHOOL OF AMERICAS WATCH;
CGR-FT. BENNING, GA;
UNLAWFUL ENTRY ON A
MILITARY RESERVATION;
11/21-23/03 ;

Synopsis: To request that the Miami Divsion, Domestic Terrorism
Intelligence Squad, provide any all relevant intelligence to the
Atlanta-CRA acquired prior to, during, and post resulting from
the Anti-Free trade Area of The Americas Anarchist Movement
(AFTRA) protest.

Details: Intelligence developed by Atlanta and provided to the
CRA, indicates that protestors planning to participate in the
AFTRA are planning, once the AFTRA is completed in Miami, to
travel to Columbus/Ft. Benning, Ga. to participate in captioned
protest. Atlanta-CRA is concerned that factions of a radical cell
will travel to the Columbus/Ft. Benning area and may implement or[:]
instigate violent and destructive behavior. If Miami and the
participating law enforcement entities effectively contain the
protestors, this may encourage factions of the protestors to to
travel to Columbus/Ft. Benning to assert themselves in what may
be viewed as a softer target of opportunity.
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Sticky Note
Intelligence developed by Atlanta and provided to the CRA suggests a "radical cell" will be going to SOAW protest. Then references efforts "to contain the protesters to ... encourage factions of the protestors to to [sic] travel to Columbus to assert themselves" -- [I think the second "to" should actually be "not"]


* ¢
* "o Counterterrogsm From: Atlanta d
Re! 266D-AT-90739, 10/23/2003

Columbusg Police Department (CPD), Major Russell Traino,

and Cpt. | | Muscogee County Sheriff's Office, will bé
be in Miami, 11/17-21/03, to view how the Miami Dade Police b7C
Department (MDPD) will handle the law enforcement component of

this protest. Detective] | MDPD, is their point of

contact.

The Columbus Police and military authorities have
successfully controlled approximately ten thousand, mostly
peaceful protestors, in past years. Any advance warning to the
CRA of a group or groups of more aggressive protest participants
planning to continue their acts of civil disobedience in
Columbus/Ft. Benning is imperative.
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~TOw Counterterrtgsm From: Atlanta

¢

Re: 266D-AT-90739, 10/23/2003

LEAD(s) :
Set Lead 1: (Action)
MIAMT

AT MIAMT, FLORIDA

The Miami Division is requested to provide the Atlanta
Division, CRA, with any all intelligence (info that can be
disseminated to local, state, and federal law enforcement)
information received prior to, during, and post AFTRA regarding
the movement of violent protestors from the AFTRA in Miami to the
School of Americas Watch protest in Columbus/Ft. Benning,
Georgia. The point of contact in the CRA is SA| |
telephone number | |
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Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 12/29/2003
To: Counterterrorism Attn: bé
b7¢C
Special Events-SSA b7E
[ |
Atlanta Attn: SSA| |
From: Atlanta
Columbus Resident Agency (CRA
Contact: SA| bé
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Approved By:

[7 5]
Drafted By: | | ra

Case ID #: 266D-AT-90739 (Pending) —{ 7‘

Title: SCHOOL OF AMERICAS WATCH;
CGR~ FT. BENNING, GA;
UNLAWFUL ENTRY ON A
MILITARY RESERVATION;
11/21-23/03

Synopsis: Post event report of arrests made on Ft. Benning,
Georgia by civilian Department Of Army (DOA) police on
misdemeanor charges of trespass.

Enclosure(s): List of names of the defendants arrested on
misdemeanor charges during the School of Americas Protest (SOA).

Details: The annual pilgrimage and demonstration of the SOA

protestors took place as scheduled on the weekend of November 21- ~
23, 2003. The Columbus police estimated approximately

8,000 individuals attended the weekend event. On Sunday, the

23rd of November 2003, forty three (43) persons crossed the

military boundaries and subjected themselves to arrest for the

crime of Trespass On A Military Reservation. The U.S. Magistrate

for the Middle District of Georgia, Columbus division will hear

the cases in early 2004.

Other than the cited compliant trespassers, the event
was peaceful. The arrestees did not resist being taken into
custody. It has been and apparently continues to be the agenda of
the SOA WATCH to use the court system as the platform for
furthering their cause. The number of trespassers have diminished
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To: ,Counte‘rterror'lsm From: Atlanta .
Re: 266D-AT-90739, 12/29/2003

from the previous years. One reason for the reduction in the
number of individuals willing to be arrested is that they no
longer receive the press coverage in Columbus, Ga. Once the
weekend event is over, the local press coverage ceased. The
coverage picks up during the trials, pleas, and sentencings. Thus
far, the national press has not given the proceedings any
exposure.

In past years, the SOA WATCH leadership told potential
arrestees that a small bond and probation was the limit of their
personal criminal liability. This has proven not to be true in
the most current cases. The court has imposed fines from $500.00
to $1000,00 and prison sentences up to six months for first
offenders. As the defendants appear before the magistrate, they
are asked if they plan to continue in their illegal actions. If
they answer affirmatively, the sentence ranges from six months to
the maximum one year in prison.

During the past two years, the arrestees were taken
immediately to the Muscogee County jail and kept overnight before
their initial appearance. Prior to this, they were given summons [:j
to appear in court at a scheduled date and time. This has had a
chilling effect on those deciding whether to participate in an
overt act of civil disobedience.

Overall, the crowd was peaceful in their actions and
the SOA WATCH leadership appear to foster that type of
environment. At this years event, a counter-protest was initially
set up adjacent to the protestor site. The counter-protestors
were expecting several hundred motorcyclist to join their cause.
At the last minute, city officials were successful in convincing
the counter-protestors to move their site to another location.
The city leaders conveyed their concerns of endangerment to
citizens to both groups. The counter-protestor leaders heeded
the advice and moved their activities to another location.

The Columbus Police Department videoed the entire two
day event. A copy of the video is available upon request. All
request should be made through the Atlanta Division, CRA, SA
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"chilling effect"
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To: .Counte'rterro,lsm' From: Atlanta
Re: 266D-AT-90739, 12/29/2003

LEAD (s) :
Set Lead 1: (Action)
ATLANTA
AT THOMASVILLE RA

Enter the attached list of persons arrested into
indices.

Set Lead 2: (Info)

COUNTERTERRORISM

AT FBIH

For information and appropriate dissemination.
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h IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT.COURT

CRAIG C. ADAMS

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or about November 23, 2003, on lancis acquired for the use of the United
States and under the exclusive jurisdiction thereof, known as the United States Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benﬁing, Georgia, and located within the Columbus Division of the
Middle District of Georgia, CRAIG C. ADAMS, did unlawfully, knowingly, and
willfully enter a United States military reservation, known as the United States Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, for a purpose prohibited by lawful regulation
governing said reservati;)n, namely USAIC Regulation Number 210-5, paragraph 4-9,
that purpose being to conduct a protest march, unauthorized demonstration, and sit-in; ail
in violatio'n of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1382.

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

Pl M,./C/
BY: MBLVINE. HYDEJR.
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
. GBORGIA BAR NO. 381425

T CO AT =T0757~{ 5

FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION
+ UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
" vs. , CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M- mGMF)
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION .
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
vs. _ CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M-{i7 XGMF)

MELANIE E. AGUILAR

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or-' about November 23, 2003, on lands -acquired for the use of the United
States and under the exclusive jurisdiction thereof, known as the United States Army
" Infantry Center; Fort Benning, Georgia, and located witlﬁn the Columbus Division of the
Middle Dis;cric‘;t of Georgia, MELANIE E. AGUILAR, did unlawfully, knowingly, énd_
'willfully enter a United States military reservation, known as the United States Army
Infallltry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, for a_purpose prohibited by lawful regulation
governing said reservation, namely USAIC Regulation Number 210-5, paragraph 4-9,
that purpose being to conduct a proteét' march, unauthorized demonstration, e;iid sit-in; all ‘
- in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1382.

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

T € L5 AL
BY: MELVIN E. HYDE JR.

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

vs. : CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M-477 (GMR)

GARY J. ASHBECK

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or about November 23, 2003, on lands acquired for the use of the United States and
under the exclusive jurisdiction thereof, known as the United States Army Infantry Center, Fort
Benning, Geo;gia, and located within the Columbus Division of the Middle District of Georgia
and within the jurisdiction of this Court, GARY J. ASHBECK, did unlawfully reenter a United
States military reservation, known as the United States ‘Army Infantry Center, Fort Benning,
Georgia, after having.been ordéred not to reenter by the installation commander; in violation of
Title 18, United States Code Section 1382. .

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

By: " MELVIN E. HYDE JR. .
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA'BAR NO. 381425




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
vs. ‘ CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M-{{,&(GMF)

KRISTEN D. AUF DER HEIDE

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or about November 22, 2003, on lands acquired f“or the use of the United
States”and under the exclusive jurisdiction the}eoﬁ known as the United States Army |
' Infdntrjf Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, and lqcatéd within the Columbus Division of the
Middle District of Georgia, KRISTEN D. AUF DER HEIDE, did unlawfully, knowingly, .
and willfully enter a United States military reservation, known‘as the United States Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benning,‘ Georgia, for a purpose prohibited by lawful regulation
governing said reservation, namely USAIC Regulation Number 210-5, paragraph 4-9,
that purpose being to conduct a protest zﬁarcll, unauthorized demonstration, and sit-in; all
in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1382.

+ MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

BY: MELVIN E-HYDE JR. |
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA |
vs. CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M- {, J(4GMF)

LEISA ANN BARNES

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or about November 23, 2003, on lands acquired for the use of fhe United
States and uﬁder the exclusive jurisdiction thereof; known as the United States Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, and located within the Columbus Division of the
Middle District of Georgia, LEISA ANN BARNES, did unlawfully, knowingly, and
willfully enter a United States military reservation, known as the United States Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benniné, Georgia, for a pﬁrpose prohibited by lawful regulation |
govérning said reservation, namely USAIC Regulation Number 210-5, paragraph 4-9,
that purpose being to conduct a protest march, unauthorized demonstration, and sit-in; a&l :
in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1382. ’

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

Zn e L 4

BY: MELVIN E. HYDE JR. i
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT -
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
vs. CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M-{; 757 (GMF)

'DONALD F. BEISSWENGER ‘ ;

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or about November 23, 2003, on lands acquired for the use of the United States and
under the exclusive jurisdiction thereof, known as the United States Army Infantry Center, Fort
Benning, Georgia, and located within the Columbus Division of the Middle District of Georgia
and within the jurisdiction of this Court, DONALD F. BEISSWENGER, did unlawfully reenter a
United States military reservation, known as the United States Army Infantry Center, Fort
Benning, Georgia, after having been ordered ﬁ6t to reenter by the installation commander; in
violation of Title 18, United States Code Section 1382.

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

7 f;e}/éé

By: MELVINE. HYDE JR.
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT -
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
vs. CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M-{74(GMF) |

ELIZABETH ANN BRADLEY

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES: -

That on or about November 23, 2003, on lands acquired for tﬁe use of the United
States and under the éxclusive Jjurisdiction thereof, known as the United States Army
. Infantry Cénter, Fort Benning, Geor;gia, and 1oca;ced withir; the Columbus, Division of the
Middle District of Georgia, ELIZABETH ANN BRADLEY, dici unlawfully, knowingly,
and willfully enter a United States military reservation, known as the United States Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, for a purpose prohibited by layvful regulation
governing said reservation, namely USAIC Regulation Nuniber 210-5, paragraph. 4-9;
that purpose being to' conduct a protest march, unauthorized demonstration, and sit-in; all
-in violation of Title 18, United Stat‘es Code, Section 1382.

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

In € Ll s
BY: MELVINE. HYDE JR.

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425 “




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
vs. CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M ﬂGMF)’

KATHERINE A. BRADLEY

THE UNITED .STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or about November 23, 2003, on lands acquired for the use of the United
States and under jche exclusive jurisdiction thereof, known as the Unite'd States Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, and located within the Columbus Division of the
Middle Disttict of Georgia, KATHERINE A. BRADLEY, did unlawfully, knowingly,
and willfully enter a United States military reservation, known as the United States Army
Infantry Center, .Fort Benning, Georgia, for a purpose prohibited by lawful regulation
governing said reservation, namely USAIC Regulation Number 210-5, paragraph 4-9,
that purpose being to conduct a protest march, unauthorized demonstration, and sit-in; all
in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1382.

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

7 € el

BY: . MELVIN E. HYDE JR.
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA

COLUMBUS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Vs, CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M- b§(GMF)
CYNTHIA BRINKMAN N

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES: -

vThat on or about November 23, 2003, on lands acquired for the use of the United States and
under the exclusive jurisdiction thereof, known as the Uﬁited States Army Infantry Center, Fort
Benning, Georgia, and located within the Columbus Division of the Micfdle District of Georgia
and within the jurisdiction of this Court, CYNTHIA BRINKMAN, did unlawfully reenter a
United States military reservation, known as the United States Army Infantry Ceriter, Fort
Benning, Georgia, after having been ordered not to reenter by the installation commander; in
violation of Title 18, United States Code Section 1382.

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

A 5/-79/%

By: MELVINE. HYDE JR.
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
v, | CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M-pL4GME)

MARK L. CLEMENTE

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES: -

“That on or about November 22, 2003, on lands acquired for the use of th;z United
States aﬁd uﬁder the exclusiile jurisdiction t‘hereof, _‘knownras the Unifed States Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, and located within the Columbus Division of the
Middle District of Georgia, MARK L. CLEMENTE, did unlawfully, knowiﬁgiy, and
Willfullyuenter a United States military reservation, known as the United States Army
Iﬁfantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, for a pur;;ose prohibited by lawful »regulatic')ﬁ
governing said re;servation, namely USAIC Regulation Number 210-5, paragraph 4-9,
that purpose being to conduct a protest march, unauthorized-demonstration, and sit-in; all

S
in, violation of Title 18; United States Code, Section 1382.

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

e &L /

BY: MELVINE.HYDE JR.
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA'BAR NO. 381425




"IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
: COLUMBUS DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

vs.. | CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M-,§ S(GMF)

JOHN DOE II

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or about November 23, 2003, on lands acquired for the use of the United

States and under the exclusivé jurisdiction thereof, known as the United States Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, and located within the Columbus Division of the
Middle District of Geofgia, JOHN.DOE II, did unlawfully, knowingly, and willfully enter
a United States military reservation, known as the U;lited Staté;; Army Infant{'y Center,
Fort Benning, Georgia, for a purpose prohibited by lawful regulation governing said
reservation, namely USAIC Regulat.ion Number 210-5, paragraph 4-9, that purpose being
to conduct a protest march, unauthorized demonstration, .and sit-in; all in violation of
Title 18, United States Code, Section 1382. |

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

€ 4t A

BY: MELVINE. HYDE JR. .
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

vs. k . CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M- ({, \(GMF)

RACHEL E. CRAFT

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

'That on or about Noverrlber 22, 5003, on landg acquired for the use of .the United
States and tunder the exclusivg jurisdiction thereof, known as the United States Army |
~ Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, and located within the Columbus Division of the
Middle bistrict of Georgia, RACHEL E. CRAFT, did unlawfully, knowingly, and
willfully enter a United States military reservation, known as the United Statés Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, for a purpos'e prohibited by lawful regulation
governing;'said reservation, namely USAIC Regulation Number 210-5, paragraph 4-9,
that purpoée béing to conduct a protest march, unauthorized démonstration, and sit-in; all
in‘violat.ion of Tit}é 18, Uniteci States Code, S_eption 1382.

"MAXWELL WOOD -
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

- s L/
BY: MELVINE.HYDE JR.

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA

COLUMBUS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA - |
vs. CASE NUMBER: 4:03~MM( (GMF)
SCOTT P. DIEHL |

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or about November 23, 2003; on lands acquired for the use of the United -

States and under the exclusive jurisdiction thereof, known as the United States Army

Infantry Center, Fort Benning; Georgia, and l.ocated within the Columbus Divisioﬁ of the
Middle-District of Georgia, SCOTT P. DIEHL, did unlawfully, knowingly, and Wi_llfully
enter arUnited States_fnilitary reservation', k110w1.1 as the United States Army Infantry
Center, Fo& Benning, Georgia, for 2 plirpose prohibited by lawful regulation @verning
said reservation, namely USAIC Regulation Number 210-5, paragraph 4-9, that purpose;
being to conduct a protest march, unauﬂ1orized demonstr'ation, and sit-in; all in violation
of Title 18, United States Code, Section 138.2.

MAXWELL WOOD
“UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

BY: MELVINE.HYDEIJR.
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BARNO. 381425




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
vs. :  CASENUMBER: 4:03-M-SPanvm)

FAITH J. FIPPINGER

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or about November 23, 2003, on lands acquired for the use of the United
States and under the exclusive jurisdiction thereof, known as the United States Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, anci located withinvthe'Cqumbus Divisién of the
I(/Iiddle District of Georgia, FAITH J. FIPPINGER, did unla-wfully, knowingly, and
willfully enter a United States military reservation, known as the United States Army
Infantry Center; Fort Benning, Georgia, for a purpose ’prohibited by Iéwful regulation
governing said reéervation, .namely USAIC Regulation Number 210-5, pai‘agliapll 4-9,
that purpose being to conduct a protest ma;*oh, unauthorized demonstration, and sit-in; all
in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1382.

MAXWELL WOOD
_UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

BY: MELVINE. HYDE JR.
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNE
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425 '




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT. COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION - -
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

vs. CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M- {84 GMF)

TIMOTHY G. GEORGE

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or about November 22, 2003, on lands acquired for the use of the United
States and un.der the exclusiv\e jurisdiction thereof, known as the United States Al.‘my
Infantry Centx;:r, Foft Benning, Geoigia, and located within the Columbus Division of the
Middle Distrio;t of Georgia, TIMOTHY G. GEORGE, did unlawfully, knowingly, and
willfully enter a United States military reservation, known as the United States Army
. Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, for a purpose prohibited by lawful regulation
governing 'said reservation, namely USAIC Regulation Number 210-5, paragraph 4-9,
‘that purpose being to conduct a protest march, unauthorized demonstration, and sit-in; all
in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1382.

MAXWELL WOOD .
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

WWZ_

BY:, MELVIN E. B¥DE JR. |
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BARNO. 381425




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Ly 54
vs. ‘ CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M- bﬁGMF)

ALCIE E. GERARD

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or about November 23, 2003, on lands acquired for the use of the United
States and under the exclusive jurisdiction theréof, known as the United States Army
Infantry Center, Fort B‘enning, Georgia, and located vs;ithin the Columbus Division of the
Middle District of Georgia, ALCIE E. .GERARD, did unlawfully, knowingly, and

Ia .
willfully enter a United States military reservation, known as the United States Army

* Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, for a purpose prohibited by lawful regulation

governing said reservation, namely USAIC Regulation Number 210-5, paragraph 4-9,
that purpose being to conduct a protest march, unauthorized demonstration, and sit-in; all

in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1382.

~

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

BY: MELVINE. HYDE JR. . ,.',*\""* L
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425-




IN TEE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
ROR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA |
v, - CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M-#{%GMEF)

ALAN T. HEMPHILL

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on .or about Névember 22, 2063, .on lands acquireci for the use of the United
* States and under the .exclusive jurisdiction thereof, known as the United States Army
Infantry C.Jenter, Fort Benning, Georgia, and Iocate;d within the Columbus Dix}ision of the
‘Middle District of Georgia, ALAN T. HEMPHELL, did unlawfully, knowingly, and
willfully enter a United States military reservation, known as the United Sta'tes Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, for a purpose prohibited by lawfﬁl regulation
governi‘ng said reservation, narﬁely USAIC Régulation Number 210-5, paragraph 4-9,
that purpose being to conduct a protest march,.unauthorized demonstration, and sit-in; all
in violation of Title 18; United States Code, Section 1382.

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

€ ARAY

BY: MELVINE. HYDE JR.
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
vs. CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M-ly7 GMF)

ERIN F. HUERTER

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That én or about I;Iovember 23, 2003, on lands acquired for the use of the United
States and under the exclusive jurisdiction thereof, known as the United Sta.tes Army
Infant;y Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, and located.within the Columbus Division of the
Middle District olf Georgia, ERIN F. HUERTER, did unlawfully, kxlowiﬁgly, and
willfully enter a.United States military reservation, known as the United S’categ Army
Infantry” Center, Fort Benniﬁg, Georgia, fo.r a purpose prohibited by lawful regulation
governing said reservation, namely USAIC Regulation’ Number 210-5, paragraph 4-9,
that purpose being to conduct a protest march; unauthorized demonstration, and sit-in; all
in violation of Title 18, United States Code, S;ection 1382.

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

27 A
BY: MELVIN E. HYDE JR.

. ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425
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]N THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

vs. CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M-U&Z4GMF)

"BENJAMIN P. JIMENEZ

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

Th;t on or about November 23, 2003, on lands acquired for the u:se of the United
States and under the exclusive jurisdiction thereof, known as the United States Army
Infantry Center, Fort Bennjng, Georgia, and located within the Columbus Division ‘of the
Middle District of Georgia, BENJAMIN P. JIMENEZ, did unlawﬁilly, knowingly, and

willfully enter a United States military reservation, known as the United States Army

-Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, for a purpose prohibited by lawful regulation

governing said reservation, namely USAIC Regulation Number 210-5, paragraph 4-9,
that purpose being to conduct a protest march, unauthorized demonstration, and sit-in; all
in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1382.

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

i £ kDL
BY: MELVINE.HYDEJR.
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION

"UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

vs. CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M §](GMEF)

SARAH C. JOBE

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or abouf No.vember 23; 2003, on lands acquired for the use of the United
States anfi under the exclusive jurisdiction thereof, known as the United States Army;
Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, and Iocatecll vyithin the Columbus Division of the
Middle District of Georgia, SARAH C. JOBE, did unlawfully, knowingly, and willfully
enter a United States military reservation, known as the United Steftes Army Infantry
Center, Fort'Benning, Georgia, for a purpose prohibited by lawful regulation governing
said reservation, namely USAIC Regulation Number 210-5, paragraph 4-9, that purpose
being to conduct a protesf march, unauthorized demonstration, and sit-in; all in violation
of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1382.

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

) £

BY: MELVIN EHYDE JR. .
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION
{UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
vs. CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M-4@ (GMF)

-KATHLEEN F. KELLY

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

.That on or about November 23, 2003, on lands a.cquired for the use of the United
States and under the exclusive jurisdiction thereof, known as the’ United_ States Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, and located .within the Cc;lumbus Di;/ision of the
Middle District of Georgla KATHLEEN F. KELLY, did unlawfully, knowmgly, and
willfully enter a Umted States m111tary reservation, known as the Unlted States Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, for a purpose prohibited by lawful regulation
governing said reservation, namely USAIC. Regulation Number 210-5, paraéraph 4-9,
that purpose being to conduct a protest march, unauthorized QQmoqstration, and sit-in; all
“in violation of Title 18, United States_ Code, Section .13 82.

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

| 7»1,{/69«‘%
BY: MELVIN E. HYDE JR.
ASSISTANT UNITED. STATES ATTORNEY

'GEORGIA BAR NO. 38 1425
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

vs. . CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M- (%3 (GMF)

FRANCES E. LAMB

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or about November 23, 2003, on lands acquired for the use of the Uﬁite‘d States and
under the exclusive jurisdiction thereof, known as the United Syateé Arﬁay'Infantry ‘Center, Fort
Benning, Georgia, and located within the Columbus Division of the Middle District of Georgia
énd ;vithin the jurisdiction of this Court, FRAI%CES E. LAMB, did unlawfully reenter a United '
States military reservation, known as the United Sfa‘tes Army Infantry Center, Fort Benning,
Georgia, after having been ordered not to reenter by the installation commander; in’ vi.olation of

Title 18, United States Code Section 1382.

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

B 27
By: MELVIN E. HYDE JR.

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA

COLUMBUS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
vs. CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M-{S(GMF)

EDWIN ROSS LEWINSON

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or about November 23, 2003, on lands acquired for the use of the United
States and under the exclusive jurisdiction thereof, know‘n‘ as the United States Army
Infantry Center, Fort ﬁenning, Georgia, and located within the Columbus Division of the

- Middle District of Georgia, EDWIN ROSS LEWINSON, did unlawfully, knowingly, and
willfully enter a United States military reservatiop, known as the United States Army
Inf;antry Center, Fort Bénning, Georgia, for a purpose prohibited by lawful regulation
governing said reservation, namely USAIC Regulation Number 210-5; paragraph 4-9,
that purpose being to conduct a protest march, unauthorized demonstration, and sit-in; all
in violation of Title 18, United .States ‘Co‘de, Section 1382.

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

I ex Ky

BY: MELVINE.HYDEJR.
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425 .




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
vs. ‘ CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M- GAZGMF)

LOUISE A. LYNCH

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

_ That on or about November 23, 2003, on lands acquired for the use of the United

States and under the exclusive jurisdiction thereof, known as the United States Army

Infantry Cénter, Fort Benning, Georgia, and located within the Columbus Division of the

Middle Diétrict of  Georgia, LOUISE A. LYNCH, did unlawfully, knowingly, and
willfully enter a United States military reservation, known as the United States Army

Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, for a purpose prohibited by lawful regulation

-governing said reservation, namely USAIC Regulation Number 210-5, paragr.aph 4-9,

that purpose being to conduct a protest march, unauthorized demonstration, and sit-in; all

in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1382.

MAXWELL WOOD '
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

1 (269;/('{
BY: MELVIN B. HYDE JR.

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BARNO. 381425




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v, | CASE NUMBER: 4:03- M4 (GMF)

.MARGARET M. MORTON

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That'bn or about November 23, 2003, on lands acquired for the use of the United States and
undér the exclusive juriédiction thereof, known as the United States Army Infantry C@nter', Fort
Benning, Georgia, and located within the Columbus Division of the Middle District of Georgia
and within the jurisdiction 6f this Court, MARGARET M. MORTON, did unlawfully reenter a
Uiﬁted States- military reservation, known as the United States Army Infantry Center, Fort
Benning, Georgia, after having been ordered not to reenter by the instailatibn commander; in
violation of Title 18, United States Code Section 1382.

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

G erdrld
‘By:'* MELVIN E. HYDE JR.

-ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
vs. _ CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M ¢/ xaMp)

JOSEPH E. MULLIGAN

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or about November 23, 2003, on lands acquired. for the usé of the United
Sta’ges and under the exclusive jurisdiction thereof, known as the United States Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, and located within the Columbus Division of the

_Middle District of Georgia, JOSEPH E. MULLIGAN‘, did unlawfully, knowingly, and
willfully enfer a United States military reservation, known as tlvle United States Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, for a purpose prohibited by lawful regule'Ltion
governing said reservation, namely USAIC Regulation Number 210-5, paragraph 4-9,
that\purpose being to conduct a protest march, unauthorized demonstration, and sit-in; all

in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1382.

UNITED STATES.ATTORNEY

T st S

BY: MELVINE. HYDE JR.
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

' MAXWELL WOOD
GRORGIA BAR NO. 381425




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION

. v . .
( . . .
¢
|

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
vs. CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M-%<{(GMF)

CORYN C. MURPHY

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or about November 22, 2003, on lands acquired for the use of the United
States and under the exclusive jurisdiction thereof, known as ‘Fhe United States Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, and located within the Columbus Division of the
Middle District of Georgia, CORYN C. MURPHY, did ﬁnlawfully, knowingly, and
willfully enter a United States military reservation, known as the United States Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, for a purpose prohibited by lawful regulation
governing said reservation, namely USAIC Regulation Number 210-5, paragraph 4-9,
that purpose being to conduct a protest march, unauthqrizéd demonstration, and sit-in; all
in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1382.

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

IR L T
BY: MELVIN E. HYDE JR.

ASSISTANT UNITED-STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
vs. CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M-{zl JGMF)

TARA K: NICOTRA

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or about November 22, 2003, on lands acquired for the use of the United
Sta.Ltes and under the exclusive jurisdiction tﬁereof, known as the United States Army
‘Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, and located within thé Columbus Division of the

’Mi_ddle District of Georgia; TARA K. NICOTRA,‘ did unlawfully, knowingly, and
| willfully enter a United States military reservation, known as the United States Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benning, .Georgia, for a purpose prohibited by lawful regulatiozi‘
governing said reservation, namely USAIC Regulation Numbe_r 210-5, paragraph 4-9,
that purpose being to conduct a protest march, unauthoriz'ed demonstration, and sit-in; all

in violation of Titlé 18, United States Code, Section 1382.

~

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

BY: MELVINE. HYDE JR.

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BARNO. 381425
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT -
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
v, - CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M-$ Y(GMF)

MEGAN K. O°’BRIEN

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

Tilat on or about November 22, 2003, on lands acquired for the use of the United
States and under the exclusive jurisdicﬁon tHeréof, known as the United States Army
Infantry Cen’cer,‘ Fort Benning, Gedrgia, and located within the Columbus Division of the
Middle District of Georgia, MEGAN K. O’BRIEN, did unlawfully, knowingly, and
willfully enter a United States militéry lreservation, known as the United States Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, for a purpé)se prohibited by lawful regulation
governing said reservation, namely USAIC Regulation Number 210-5, paragraph 4-9,
that purpose being to conduct a protest march, unauthorized demonstration, and sit-in; all
in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1382. |

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

IR :

BY: MELVINE. HYDE JR. .
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BARNO. 381425
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT, COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA |
v, : CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M- 43 GMF)

MICHAEL J. O°’GRADY

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or about November 23, 2003, on lands acquired for the use of the United
States and under the exclusive jurisdiction thereof, known as the United Statjes Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benning,. Georgia, and located within the Columbl;s D@vision of the
Middle District of Geérgia, MICHAEL J. O’GRADY, did 'unlawfully, knowingly, and
willfully enter a United States mi{itary reservation, known as the‘United States Army
Infantry Center; Fort Benning, Georgia, for a purpose prohibited by lawful regulation
governing said res;arvation, namely USAIC Regulation Number 210-5, paragraph 4-9,
that purpose being to conduct a protest march, unauthorized demonstration, and sit-in; all
in \}iola-tion of Title 18, United States Code, Sec’;:ion 1382.

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

T ekl

BY: MELVINE. HYDE JR.
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
~ COLUMBUS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
vs. CASE NUMBER: 4:03- M-y GMF)

ANTHONY S. OLEARY

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or about November 23, 2003, on lands acquired for the use of the United
States and under the exclusive jurisdiction ’gllereoﬁ’lén'own as the United States Army
Infanjcry Center,-Fort Benning, Georgia, and located within the Columbus Division of the
Middle District of Georgié, ANTHONY S. OLEARY, did unlawfully, knowingly, and
willfully enter a United States military reservation, known as the United States Army
Infantry Centér,- Fort Benning, Georgia, for a purpose prohibited by Iavs'/ful regulation
governing said reservation, namely USAIC Regulation Number 210-5, paragraph 4-9,
that purpose being to conduct a protest march, unauthorizeci demonstration, and sit-in; all
in-violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1382.

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

P Tl

BY: MELVINE.HYDE JR.
A ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425 )




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT -
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION )

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
vs. . CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M{pf SCGMF)

GREGORY T. POFERL

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or about November 23, 2003, on lands acquired for the use of rthe Unite&

" States.and under the exclusive jurisdiction thereof, known as. the United States Army

Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, and located within the Columbus Division of the
Middle District of Georgia, GREGORY T. POFERL, did unfawﬁllly, kllOWillgly, and

willfully enter a United States military reservation, known as the United States Army

- Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, for a purpose prohibited by lawful regulation

governing said reservation, namely USAIC Regulation Number 210;5, paragraph 4-9,
that purpose being to conduct a protest march, unauthorized demonstration, and sit-in; all
in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1382.

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

Z Crt L)
BY: MELVINE. HYDE JR.
ASSIST ANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA

COLUMBUS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
. : | CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M- ;9 (GMF)

~ ERIC JAN ROBISON

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or about November 23, 2003, on lands acquired for the use of the United States and
under the-exclusive jurisdiction thereof, known as the United States Army Infall’gry Center, Fort
Benning, Georgia, and located within the Coiumbus Division of the Middle District of Georgia
and within the jurisdiction of this Court, ERIC JAN ROBISON, did unlawfully reenter a United
States military reservation, known as the United States Army Infantry Center, Fort Benning,
. Georgia, ‘after having been ordered not to reenter by thc:: installation commander; in violation of
Title 18, United States Codg Section 1382. |

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

— /A
By: MELVIN E. HYDE JR.
-ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA'
Vs, - CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M- S FGMF)

EfLEEN C. SHAUGHNESSY \ VYLl

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

_“T'hat on or about November 23, 2003, on lands acquired for the use of the United

States and under the exclusive jurisdiction therebf, known as the United States Army

. Infarifry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, and located within the Columbus Division of the

Middle District of Georgia, EILEEN C. SHAUGHNESSY, did unlawfully, knowingly,

and willfully enter a United States military reservation, known as the United Stétes Army

Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, for a purpose prohibited by l'ayvful regulation

governing said reservation, n.amely USAIC Regulation Number 210-5, baragraph 4-9,

. that purpose being to conduct a protest march, unauthorized demonstration, and sit-in; all
i;1 violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section'13 82. |

MAXWELL WOOD
"UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

1 £ #o it

BY: MELVINE. HYDE JR.
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA | [plﬂ
vs. ‘ CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M-[{ XGMF)

JEREMY S. STATTMAN .

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or about November 22, 2003, on lands acquired for.the use of the United
States and under the exclusive jurisdiction thereof, known as the United States Army
». _ Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, and located within the éolumbus Division of the
Middle District of Georgia, JEREMY S. STATTMAN, did unlawfully, knowingly, and
| _ willfully enter a United States military reservation, known as the Unite;d States Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, for a purpose prohibitéd by lawful regulation
'governing said reservatic;n-, namely USAIC Regtilatic)n Number 210-5, paragraph 4-9,
that purpose being to conduct a proteét marqh, unauthorized demonstration, and sit-in; all
in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1382. ,

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

s eFAlL

BY: MELVIN E. HYDE JR.
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
vs. CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M-{7(GMF)

BERNARD A. SURVIL

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or about November 23, 2003, oﬁ lands acquired for the use of the United
Stat,esA and under the gxclusive jurisdiction ?hereof, known as the United States Army
Infantry denter, Fort Benning, Georgia, and located within the Coiumbu.s Division of the
‘Middle District of Georgia, BERNARD A. SURVIL, did unlawfully, knowingly, and
willfully enter a United States military r;eservations known as the United States Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, for a purpose prohibited by lawful regulation
governing said reservation, namely USAIC Regulation Number 210-5, paragréph 4-9,
that purpose being to conduct a protest march, unauthorized demonstration, and sit-in; all
in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section i3 82.

‘MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

P £ LAt

BY: MELVINE.HYDE JR.
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA . U(ﬂé
/
VS, o : CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M- “l XGMF)

VICTORIA L. TURNELL

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or about November 22, 2003, on lands acquired for the use of ﬂle United
States and under the exclusive jurisdiction thereof, known as the United Statgs Army
- Infantry Center, Fort Benriing, Georgi;, and located within the Columbus Div;sion of the
Middle District of Geor.gia, VICTORIA L. TURNELL, did unlanully, knowingly, and
 willfully enter a United S_tateé military reservation, known as the United States Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, for a purpose prﬁhibi’ced‘ by lawful regulatior;-
governing said réservétion, namely USAIC Regulation Nu‘mber 210-5, paragraph 4-9,
that purpose being to conduct a protest march, unauthorized demonstration; and sit-in; all
in violatioﬁ of Title 13, United States Code, Section 1382. |

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

~Z € &AL/

BY: MELVIN E. HYDE JR. |
" ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425 -
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
. COLUMBUS DIVISION

 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Vs, - CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M-(AAV(GMr)

" MARY A. VAUGHAN

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

-That on or about. November 23, 20‘03, on lands acquired for the use of the United States an%i
under the exclusive jurisdiction thereof, known as the AUnited States Army Infantry Center, Fort
Benning, Georgia, and located within the Columbus Division of the Middle Dis.trict of Georgia
~ and within the jurisdiction of this Court, MAR';( A. VAUGHAN, did unlawfully reenter a United
States military reservation, known as the Unifed States Army Infantry Center, Fort Benning,
Georgia, after having been ordered ;10t to reenter by the installation commander; in violation of
Title 18, United States Code Section 1382; |

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

| I & /v#/(r',/,
By: MELVINE. HYDE JR.

- ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT, COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION

X

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
vs. : CASE NUMBER: 4:03-1\4-@% (GMF)

MICHAEL R. WALLI

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or about Novémber 23, 2603, on lands acquired for the use of the United States and
under the exclusive jurisdiction thereof, known as the United States Army Infantry Center, Fort
Benning, Georgia, and located within the Columbus Division of the Middlé District of Georgia .
and within the jurisdiction of this Court, MICHAEL R. WALLL did unlawfully reenter a United
States military reservation, known as the Uﬁited States Army Infantry Center, Fort Benning,
Georgia, after having been ordered not to reenter by the installation commander; in violation of
Title 18, United States Code Section 1382.

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

e
By: MELVIN E, HYDE JR. '
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
vs. " CASENUMBER: 4:03-M- JF*(GMF)

SHIRLEY D. WAY

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

. That on or about November 23, 2003, on lands acquired for the use of the United
-States and under the exclusive jurisdiction thereof, known as the United States Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgla, and located within the Columbus Division of the
Middle District of Georgia,- SHIRLEY D. WAY, did _unlawfully, knowingly, ‘anél‘
willfully enter a Uﬁ{ted States military ’reser'vati‘on, know1.1 as the ﬁnited States Army -
Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, for a purpose prohibited by‘IanuI regulation
governing said reservation, namely USA?C Regulation Number 210-5, paragraph 4-9,
that purpose being to conduct a protest march, unauthori.zed demonstration, and sit-in; all
in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1382.

- MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

M E,
BY: MELVINE. HYDE JR.
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BARNO. 381425




IN THE UNITED STATES bISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

vs. CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M-70] (GMF)

RICHARD J. WEKERLE

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or abouf November 23, 2003, on lands acquired for the use of the United States and
. under the exclusive jurisdiction thereof, known as the United States Army Infantry Center, Fort
) Benning,'Georgia, and located within the Columbus Division of the Middle District of Georgia
and within the jurisdiction of this Court, RICHARD 1J. WEKERL‘E., did unlawfully reenter a
United States military reservation, known as the Un.ited States Army Infant& Center, Fort-
Benning, Georgia, after havingr been ordered not to reenter by the installation commander; in
violation of Title 18, Unitc;d States Code Section 1382.

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

By: MELVINE. HYDE JR.
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
vs. - CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M-} 70GMF)

ALEXANDER J. WHITE

* THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or about November 22,‘ 2003, on lands acquired for the use of the United
States and under the exclusive jurisdiction thgreof, known as the United States Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benning; Georgia, and located within the Columbus Division of the
Middle District of Georgia, ALEXANDER J. WHITE, did unlawfully, knowingly, and '
willfully enter a United States military reservation, known as thg United. States Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benning; Geﬁrgia, for a purpose prohibited by lawful regulation
governing said reservation, namely USAIC Regulation Number 210-5, paragraph 4-9,
that purpose being to conduct a protest march, unauthorized demonstration, and sit-in; all
in violation of Title 18, United States Code; Section 1382..

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

7‘45%/

BY: MELVINE.HYDE JR.
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
COLUMBUS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
vs. | " CASENUMBER: 4:03-M{7] L(GMF)

ANDREW H. WILLIS

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or about November 22, 2003, on lands acquired for the use of the Uniled
States and under the exclusive juriédiction thereof, known as the United States Army
“ Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, and located within the Columbus Division of the
Middle District of Georgia, ANDREW H. WILLIS, did unlawfully, knowingly, and
willfully enter a United States military reservation, kno.wn as the United States Army
Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia, for a purpose prohibited by lawful regulation
governing said reservation, namely USAIC Regulation Number 210-5, paragraph 4-9,
that purpose being to conduct a protest march, unauthorized demonstration, and sit-in; all
in violation of Title 18, United States' Code, Se(étion 1382.

MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

1 & fdol A
BY: MELVIN E. HYDE JR.
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
- GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
' COLUMBUS DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
vs. : CASE NUMBER: 4:03-M- O 2(GMF)

JEROME A. ZAWADA

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

That on or about November 23, 2003, ;)n lands acquired for the use of the United States and
under the exclusive jurisdiction thereof, known as the United States Army Infantry Center, Fort
Benning, Georgia, and located within the Columbus Division of the Middle District of Georgia
and within the jurisdiction of this Court, JEROME A. ZAWADA, did unlawfully reenter a United
States military reservation, known asnthe United States Army Infantry Center, Fort Benning,
Georgia, after llavillg been ordered- not to reenter by the installation commander; in violation of
Title 18, United States Code Section 1382.

"MAXWELL WOOD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

P ExSL

By: MELVIN E. HYDE JR.
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GEORGIA BAR NO. 381425
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Bonds set for SOA protesters

Group’s attorney

. says $1,000 bonds
are too high

BY MEG PIRNIE
Staff Writer

More than a quarter of the
demonstrators detained on
Fort Benning during last week-
end’s School of the America’s
Watch protest face criminal

.charges for allegedly making a

wrong turn on their way to the
protest site, they told U.S.
Magistrate G. Mallon Faircloth
during a bond hearing Monday
morning.

They appeared in a Record-
er’s Court courtroom with

_ other protesters who were

arrested for trespassing on post
during the demonstration. Fair-
cloth released on their own
recognizance the 11 passengers
from the trespassing cars, but
set a $1,000 bond for the three
drivers and another 27 protest-
ers. The judge set a $100 bond
for one man and granted
another a recognizance bond.

Faircloth dismissed charges
against Edwin Lewinson, 73, a
retired Seton Hall University
American history professor,
because the judge did not
believe Lewinson, who is blind,
could have trespassed onto the
post without assistance. Fair-
cloth said he saw no cause for
prosecution.

Three cars traveled onto Fort
Renning at the Tnferstate 1RK-

-would lead her across to the

MIKE HASKEY Ledger Enqmrer

A group of people who partlmpated in: the SOA Watch protest at the fronit gates of Fort Berning
this past weekend hold a vigil Mondaym front of Recorder s Court in-a show of support for
protesters.in court:on Monday. . -

Atlanta, told the judge that THEY APPEARED IN a Recorder’s Court courtroom with
when she stopped at the oiher protesters WhQ were arrested for trespassing on post

heckpoint, soldiers instructed
fle-i é:,p (Z‘llnm j‘r’ouﬁff She drofre during the demonstratioh:Faircloth released on their own

further onto the post searching:. J:ecogmzance the 11 passengers from the trespassing cars,

for the first paved road that = but set a-$1,000 bond for the three dflvers and another 27
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could have trespassed onto the
post without assistance. Fair-
cloth said he saw no. cause for
prosecution.

Three cars traveled onto Fort
Benning at the Interstate 185
checkpoint over the weekend.
Soldiers détained 14 people
from those vehicles, eventually
releasing five people, including
a 17-year-old girl.

The released protesters were
given. letters banning them
from the post and assumed
they did not face criminal
charges. They found out Mon-
day while sitting in court sup-
porting detained friends that
they too were charged with

" criminal trespass, a class B

misdemeanor that carries a
maximum sentence of six
months in prison and a $500
fine.

Wrong direction .

Rachel Craft, a 24-year-old
from ‘St. Louis, said she and
several friends drove to--the
checkpoint and asked direc-
tions to the protest. The driver
‘turned the car zround and
headed off post, but said as
they were leaving they did not
understand the directions to
the stone gate on Fort Benning
Road. They returned to the
checkpoint to clarify the sal-
diers’ instructions and immedi-
ately were arrested, she said.

“We had to come back to ask‘
them to clarify, and it was at
that point that we were arrest-'
ed,” Craft said.

Coryn Murphy, 19 of

\.-Au-\a\yuu.u., DNUAAIL I ALROLL LRLLLLL
her to turn around. She drove
further onto the post searching
for the first paved road that
would lead her across to the
exit lanes of I-185. After she
passed a gravel drive, a mili-
tary police car turned on its
lights and stopped her car.
Murphy and her passengers
were arrested, she said.

“I thought I was following
his instructions,” Murphy said.
“As soon as the. police -car
pulled up behind us, 1
stopped.”

Melanie Aguilar, 19, of Iowa,
said she was a passenger in
another vehicle that made a
wrong turn and was turied
around at the I-185 checkpoint
Saturday. She said a driver
made the same wrong turn
Sunday and approached the

checkpoint planning to turn °

around; however, as soon as
the car stopped at the check-
point, the driver and passen-
gers wer’é arrested, Aguliar
said.

Attoxney Bill Quigley, a-
member. of the SOA’ Watch’
legal collective, asked that
trespassing charges against the
passengers in the cars be
dropped. Faircloth -responded
that Monday’s hearing was a
bond hearing and thus not an
appropriate place to make
motions to dismiss charges.

$1,000 bond for most

Most detained protesters
told Faircloth -their names,
ages and hometowns, but said
little else during the

during the demonstration. Faircloth released on their own
recognizance the 11 passengers from the trespassing cars,
but set a $1,000 bond for the three drivers and another 27
protesters. The judge set a $100 bond for one man and
granted another a recognizance bond.

proceedings. A, few said they
could not afford a $1,000 bond
and requested that the judge
lower their bonds or release
them on their.own
recognizance.

Faircloth refused almost

everyone. He set a $100 bond
for Jerome Zawada, a Fran-
ciscan priest from Burlington,
Wis., who needed blood pres-
sure medication not available
to him inside the jail.

Faircloth also.released on his
own recognizance Alexander
White, 21, of Long Island, NY.,
after Whlte said he was
brought to the Fort Benning
gate by Columbus police offic-
ers, then forced onto post by

- military-police.

Assmtant U.S. Attorney
Melvin Hyde said White may
have defaced the Fort Benning
sign and could face additional
charges. Quigley replied that
the only charge pending
against White was trespassing,
an act White did not commit.

Kathleen Kelly, 50, of Chica-
go, also could face an addi-
tional charge, obstruction of a
law enforcement agént, Hyde
said. The prosecutor told Fair-
cloth that Kelly resisted arrest.

Kelly, a three-time Nobel
Peace Prize nominee, alleged

that soldiers on post were
shouting insults at her. She
said she asked them to stop,
and when they refused, she
.told them she could not coop-
erate during her arrest.

“I then found myself face
down on the floor and was hog
tied,” Kelly said.

A soldier allegedly pressed a
knee into Kelly’s back until she
cried that she could not
breathe, then watned that one
of her lungs had: collapsed sev-
eral times in the past, Kelly
said. She said she believed her
ribs were bruised during the
incident.

Faircloth frowned, then set
Kelly’s bond at $1,000. |

Quigley, director of Loyola
University’s law clinic, said he
was frustrated that Faircloth
set $1,000 bonds for so many
protesters, including several

“members of religious sects

who took vows of poverty.

“We see the high bonds as ds
attempt to punish people for
engaging in dissent,” Quigley
said.

Contact Meé Pirnie
at (706) 571-8643 or
mpirnie@ledger-enguirer.com




FD-159 (Rev. 5-9-88) ||
RECORD OF INFORMATION FURNISHED OTHER AGENCIES
Orally Written Communication 09/29/2004
(date) (date)

Information concerning:  (Include DRUG MATTERS here.) )
The annual School of Americas protest/rally held at the main gate
of Ft. Benning U.S. Army Post and in the south end of Columbus,
Ga.

Information furnished from File, Serial, and Page Number: | | bé

b7c
K] On 09/29/2004 a continuing disclosure was initiated with b7D
(date)
c.pP.D and will be maintained until the conclusion
(agency)

of the investigation.

Information furnished to : |

Remarks: The source provided relevant contact persons and e-mail

addresses associated with the SOA Watch group.

3
SA | | b6
Employee Furnishing Information z;g
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FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 09/27/2004

Individual, who is not in a position to testify,
provided the following information:

Individual advised that the annual School of Americas
Watch Group (SOA) protest is scheduled for November 19-21, 2004
at the Fort Benning, Georgia military reservation. Telephone
number (202) 234-3440 was said to be functioning to provide
organizational and logistical information.

Individual outlined the following schedule of planned

events:
Friday - 11/19/04: Training and organizational
planning.
Saturday - 11/20/04: Rally at the main gate during
the day.

Entertainment, music, etc.
planned for the evening.

Sunday - 11/21/04: Large funeral procession,
complete with symbolic coffins.

Individual stated that the SOA has called out for more
individuals and affinity groups to attend this year's protest.

Individual associated the following people with the
rally:

- SOA email center. b6
| b7c
Compiled manual for affinity groups
Telephone |
Legal Advisor
Lovola University (Louisiana)

2719eb03.302

Investigation on 9-27-{ at Springfield, MA

bé

File # I 6D‘AT"‘90739’ Lﬂg Date dictated 9—27_04 b7C
b7D
_— | / % Y,

e

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBIL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to r agency;
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE " Date: 10/08/2004
To: Counterterrorism Attn: b7E
Atlanta SAC
JTTF

From: Atlanta
Columbus Resident Agency

Contact: SA| | b6
‘ b7C

Approved By: Jones Gregory

w
Drafted By: | l ra

Case ID #: 466D—AT-90739 (Pending) ~(4¢

.Title: SCHOOL OF AMERICAS WATCH;
CGR~FT. BENNING, GA;
UNLAWFUL ENTRY ON A
MILITARY RESERVATION;
11/19-21/2004

Synopsis: Provide background information regarding captioned
event and request positive threat information. Local civilian
and military authorities are planning crowd control for annual
protest. ’

Details: For the last few years, the attendance at the annual
School of Americas Watch protest has grown into an 8,000 to
10,000 person event. The number of local civilian arrests have
fluctuated, civilian and military jurisdiction. The military
charged and detained anyone crossing the fence and gate onto the
reservation. The Columbus Police and Muscogee County Sheriff's
Department coordinated misdemeanor arrests occurring within the
city-side of the gate.

Traditionally the police have utilized 200 sworn
officers and the military have 100 civilian U.S. Army police
backed up by a company of Military Police who remain out of
sight. The military are on ready stand by in the event of a major
overrun of the main gate by protestors.

This event has evolved from the core issue of the
School of the Americas protest to protesting about the current

M—"




&

l Atlanta l

MTé:/ Counterterrorism From:
Re:  266D-AT-90739, 10/08/2004

administration and the policies of war. This years event will be
after the November elections. Should the current administration
remain in office, the size and scope of this event could grow
larger and more aggressive in their actions.

Atlanta is requesting any and all intelligence
particularly from any inside sources who are involved in the
protest planning. This information will be provided to local
authorities for their planning purposes.

*
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Columbus rebuked

over mass searches

By BILL RANKIN
brankin@ajc.com

A federal appeals court has

.strongly condemned the city -

of Columbus for using post-
Sept. 11 fears to justify forc-
ing protesters of a military
training school to undergo
mass searches.

By striking down the prac-
tice, the 11th U.S. Circuit
Court of Appeals in Atlanta
will allow thousands of
School of the Americas
Watch demonstrators to hold
their annual protest next
month at Fort Benning with-
out having to be searched
with metal detectors.

“We cannot simply sus-
pend or restrict civil liberties
until the war on terrqr is
over, because the war on ter-
ror is unlikely-ever to be truly
over,” the 11th Circuit said in
a ruling issued late Friday.
“Sept. 11, 2001, already a
day of immeasurable tragedy,
cannot be the day liberty per-

, G. MARCBENAVIDEZ /

Columbus Ledger-Enquiret
Josh Eaton, 19, prays while
touching the main gate of
Fort Benning during the
School of the Americas
Watch protest in 2003.

city policy approved shortly
before a November 2002 pro-
test against the Western
Hemisphere Institute for
Security Cooperation at Foit

Benning. Every year, demon- -

strators descend upon the
school, once called the
School of the Americas. :

Columbus officials said
they began subjecting all, pro-
testers -to a metal-detector
search because the nation’s
terror alert’ level had been

raised. If the magnetometer

Irl
3
M

EZ Sunday, Oct. 17, 2004 / The Atlanta Journal-Constitution 3

- Protest: Columbus

rebuked for searches

> Continyed from E1

indicated the presence of
metal, then police could phys-
ically 'search that person.

The School of the Ameri-

. cas Watch, which coordinates

the nonviolent protests, chal-

" lenged the law in court. The

group contended the law was
unconstitutional because it
allowed searches without
probable cause or individual- -
ized suspicion. The suit also
said the searches caused mass

~ delays and congestion.

“This is such great news,”
the Rev. Roy Bourgeois, the
group’s founder, said Satur-
day. “I couldn’t understand
how they could get away with
this. We all thought it was
such a grave injustice.”

Gerry Weber, a lawyer with
the American Civil Liberties
Union of Georgia, praised the
decision. “It’s a groundbreak-
ing decision and a repudia-
tion of the ideshetethpdSuy
yey; seyeorpul fjod YL

training of Latin American
soldiers. A two-day demon-
stration is held to mark the
killings of six Jesuit priests,
their housekeeper and her
daughter in El Salvador on
Nov. 19, 1989.
" Some of the killers had
attended the former School of
the Americas, which moved
from Panama to Fort Benning
in 1984. The school is funded
by the Defense Department
and trains military leaders in
‘combat and counterinsur-
gency techniques.

The School of the Ameri-

cas Watch will hold its next’

protest on Nov. 20-2],

In its ruling, the iith Cir-
cuit ‘said it found “troubling”
the city of Columbus’ argu-

ments that such metal-

detector searches should be
allowed because of what hap-
pened on Sept. 11, 2001.
“While the threat of terror-
ism is omnipresent, we can-
piom B QOUSISIp © JeUM

ished in this country.”
The unanimous ruling by a
three-judge panel threw out a
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o s FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 11/30/2004
T6: Counterterrorism

Atlanta Attn:
SAC
1
JTTF

From: Atlanta
Columbus RA
Contact: SA| |

Approved By: Johes Gredqory.

v

Drafted By: | |

s /
Case ID #:4266D-AT-90739 (Pending)e’7'

Title: SCHOOL OF AMERICAS WATCH;
‘ CGR- FT. BENNING, GA;
UNLAWFUL ENTRY ON A
MILITARY RESERVATION;
11/19-21/2004

Synopsis: A synopsis of the 2004 protest.

Details: The annual School of Americas (SOA) protest group event
was held on November 19-21, 2004. The estimated protest
attendance was 11,000 on Saturday and Sunday.

On Saturday, November 20, 2004 another group held a
"GOD Bless Ft. Benning Rally" at the Columbus Civic Center and
the grounds adjoining the facility. There was an estimated crowd:
of 10,000 persons attending this one day event.

The two rally's took place approximately two miles
apart on the south-side of Columbus, Georgia. The Columbus civic
leadership had issued permits allowing the events to take place
at a safe distance from each other. So far this has proven to be
a workable solution.

The Columbus Police, Muscogee County Sheriff's office
and Muscogee County Marshall's office had approximately 100

uniformed officers at the SOA Rally. Two individuals were
arrested and charged with misdemeanor violations.

S/

Soaec,

b7E

b6
b7C
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To: Counterterr01||-1s||m Atlanta From: At@a

Re: 266D-AT-90739, 11/30/2004

-~

On Sunday, November 21, 2004 seventeen protestors
climbed over or crawled under the fence onto Ft. Benning. They
were taken into custody by Department of the Army (DOA) civilian
police. The fifteen adults were turned over to the U.S. Marshalls
Service and housed at the Muscogee County jail overnight. Two
juveniles arrested were released after they were identified.

The fifteen adults were taken before U.S. Magistrate G
Mallon Faircloth on Monday, November 22, 2004. They were charged
with misdemeanor violations of unlawful entry upon a military
reservation. The Georgia State Patrol issued over 200 traffic
citations and made numerous arrests.

This year's protest was peaceful as it has been for the
most part over the past fifteen years. The only changes of note
was the inability of the police to use hand wands to check for
metal and weapons. The Eleventh District Court of Appeals had
ruled this was a violation of the protestors constitutional
rights.

The police also erected a temporary eight foot chain
link fence which provided a parallel boundary to Ft. Benning
Road, leading up to the post main gate. The fence extended for
approximately three blocks and provided a defined area for the
protestors to demonstrate. In addition, the fence surrounded the
"MAIN GATE" entrance marker for Ft. Benning which has been a
flashpoint for protestors to deface.

The SOA Watch leadership have stated they plan to file court
actions to have the fencing removed for future rally's.

*
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Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 09/08/2005
To: -Atlanta
Boston (;y Attn: [:::] b7E
From: Boston “AMV>‘
Springfield RA
Contact: SA| | b6
) b7c
Approved By {Y] I
Drafted By: | kjeb
Case ID #: 266D-AT-90739  (Pending)-"|Z
66F-BSC90659-M (Pending)__sz\
Title: SOA WATCH GROUP;
ET AL.;
UNLAWFUL RE-ENTRY ON A
MILITARY RESERVATION
Synopsis: To forward source information relevant to Atlanta
Division.
Enclosure(s): Enclosed are copies of FD-302 which documents
source reporting regarding the School of Americas Watch Group.
Details: For the information of receiving offices, the
information contained in the above noted FD-302 was provided
by a confidential informant. It is being provided for
information purposes and for any additional action deemed
necessary.
251jeb06.ec
7
7 /V)/ws
,;41” b6
| R b7C
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To: Atlanta From:l!oston I

Re: 266D-AT-90739, 09/08/2005

LEAD (s) :
Set Lead 1l: (Info)
ATLANTA

AT ATLANTA, GA

For informational purposes. Read and clear.

It is requested, however, that Atlanta advise the
writer should this information be further disseminated or
acted upon for the purpose of claiming appropriate source
statistics.

*




FD-302:(Rev. }(%6-95) . ’

-1-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 0% / 08/2005

Individual, who is not in a position to testify, [:]
provided the following information:

Individual advised that the annual School of Americas
Watch Group (SOA) protest is scheduled for November 18-20, 2005
at the Fort Benning, Georgia military reservation.

Individual stated that] |
| [are calling for a mass
"crossing the line" civil, non-violent trespass onto the grounds
of Fort Benning. Individual believes that the organizers really
want to overwhelm the base resources, similar to that which
occurred in 1999. They desire to tie up the judicial system.

Individual identified| |as an organizer

intending to cross the line. | [was said to belong to a
group called "Witness for Peace." Individual said that

is, or was, a Maryknoll nun.

Much of the organizing for the event is originating
from Twin Ports SOA Watch, | |
Individual believes this is also]| |]address.

Individual provided an email address for[__ ]as being

Individual added that| | is scheduled at speak
at Oxford College in Georgia on September 20, 2005.

2513eb03.302

Investigation on 9/1/05 a Springfield, MA
File #| rg;;D—AT—90739 -73 Date dictated 9/8/05
by SA | |

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agenty;
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 10/03/2005

To: Counterterrorism Attn: Special Events
Management Unit (SEMU)

Atlanta Attn: SAC Gregory Jones
A/ASAC | |
SSA JTTF
SSA DT-2
SSA |

From: Atlanta
Columbus Resident Agency
Contact: SA| |

56

P
Drafted By: | =z /4:‘ J‘:\’( ‘,\I(')/ﬂ "’ ? q \-[

Case ID #: _.3.00A—AT=NEW— (Pendlng) .

Approved By: Jones Gregory

Title: SCHOOL'OF ‘rhE AMERTCAS WATCH (son) ;
FT. BENNING, GA .
11/18-19/2006;
CT PREPAREDNESS-SPECIAL EVENTS

Synopsis: Request that SEMU designate captioned event a Special
Events Readiness Level (SERL) This years event is scheduled
for November 18-19, 2006.

DETAILS: The annual SOA protest demonstration, march, and
trespass, is scheduled to take place on November 18-19, 2006.

The protest has grown from a few ardent leaders into a 10,000
(average) person event each year on or around the anniversary of
the murder of three Catholic missionaries in El1 Salvador in the
late 1980's. It is believed the missionaries were killed by
military personnel who trained in part at the former SOA, at Ft.
l Benning, GA (Columbus). The name of the Central and South

| American training facility based at Ft. Benning was changed to

‘ the WESTERN HEMISPHERE INSTITUTE OF SECURITY COOPERATION (WHISC).
‘ Since the onset of the overseas military action, the
event has grown to 10,000 people, growing each succeeding year,

|
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To: Counterterrorism From: Atlanta
Re: 300A-AT-NEW, 10/03/2005

drawing more protestors from throughout the country. State and
national media have become more interested and covered the event.
Over 40 people were arrested during the 2003 protest and 16
during the 2004 SOA protest.

The local police, sheriffs department, and fire service
provide security on the city of Columbus side of the Ft. Benning
main post gate. The U.S. Army utilizes the civilian Department of
Defense, Department of the Army (DOA), police to handle any
protesters trespassing on to the military reservation. The U.S.
Marshall's Service handles anyone arrested on the military post
for misdemeanor offenses and they are taken before the local U.S.
Magistrate in Columbus, Georgia, for adjudication. There will be
100 to 125 law enforcement officers and civilian personnel on
duty for the scheduled weekend event. The past year, 2005, the
Georgia State Patrol (GSP) also assisted/augmented the local
authorities.

A support the troops rally opposing the SOA protestors
has grown dramatically during the last two years. This event,
although located a few miles from the SOA protest, has grown into
several thousand supporters of the military. So far, no clashing
between the groups have occurred.

The CRA along with the Atlanta| | b7E
will provide any intelligence to the local police and military
personnel that may impact the security of this event. The
peaceful intentions of the SOA WATCH leaders has been
demonstrated over the years. The concern has always been that a
militant group would infiltrate the protesters and use the cover
of this crowd to create problems. At this time, there are no
specific or known threats to this event.




To: Counterterror:g From: Atlanta Il
Re: 300A-AT-NEW, 10/03/2005

LEAD (8) :
Set Lead 1: (Action)

COUNTERTERRORISM

AT SEMU

SEMU is requested to designate captioned
matter a SERL[ __ Jevent.

Set Lead 2: (Action)
AT COUNTERTERRORISM
ar[ 1]

I:lprovide Atlanta with a threat assessment

on the SOA event.
Set lead 3: (Action)

AT ATLANTA

ATLANTA, GEORGIA

The Atlantal | is
requested to provide[_ ]and SEMU with any intelligence
regarding the SOA_to be incorporated intobthreat
assessment. The :Iwill also provide appropriate intelligence
to the Columbus Resident Agency.

*
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FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

-1-
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 10/12/2006

Individual, who is not in a position to testify, provided
the following information:

Individual advised that the annual School of Americas
Watch Group (SOA) protest is scheduled for November 17-19, 2006 at
the Fort Benning, Georgia military reservation.

While source did not have detailed information as to
specific planned actions, source indicated there was a group
involved in organizing direct action and there were individuals
committed taking their cause to close the School of Americas
directly onto the military base.

In addition to activities scheduled to take place at Fort
Benning, simultaneous sympathy demonstrations are being planned to
take place in Manta, Ecuador; Asuncion, Paraguay; San Salvador, El
Salvador and an undetermined location in Columbia. Domestically,
simultaneous gatherings were reported to be occurring at Fort
Huachuca in Arizona and an unspecified location in Colorado.

‘ The source further advised that groups of confirmed
participants are traveling to Georgia from all over the United
States, to include Texas, Virginia, New York, Wisconsin, Oregon and
Vermont. A large contingent from Canada has also committed.

285jeb03.302

Investigation on 10/11/06 a Springfield, MA

File # | | 266D-AT-90739 Date dictated 10/12/06 b6
b7C

by SA| | b7D

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. Q\ ((’ (g? D —— ﬁ 0 q 3 QS@V
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 10/06/2006
To: Counterterrorism Attn: [ JSpecial Events Management
Unit
Atlanta Attn: DT-2
SSA | |
SA |
From: Atlanta
Contact: | |
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Case ID #: %A—AT-90739 (Pending)

Al
IQ

19 NOVEMBER

Title: SCHOOL OF THE AMERICAS WATCH (SOA)
FORT BENNING, GEORGIA; 17 -
CT PREPAREDNESS - SPECIAL EVENTS
Synopsis:

Americas Watch (SOA)in Fort Benning, Georgia,

2006.
Reference:

Administrative:

To set forth a threat assessment for the School of the

17 - 19 November

300A-AT-90739 Serial 74.4

The information contained in this threat
assessment is derisred fraom intellicence and onen solirce renorting

and addregses

Enclosed: FBI Atlanta |

| Intelligence

Agsesgsment

200 4 -4T- 30739 - 7oy
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To: Counterterrorism From: Atlanta
Re: ?7?, 10/06/2006

titled: School of the Americas Watch, Fort Benning, Georgia, 17
- 19 November 2006.

dated: 10/06/2006

Details: (U) Scope Note

(U//LES) The FBI Atlanta Division|
E::::]has prepared the enclosed threat assessment for the School
of the Americas Watch (SOA)in Fort Benning, Georgia, 17 - 19
November 2006. The purpose of this threat assessment is to
assist security planners and law enforcement personnel in
monitoring threat information and maintaining a safe and secure
event environment.

() Atlanta[:::]considers this lead covered.
Set Lead 1: (Action)

Washington, DC

AT Washington, DC

(U) [_JSpecial Events Management Unit:
Read and clear.

Set Lead 2: (Action)

Atlanta

AT Atlanta

(U) DT2: Read énd clear.

b7E

b7E




. SeRLao?, [ wpd

(Rev. 01-31-2003) . . ..

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

o] o120
Precedence: ROUTINE Date: _10/63/2007
To: Counterterrorism Attn: Special Events
Management Unit (SEMU)
b6
b7C
b7E
Atlanta Attn: SAC Gregory Jones
ASAC |
SSA JTTH
SSA DT-2
SSA

From: Atlanta
Columbus Resident Agency (CRA)
Contact: | |

Approved By: Jones Gregory

©

Drafted By: | — = ?146
AT e}i&

Case ID #: 300A-AFNEW- (Pending)~

Title: SCHOOL OF THE AMERICAS WATCH (SOA);
FT. BENNING, GA
11/16-18/2007;
CT PREPAREDNESS-SPECIAL EVENTS

Synopsis: Request that SEMU designate captioned event a Special
Events Readiness Level (SERL) This years event is scheduled © bTE
for November 18-19, 2007.

DETAILS: The annual SOA protest demonstration, march, and
trespass, is scheduled to take place on November 16-18, 2007.

The protest has grown from a few ardent leadérs into a 10,000
(average) person event each year on or around the anniversary of
the murder of three Catholic missionaries in El Salvador in the
late 1980's. It is believed the missionaries were killed by
military personnel who trained in part at the former SOA, at Ft.
Benning, GA (Columbus). The name of the Central and South
American training facility based at Ft. Benning was changed to
the WESTERN HEMISPHERE INSTITUTE OF SECURITY COOPERATION (WHISC).
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To: Counterterrorl!m From: Atlanta ..

Re: 300A-AT-NEW, 10/03/2007

Since the onset of the overseas military action, the
event has grown to 10,000 people, growing each succeeding year,
drawing more protestors from throughout the country. State and
national media have become more interested and covered the event.
Over 40 people were arrested during the 2003 protest, 16 during
the 2004 SOA protest. The most recent protest in 2006 resulted
in 18 arrests.

The local police, sheriffs department, and fire service
provide security on the city of Columbus side of the Ft. Benning
main post gate. The U.S. Army utilizes the civilian Department of
Defense, Department of the Army (DOA), police to handle any
protesters trespassing on to the military reservation. The U.S.
Marshall's Service handles anyone arrested on the military post
for misdemeanor offenses and they are taken before the local U.S.
Magistrate in Columbus, Georgia, for adjudication. There will be
100 to 125 law enforcement officers and civilian personnel on
duty for the scheduled weekend event. The past year, 2006, the
Georgia State Patrol (GSP) also assisted/augmented the local
authorities.

A support the troops rally opposing the SOA protestors
has grown dramatically during the last two years. This event,
although located a few miles from the SOA protest, has grown into
several thousand supporters of the military. So far, no clashing
between the groups have occurred.

The CRA along with the Atlanta |

will provide any intelligence to the local police and military
personnel that may impact the security of this event. The
peaceful intentions of the SOA WATCH leaders has been
demonstrated over the years. The concern has always been that a
militant group would infiltrate the protesters and use the cover
of this crowd to create problems. At this time, there are no
specific or known threats to this event.

b7E




To: Counterterrorjg From: Atlanta ..

Re: 300A-AT-NEW, 10/03/2007

LEAD (8) :
Set Lead 1: (Action)

COUNTERTERRORISM

AT SEMU

SEMU is requested to designate captloned
matter a SERL[__ Jevent.

Set Lead 2: (Action)
AT COUNTERTERRORISM
ar[ 1]

[::::]provide Atlanta with a threat assessment

on the SOA event.
Set lead 3: (Action)

AT ATLANTA

ATLANTA, GEORGTIA

The Atlanta Field | | is
requested to provide[ ___ ]and SEMU with any intelligence
regarding the SOA to be incorporated 1ntotE::::] threat
assessment. The[ _ |will also provide approprlate intelligence
to the Columbus Resident Agency.

*
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(Rev. 01-31-2003) I ‘

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 10/17/2007

To: Atlanta Attn: ASAC| |
, ISSAI |
|

Intelligence Directorate Attn: A/UC| |
' Production Services Unit
(PSU)

From: Counterterrorism
Domestic Terrorism Response Section (DTRS),
Special Events Management Unit (SEMU), Room 4933
Contact: | |

Approved By:

Drafted By: | bclw

Case ID #: | |
300A-AT-907309

Title: SCHOOL OF THE AMERICAS WATCH (SOA);
© FT. BENNING, GA
11/16-18/2007;
CT- PREPAREDNESS-SPECIAL EVENTS

Synopsis: To confirm receipt of Atlanta's electronic
communication (EC), as captioned above; to advise Atlanta of the
Special Event Assessment Rating (SEAR) for captioned event -
event designated a SEAR]| |to provide guidance on planning and
preparation activities; to provide guidance in preparing a threat
assessment; and to identify the SEMU point of contact for
captioned event.

Reference: 300A-AT-90739 SERIAL 78

Details: On 10/11/2007, the Special Events Management Unit

(SEMU) received an EC from Atlanta dated 10/03/2007, advising of
captioned special event. Atlanta provided background information
about the upcoming School of the Americas (SOA) Watch, which will
take place from 11/16-18/2007, at Ft. Benning in Columbus,
Georgia. The annual SOA is a protest demonstration and march on
the Columbus side of Ft. Benning, with a planned trespass onto

b6
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To: Atlanta From: Counterterrorism
Re: | | 10/17/2007

military grounds. The annual event began as a protest against
members of the military who were trained at Ft. Benning and are
believed to have killed missionaries in El Salvador in the 1980s.
The event is expected to consist of approximately 10,000
participants, and an additional rally to support the troops is
planned a few miles away from Ft. Benning. Past SOA events have
resulted in numerous arrests. National celebrities Susan
Sarandon and Martin Sheen have attended past SOA events. The
event will be covered by national print media.

In the past, all domestic special events were assigned
a Special Events Readiness Level (SERL) designation in an attempt
to provide adequate coverage (personnel and/or equipment) for
events based on priority. The FBI has transitioned to a new,
risk-based, federal government-wide system for ranking special
events (referenced| |

The new SEAR system consists of five levels ranging

from I-V (highest to lowest priority) and is predicated on
criteria that considers the event's threat potential,
significance, duration, location, attendance, and dignitaries.

. Information on upcoming events is reported by federal,
state and local agencies via a Department of Homeland Security
(DHS) administered online system. This system applies a risk-
based methodology to event data submitted and generates an
initial SEAR level for the event. The initial SEAR level is then
ratified by the interagency Special Events Working Group (SEWG)
of which SEMU is a co-chair. An annual report ranking all events
submitted through this online system will be disseminated by SEMU
to field special event coordinators for their awareness. Based
on the information provided by state and local officials in
Georgia to the online system, and with the concurrence of the
SEWG, the School of the Americas (SOA) Watch has been designated

as a SEARl |specia1 event.

Special event coordinators/case agents should make
appropriate recommendations to their respective Special Agent-in-
Charge (SAC) on whether to open 300A cases on events designated
SEAR] lor SEAR[__]based on specific threats to the event or
specific requests for support for the event. SEAR[ ]Special
Events are generally supported primarily by state and local
agencies with participation by the FBI as deemed appropriate by
the local FBI field office. Augmentation of resources by
additional FBI assets is generally not considered for a SEAR[ ]
event. However, should Atlanta identify a need for specific
support, an EC with full justification should be submitted to the
SEMU. The SEMU will then coordinate the requested support with
the appropriate program managers at FBIHQ.

b7E

b7E

b7E




To: Atlanta From: Counterterrorism
Re: | | 10/17/2007

Scheduled overtime for special agents assigned to work
special events will be approved under certain very limited and
relatively rare circumstances. In accordance with a memorandum
to all SACs dated January 1, 1999 (referenced EC: 66F-HQ-
A1240026-PA, Serial 72) all requests for scheduled overtime for
special agents must be submitted as far in advance as possible to
the Deputy Director for approval. If scheduled overtime is
contemplated, affected field offices or LEGATs must notify
FBIHQ/SEMU immediately for guidance.

The Directorate of Intelligence (DI) has set forth a
new policy to all field offices which provides guidance and
procedures regarding the role of |
in finished intelligence production. This new policy delegates
the responsibility for preparing special event threat assessments

(SETAs) to the field offices for SERL | |levents within
their territories (referenced EC: 319W-HQ-A1487698-DI, Serial 3).
This policy is being amended to reflect SEAR |events.

Field Offices are not mandated to produce a SETA for SEARl:::]or

E:]events, unless one or more of the following criteria are met:

. The field office is in possession of threat
information specific to the event;
. The field office has been requested to

provide a threat assessment by those tasked
with securing the event;

. The FBI is being asked to support the
security efforts regarding the event; and/or,
. The field office deems it necessary and

appropriate to produce a SETA in support of
the event.

Specific guidance for the preparation of SETAs is
available from the DI, PSU and posted to the.DI/PSU main page at

| In addition, see the
|

| for detailed information regarding the FBI's

intelligence responsibilities for special events.

Further, SETAs will not include information regarding
First Amendment protected activity such as demonstrations,
protests, rallies, propagandizing, and recruiting. Such
activities are not considered a "threat" to the event. It is
imperative to follow the established FBI policy regarding the
protection of civil liberties during the course of these events
as stated in 62F-HQ-C1413697, Serial 30, dated 03/19/2004 and
66F-HQ-C1185963, Serial 826, dated 04/26/2004. For further
guidance on this issue, please contact your Chief Division
Counsel.
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To: Atlanta From: Counterterrorism
Re: | | 10/17/2007

FBIHQ review and coordination of SETAs will be handled
as expeditiously as possible. By EC dated 03/05/2007, 319W-HQ-
A1487699-DI, Serial 43, the DI provided a new time-line for the
production of SETAs. SETAs should be completed and disseminated
at least 10 working days prior to a planned event.
Amendments/additions can then be made to the SETA up to three
days prior to the event. Absent unusual circumstances, the PSU
will no longer accept SETAs for prescheduled events later than 10
working days prior to the event. SETAs for unscheduled events
(i.e. state funerals) should be submitted at least three days
prior to the event, if possible. SETAs must be disseminated in a
timely manner to provide threat information to those tasked with
securing the event. In instances where event SEAR designation
occurs very late, making it impossible to submit a SETA at least
10 days prior to the event, the threat assessment can be orally
briefed to those tasked with securing the event, with the written
product to follow. For SEAR| | events where the field
office has obtained threat information specific to that event,

PSU will expedite the review/approval process as appropriate.
Event coordinators are reminded to regularly interact with the
so that SETAs can be produced in a timely manner.

SEAR | | mnay be reconciled with a closing EC
detailing the event. Atlanta is requested to forward a closing
EC to SEMU no later than 30 days following the conclusion of this
event.

Atlanta is asked to closely plan and coordinate its
crltlcal incident management activities with local, state, and
federal agencies that are providing security and consequence
management support for the captioned event. This should be the
standard practice for any special event but it is even more
critical in light of the ongoing war on terrorism and the
potential for additional acts of terrorism being committed in the
United States.

‘ Atlanta should also forward a copy of any
security/response/operational plans for this event to SEMU, Room
4933, to the attention of | |
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To: Atlanta From: Counterterrorism
Re: | | 10/17/2007

LEAD(s):
Set Lead 1: (Actiomn)
ATLANTA
AT ATLANTA, GA
1. If a SETA will be prepared in support of this SEAR

[ |Atlanta’s]| |is requested to provide a copy of the SETA to
A/UC| | PSU/DI, and the SEMU.

2. If a SETA will not be prepared in support of this
SEAR[ __ |Atlanta should provide the SEMU with any positive
intelligence regarding unlawful activity or other acts of
violence pertaining to this event.

Set Lead 2: (Action)
ATLANTA
AT ATLANTA, GA

1. Atlanta's special event coordinator is requested to
promptly submit any requests for FBIHQ resource augmentation
required for this event with full justification.

2. Atlanta's special event coordinator is requested to
forward a copy of any interagency crisis management/operations
plans for this event to | | SEMU, Room 4933, and
to submit a closing EC to SEMU within 30 days of conclusion of
captioned event.

Set Lead 3: (Info)
INTELLIGENCE DIRECTORATE
AT WASHINGTON, DC

At PSU, read and clear.

*"
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 10/18/2007
To: Counterterrorism Attn: [ |Special Events

Management Unit (SEMU)
b/g;lanta Attn: SA]| |

From: Atlanta

Contact: | |
Approved By: _Jones Gredgory ALL THPORMATION CONTATNED
HERETN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE
Drafted By: | |Lru
Case ID #:V400A-AT-90739 ~ (Pending) D

Title: SCHOOL OF THE AMERICAS WATCH (SOA);
FT. BENNING, GEORGIA
11/16 - 18/2007
CT PREPAREDNESS - SPECIAL EVENTS

Synopsis: To set forth a threat assessment for the School of the
Americas Watch (SOA), Ft. Benning, Georgia, 11/16-18/2007.

Reference: 300A-AT-90739 Serial 78

Adminigtrative: The information in this assessment addresses]|

Enclosure(s): Enclosed is a threat assessment for the School of
the Americas Watch (SOA), Ft. Benning, Georgia, 11/16-18/2007,
dated 10/18/2007.

Details: The FBI Atlanta Division | |
has prepared the enclosed threat assessment for School of the
Americas Watch (SOA), Ft. Benning, Georgia, to assist security

4
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To: Counterterrorism From: Atlanta
Re: 300A-AT-90739, 10/18/2007

planners and law enforcement personnel in monitoring threat
information and maintaining a safe and secure event environment.

Atlanta[ __ |considers lead #4 on serial 78 covered on
this communication.
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To: Counterterrorism From: Atlanta
Re: 300A-AT-90739, 10/18/2007

LEAD(s) @
Set Lead 1: (Action)

WASHINGTON FIELD

AT WASHINGTON, DC

(U)[::::]Special Events Management Unit:

clear.
Set Lead 2: (Action)
ATLANTA

AT ATLANTA, GEORGIA

DT2: Read and clear.

*

Read and
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UNCLASSIFIED

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 10/01/2008
To: Atlanta

From: Atlanta
Columbus Resident Agency (CRA)

Contact: | | - bé
b7C

Approved By: Jones Gregory

i
Drafted By: | ftm

Case ID #: 70A-AT-102199 (Pending)’%
70A-AT-101850 (Pending)-&
91H-AT-99997 (Pending) -4 )
194B-AT-102794 (Pending)- 22
g@ﬁi—AT—90739 (Pending) -4 %

Title: CASE CLOSINGS;
INVESTIGATION COMPLETED

Synopsis: The purpose of this Electronic Communication (EC) is
to close the above captioned cases. ’

Details: Investigations have been completed in the above
captioned cases.

It is requested the cases be placed in closed status.

*

Case Closing EC.wpd
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 07/10/2000
To: Atlanta
From: Atlanta

Columbus RA
Contact: SA | |

Approved By:

Drafted By: | |

<
Case ID #: 266D-AT- (Pending)

Title: SOA WATCH;
CGR~-FT. BENNING, GEORGIA;
UNLAWFUL RE-ENTRY ON A
MILITARY RESERVATION;
11/21/99

Synopsis: Sentencing of SOA watch defendants for 1999 protest.

Enclosures: (10) 515's
(10) U.S. District Court judgements

Details: On November 21, 1999, several thousand protestors
entered the Ft. Benning Military Reservation after being ordered
not to cross the reservation boundary. The majority of the
protestors were herded peacefully into waiting buses and taken
from the military post. A small group of protestors were
separated from the crowd as being repeat offenders. Those
persons were taken to Lawson Army Airfield and processed. Each
was given a notice to appear in U.S. Magistrate Court. Ten of
the subjects requested and received a trial in U.S. District
Court. Each was found guilty and ultimately sentenced on June 8,
2000 by U.S. District Court Judge, Hugh Lawson.

At the sentencing cited each was asked if he/she
planned to re-enter the military post at the next annual protest
in November of 2000. Nine of the ten defendants advised they
planned to re-enter the military post. The one defendant who
advised that she did not plan to re-enter the post was given
twelve months probation. The remaining defendants were given
prison terms followed by probation. 1In addition, fines were
imposed by the Court.
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: ®
To: Atlanta Fr? Atlanta

Re: 266D-AT-, 07/10/2000

It is herein recommended a case be opened and maintained as
part of an ongoing process at Ft. Benning. The protest has been
building for the past ten years. At times the participants have
caused damage to government properties. The leadership of this
organization have promised a non-violent protest at any organized
event.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

Middle District of Georgia Filed at _12.c0C M
q

Columbus Division
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V. Case Number: 4:00-CR~00010-001
Richard Brooks Anderson, Defendant.

Peter Thompson/David J. Grindle
Defendant's Attorney

JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
(For Offenses Committed On or After November 1, 1987)

The defendant has been found guilty to Count 1, after a plea of not guilty.

Date Offense Count
Title & Section Nature of Offense Concluded Number(s)
18 U.S.C. 1382  Unlawful Reentry onto United States Military Reservation 11/21/99 1

The defendant is sentenced as provided in pages 2 through 3 of this Judgment. The sentence is
imposed pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984.

It is further ordered that the defendant shall notify the United States Attorney for this district
within 30 days of any change of name, residence, or mailing address until all fines, restitution, costs, and
special assessments imposed by this Judgment are fully paid.

Sentence Imposed: 06/08/00

Defendant's SSN: | |

Defendant's Date of Birth::
Defendant's USM No:|:|

Defendant's address:

HUGH LAWSON
United States District Court Judge

ENTERED ON D
/- 20 OCKET {ﬂI/L?/M

DATE
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/{ Defendant: Richard Brooks Anderson
' Case Number: 4:00-CR-00010-001
Judgment - Page 2

IMPRISONMENT

The defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the United States Bureau of Prisons to be
imprisoned for a term of 3 months.

[ 1 The Court makes the following recommendations to the Bureau of Prisons:

[1 The defendant is remanded to the custody of the United States Marshal.

[x] The defendant shall surrender for service of sentence at the institution designated by the Bureau of
Prisons as directed by the U.S. Probation Office.

RETURN

I have executed this Judgment as follows:

Defendant delivered on to
at , with a certified copy of this Judgment.

United States Marshal

By
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Defendant: Richard Brooks Aliderson
Case Number: 4:00-CR-00010-001
Judgment - Page 3

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES

The defendant shall pay the following total criminal monetary penalties in accordance with the
Schedule of Payments.

Assessment Fine
$ 10.00 $ 2,500.00

Payment of fines and other criminal monetary penalties shall be due in full immediately or as
directed by the U.S. Probation Office or U.S. Bureau of Prisons, and paid through the Office of the Clerk,
U.S. District Court.

The defendant shall pay interest on any fine of more than $2,500.00 unless the fine is paid in full
before the fifteenth day after the date of judgment, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 8 3612(f). All of the payment
options may be subject to penalties for default and delinquency pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(g).

If the fine is not paid, the court may sentence the defendant to any sentence which might have
been originally imposed. See 18 U.S.C. § 3614,

The defendant shall make restitution to the following payees in the amounts listed below.

If the defendant makes a partial payment, each payee shall receive an approximately proportional
payment unless specified otherwise in the priority order or percentage payment column below.

Amount of
Name of Payee Restitution Ordered

$ 0.00
Restitution shall be paid jointly and severally with co-defendants.
Findings for the total amount of losses are required under Chapters 109A, 110, 110A, and 113A of Title

18 for offenses committed on or after September 13, 1994.

The defendant is ordered to forfeit the following property to the United States:
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT""
Middle District of Georgia 5319 24
. Columbus Division

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v. Case Number:{4:00-CR-00011-001

Judy Ann Bierbaum, Defendant.
Peter Thompson/David J. Grindle
Defendant's Attorney

JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
(For Offenses Committed On or After November 1, 1987)

The defendant has been found guilty to Count 1, after a plea of not guilty.

Date Offense Count
Title & Section Nature of Offense . Concluded Number(s)
18 U.S.C. 1382  Unlawful Reentry onto United States Military Reservation 11/21/99 1

The defendant is sentenced as provided in pages 2 through 3 of this Judgment. The sentence is
imposed pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984.

It is further ordered that the defendant shall notify the United States Attorney for this district
within 30 days of any change of name, residence, or mailing address until all fines, restitution, costs, and
special assessments imposed by this Judgment are fully paid.

Sentence Imposed: 06/_08/00

Defendant's SSN: | | b6
b7C

Defendant's Date of Binh:l:l

Defendant's USM No:| |

Defendant's address:

e g Z/Ou,um)\/

HUGH LAWSON ¥
United States District Court Judge
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Defendant: Judy Ann Bierb’ - .
*‘j Case Number: 4:00-CR-00011-001

Judgment - Page 2

IMPRISONMENT

The defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the United States Bureau of Prisons to be
imprisoned for a term of 3 months.

[ 1 The Court makes the following recommendations to the Bureau of iPrisons:

[ ] The defendant is remanded to the custody of the United States Marshal.

[x] The defendant shall surrender for service of sentence at the institution designated by the Bureau of
Prisons as directed by the U.S. Probation Office.

RETURN

| have executed this Judgment as follows:

Defeﬁdant delivered on to
at , with a certified copy of this Judgment.

United States Marshal

By




Defendant: Judy Ann Bierba’ .
Case Number: 4:00-CR-00011-001

Judgment - Page 3

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES

The defendant shall pay the following total criminal monetary penalties in accordance with the
Schedule of Payments.
t

Assessment Fine

$ 10.00 $ 2,500.00

Payment of fines and other criminal monetary penaities shall be due in full immediately or as
directed by the U.S. Probation Office or U.S. Bureau of Prisons, and paid through the Office of the Clerk,
U.S. District Court.

The defendant shall pay interest on any fine of more than $2,500.00 uniess the fine is paid in full
before the fifteenth day after the date of judgment, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(f). All of the payment
options may be subject to penalties for default and delinquency pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(g).

If the fine is not paid, the court may sentence the defendant to any sentence which might have
been originally imposed. See 18 U.S.C. § 3614.

The defendant shall make restitution to the following payees in the amounts listed below.

If the defendant makes a partial payment, each payee shall receive an approximately proportional
payment unless specified otherwise in the priority order or percentage payment column below.

Amount of
Name of Payee Restitution Ordered

$ 0.00
Restitution shall be paid jointly and severally with co-defendants.
Findings for the total amount of losses are required under Chapters 109A, 110, 110A, and 113A of Title

18 for offenses committed on or after September 13, 1994.

The defendant is ordered to forfeit the following property to the United States:
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
Middle District of Georgia Filedat 1225 ¢ M

Columbus Division owre,_g Lo-14 —00
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA LeRK. U. S, COURT
MI TRICT OF GEORGIA
v. Case Number: 4:00-CR-0001 2ko

Thomas Edward Bottolene, Defendant.
Peter Thompson/David J. Grindle
Defendant's Attorney

JUDGNMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
(For Offenses Committed On or After November 1, 1987)

The defendant has been found guilty of Count 1, after a plea of not guilty.

Date Offense Count
Title & Section Nature of Offense Concluded Number(s)
18 U.S.C. 1382  Unlawful Reentry Onto United States Military Reservation 11/21/99 1

The defendant is sentenced as provided in pages 2 through 3 of this Judgment. The sentence is
imposed pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984.

It is further ordered that the defendant shall notify the United States Attorney for this district
within 30 days of any change of name, residence, or mailing address until all fines, restitution, costs, and
special assessments imposed by this Judgment are fully paid.

Sentence Imposed: 06/08/00

Defendant's SSN: | |

Defendant's Date of Birth:|:|
Defendant's USM No:|:|

Defendant's address:

HUGH LAWSON
United States District Court Judge
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/ Defendant: Thomas Edward Bottolene

{  Case Number: 4:00-CR-00012-001

Judgment - Page 2

IMPRISONMENT

The defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the United States Bureau of Prisons to be
imprisoned for a term of 3 months.

[ 1 The Court makes the following recommendations to the Bureau of Prisons:

[1 The defendant is remanded to the custody of the United States Marshal.

[x] The defendant shall surrender for service of sentence at the institution designated by the Bureau of
Prisons as directed by the U.S. Probation Office.

RETURN

| have executed this Judgment as follows:

Defendant delivered on to
at , with a certified copy of this Judgment.

United States Marshal

By
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. Defendant: Thomas Edward BGttolene

i CaseNumber: 4:00-CR-00012-001

Judgment - Page 3

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES

The defendant shall pay the following total criminal monetary penalties in accordance with the
Schedule of Payments.

Assessment Fine
$ 10.00 $ 2,500.00
Payment of fines and other criminal monetary penalties shall be due in full immediately or as
directed by the U.S. Probation Office or U.S. Bureau of Prisons, and paid through the Office of the Clerk,
U.S. District Court.
The defendant shall pay interest on any fine of more than $2,500.00 unless the fine is paid in full
before the fifteenth day after the date of judgment, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(f). All of the payment

options may be subject to penalties for default and delinquency pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(g).

If the fine is not paid, the court may sentence the defendant to any sentence which might have
been originally imposed. See 18 U.S.C. § 3614.

The defendant shall make restitution to the following payees in the amounts listed below.

If the defendant makes a partial payment, each payee shall receive an approximately proportional
payment unless specified otherwise in the priority order or percentage payment column below.

Amount of )
Name of Payee Restitution Ordered

$ 0.00
Restitution shall be paid jointly and severally with co-defendants.
Findings for the total amount of losses are required under Chapters 108A, 110, 110A, and 113A of Title

18 for offenses committed on or after September 13, 1994.

The defendant is ordered to forfeit the following property to the United States:
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT & i’
Middle District of Georgia 94" 13 15
. Columbus Division T\

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V. Case Number: E4:OO-CR-OOO1 3-001
Charles O. Butler, Defendant.

Peter Thompson/David J. Grindle
Defendant's Attorney

JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE |
(For Offenses Committed On or After November 1, 1987)

The defendant has been found guilty of Count 1, after a plea of not guilty.

Date Offense Count
Title & Section ' Nature of Offense Concluded Number(s)
18 U.S.C. 1382  Unlawful Reentry onto United States Military Reservation 11/21/99 1

The defendant is sentenced as provided in pages 2 through 3 of this Judgment. The sentence is
imposed pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984.

It is further ordered that the defendant shall notify the United States Attorney for this district
within 30 days of any change of name, residence, or mailing address until all fines, restitution, costs, and
special assessments imposed by this Judgment are fully paid.

Sentence Imposed: 06/08/00

Defendant's SSN: | | b6
b7C

Defendant’'s Date of Birth:l |

Defendant's USM No:| |

Jefendant's address:

M YQ“%

HUGH LAWSON

ENTERED ON DOCm United States District Court Judge
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Defendant: Charles O. Butler
! Case Number: 4:00-CR-00013-001
Judgment - Page 2

IMPRISONMENT

The defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the United States Bureau of Prisons to be

imprisoned for a term of 3 months. {
4

[ ] The Court makes the following recommendations to the Bureau of Prisons:

[ ] The defendant is remanded to the custody of the United States Marshal.

[x] The defendant shall surrender for service of sentence at the institution designated by the Bureau of
Prisons as directed by the U.S. Probation Office.

RETURN

| have executed this Judgment as follows:

Defendant delivered on to
at , with a certified copy of this Judgment.

United States Marshal

By
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Defendant: Charles O. Butler
Case Number: 4:00-CR-~00013-001
Judgment - Page 3

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES

The defendant shall pay the following total criminal monetary, penalties in accordance with the
Schedule of Payments. '

Assessment Fine

$ 10.00 $ 2,500.00

Payment of fines and other criminal monetary penalties shall be due in full immediate!y or as
directed by the U.S. Probation Office or U.S. Bureau of Prisons, and paid through the Ofﬁpe of the Clerk,
U.S. District Court.

The defendant shall pay interest on any fine of more than $2,500.00 unless the fine is paid in full
before the fifteenth day after the date of judgment, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 8 3612(f). All of the payment
options may be subject to penalties for default and delinquency pursuant to 18 U.S.C, § 3612(g).

If the fine is not paid, the court may sentence the defendant to any sentence which might have
been originally imposed. See 18 U.S.C. § 3614.

The defendant shall make restitution to the following payees in the amounts listed below.

If the defendant makes a partial payment, each payee shall receive an approximately proportional
payment unless specified otherwise in the priority order or percentage payment column below.

Amount of
Name of Pavee Restitution Ordered

$ 0.00
Restitution shall be paid jointly and severally with co-defendants.
Findings for the total amount of losses are required under Chapters 109A, 110, 110A, and 113A of Title

18 for offenses committed on or after September 13, 1994,

The defendant is ordered to forfeit the following property to the United States:
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT ) i
Middle District of Georgia  Filed at _ 1o 0. M |
Columbus Division :

-
+ ivectags

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V. Case Number: 4:004CR-00014-001

Gerhard H. Fischer, Defendant.
Peter Thompson/David J. Grindle
Defendant’'s Attorney

JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
(For Offenses Committed On or After November 1, 1987)

The defendant has been found guilty of Count 1, after a plea of Not Guilty.

Date Offense Count
Title & Section Nature of Offense Concluded Number(s)

18 U.S.C. 1383  Unlawful Reentry Onto United States Military Reservation 11/21/99 1

The defendant is sentenced as provided in pages 2 through 3 of this Judgment. The sentence is
imposed pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984.

It is further ordered that the defendant shall notify the United States Attorney for this district
within 30 days of any change of name, residence, or mailing address until all fines, restitution, costs, and
special assessments imposed by this Judgment are fully paid.

Sentence Imposed: 06/08/00

Defendant's SSN: | | bé
b7C

Defendant's Date of Birth:l |

Defendant's USM No:IZl

Defendant's address:

//WJ«Q/L/QJ‘LM

HUGH LAWSON [/
ENT RED ON DOCKET United States District Court Judge
L, 2055 @/ 15/ )
DATE b
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Defendant: Gerhard H. Fischer

{ Case Number: 4:00-CR-00014-001

Judgment - Page 2

IMPRISONMENT

The defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the United States Bureau of Prisons to be
imprisoned for a term of 3 months.

[ ] The Court makes the following recommendations to the Bureau of Prisons:

[ 1 The defendant is remanded to the custody of the United States Marshal.

[x] The defendant shall surrender for service of sentence at the institution designated by the Bureau of
Prisons as directed by the U.S. Probation Office.

RETURN

I have executed this Judgment as follows:

Defendant delivered on to
at , with a certified copy of this Judgment.

United States Marshal

By




ps Defendant: Gerhard H. Fischer
{ Case Number: 4:00-CR-00014-001
Judgment - Page 3

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES

The defendant shall pay the following total criminal monetary penalties in accordance with the
Schedule of Payments.

Assessment Fine

$ 10.00 $ 2,600.00

Payment of fines and other criminal monetary penalties shall be due in full immediately or as
directed by the U.S. Probation Office or U.S. Bureau of Prisons, and paid through the Office of the Clerk,
U.S. District Court.

The defendant shall pay interest on any fine of more than $2,500.00 unless the fine is paid in full
before the fifteenth day after the date of judgment, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(f). All of the payment
options may be subject to penalties for default and delinquency pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 8 3612(g).

If the fine is not paid, the court may sentence the defendant to any sentence which might have
been originally imposed. See 18 U.S.C. § 3614.

The defendant shall make restitution to the following payees in the amounts listed below.

If the defendant makes a partial payment, each payee shall receive an approximately proportional
payment unless specified otherwise in the priority order or percentage payment column below.

Amount of
Name of Payee Restitution Ordered

$ 0.00
Restitution shall be paid jointly and severally with co-defendants.
Findings for the total amount of losses are required under Chapters 109A, 110, 110A, and 113A of Title

18 for offenses committed on or after September 13, 1994.

The defendant is ordered to forfeit the following property to the United States:
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT L
Middle District of Georgia Filedat o.oc € _M
_ Columbus Division

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V. Case Number: 4:00-CR-00016-001
t

John W. Honeck, Defendant.
Peter Thompson/David J. Grindle
Defendant's Attorney

JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
(For Offenses Committed On or After November 1,"1987)

The defendant has been found guilty to Count 1, after a plea of not guiity.

Date Offense Count
Title & Section Nature of Offense Concluded Number(s)
18 U.S.C. 1382  Unlawful Reentry Onto United States Military Reservation 11/21/89 1

The defendant is sentenced as provided in pages 2 through 3 of this Judgment. The sentence is
imposed pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984.

It is further ordered that the defendant shall notify the United States Attorney for this district
within 30 days of any change of name, residence, or mailing address until all fines, restitution, costs, and
special assessments imposed by this Judgment are fully paid.

Sentence Imposed: 06/08/00

Defendant's SSN: | |
Defendant's Date of Birth:l |
Defendant's USM No:| |

b6
b7C

defendant's address:

//Ml ﬁt o o INLer—

HUGH LAWSON ¥
United States District Court Judge
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7 Defendant: John W. Honeck ‘
Case Number: 4:00-CR-00016-001

Judgment - Page 2

IMPRISONMENT

The defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the United States Bureau of Prisons to be
imprisoned for a term of 3 months.

i
¢

[ ] The Court makes the following recommendations to the Bureau of Prisons:

[] The defendant is remanded to the custody of the United States Marshal.

[x] The defendant shall surrender for service of sentence at the institution aesignated by the Bureau of
Prisons as directed by the U.S. Probation Office.

RETURN

| have executed this Judgment as follows:

Defendant delivered on to
at ~, with a certified copy of this Judgment.

United States Marshal

By




/" Defendant: John W. Honeck . ‘
Case Number: 4:00-CR-00016-001

Judgment - Page 3

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES

The defendant shall pay the following total criminal monetary penalties in accordance with the

Schedule of Payments. ;
Assessment Fine
$ 10.00 $ 2,500.00

Payment of fines and other criminal monetary penalties shall be due in full immediately or as
directed by the U.S. Probation Office or U.S. Bureau of Prisons, and paid through the Office of the Clerk,
U.S. District Court. ‘

The defendant shall pay interest on any fine of more than $2,500.00 unless the fine is paid in full
before the fifteenth day after the date of judgment, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(f). All of the payment
options may be subject to penalties for default and delinquency pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 361 2{(g).

If the fine is not paid, the court may sentence the defendant to any sentence which might have
been originally imposed. See 18 U.S.C. § 3614.

The defendant shall make restitution to the following payees in the amounts listed below.

If the defendant makes a partial payment, each payee shall receive an approximately proportional
payment unless specified otherwise in the priority order or percentage payment column below.

Amount of
Name of Payee Restitution Ordered

$ 0.00
Restitution shall be paid jointly and severally with co-defendants.
Findings for the total amount of losses are required under Chapters 109A, 110, 110A, and 113A of Title

18 for offenses committed on or after September 13, 1994.

The defendant is ordered to forfeit the following property to the United States:




-~

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT . .7 7
Middle District of Georgia g3 g E111: 53
. Columbus Division S

kY
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V. Case Number:{4:00-CR-00017-001

Margaret L. Knapke, Defendant.
Peter Thompson/David J. Grindle
Defendant's Attorney

JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE .
(For Offenses Committed On or After November 1, 1987)

The defendant has been found guilty of Count 1, after a plea of not guilty.

Date Offense Count
Title & Section Nature of Offense Concluded Number(s)
18 U.S.C. 1382  Unlawful Reentry Onto United States Military Reservation 11/21/99 1

The defendant is sentenced as provided in pages 2 through 3 of this Judgment. The sentence is
imposed pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984.

It is further ordered that the defendant shall notify the United States Attorney for this district
within 30 days of any change of name, residence, or mailing address until all fines, restitution, costs, and
special assessments imposed by this Judgment are fully paid.

Sentence Imposed: 06/08/00

Defendant's SSN: | | bé
b7C

Defendant's Date of Birth:l |

Defendant's USM No:| |

Defendant's address:

E RE[D ON DOCKET HUGH LAWSON

United States District Court Judge

e/19/ wo

td gy 7578




4  Defendant: Margaret L. Knapke
: Case Number: 4:00-CR-00017-001
Judgment - Page 2

IMPRISONMENT

The defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the United States Bureau of Prisons to be

imprisoned for a term of 3 months. :
4

[ 1 The Court makes the following recommendations to the Bureau of Prisons:

[ ] The defendant is remanded to the custody of the United States Marshal.

[x] The defendant shall surrender for service of sentence at the institution designated by the Bureau of
Prisons as directed by the U.S. Probation Office.

RETURN

| have executed this Judgment as follows:

Defendant delivered on to

at , with a certified copy of this Judgment.

United States Marshal

By




Defendant: Margaret L. Knapke
“  Case Number: 4:00-CR-00017-001
Judgment - Page 3

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES

The defendant shall pay the following total criminal monetary penalties in accordance with the

Schedule of Payments. d
Assessment Fine
$ 10.00 $ 2,5600.00

Payment of fines and other criminal monetary penaities shall be due in full immediately or as
directed by the U.S. Probation Office or U.S. Bureau of Prisons, and paid through the Office of the Clerk,
U.S. District Court. '

The defendant shall pay interest on any fine of more than $2,500.00 unless the fine is paid in full
before the fifteenth day after the date of judgment, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(f). All of the payment
options may be subject to penalties for default and delinquency pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(g).

If the fine is not paid, the court may sentence the defendant to any sentence which might have
been originally imposed. See 18 U.S.C. § 3614.

The defendant shall make restitution to the following payees in the amounts listed below.

If the defendant makes a partial payment, each payee shall receive an approximately proportional
payment unless specified otherwise in the priority order or percentage payment column below.

Amount of
Name of Payee Restitution Ordered

$ 0.00
Restitution shall be paid jointly and severally with co-defendants.
Findings for the total amount of losses are required under Chapters 109A, 110, 110A, and 113A of Title

18 for offenses committed on or after September 13, 1994.

The defendant is ordered to forfeit the following property to the United States:
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT ;
Middle District of Georgia Filedat 12200 M

Columbus Division

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V. Case Number: 4:00-CR-00018-001

Megan Gillespie Rice, Defendant.
Peter Thompson/David J. Grindle

Defendant's Attorney

JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
(For Offenses Committed On or After November 1, 1987}

The defendant has been found guilty to Count 1, after a plea of not guiity.

Date Offense Count
Title & Section Nature of Offense Concluded Number(s)
18 U.S.C. 1382 Unlawful Reentry Onto United States Military Reservation 11/21/99 1

The defendant is sentenced as provided in pages 2 through 3 of this Judgment. The sentence is
imposed pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984.

It is further ordered that the defendant shall notify the United States Attorney for this district
within 30 days of any change of name, residence, or mailing address until all fines, restitution, costs, and

special assessments imposed by this Judgment are fully paid.

Sentence Imposed: 06/08/00

Defendant's SSN: | | b6
b7C

Defendant's Date of Binh:l:l
Defendant's USM No:| |
Jefendant's address:

HUGH LAWSON /

United States District Court Judge

ENTERED ON DOCKET
@//‘v/'/ (Lol
DATE bt
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“Defendant: Megan Gillespie Rice
« #  Case Number: 4:00-CR-00018-001 (HL)
Judgment - Page 2

IMPRISONMENT

The defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the United States Bureau of Prisons to be
imprisoned for a term of 6 months.

[ 1 The Court makes the following recommendations to the Bureau of Prisons:

[x] The defendant is remanded to the custody of the United States Marshal.

[ 1 The defendant shall surrender for service of sentence at the institution designated by the Bureau of
Prisons as directed by the U.S. Probation Office.

RETURN

| have executed this Judgment as follows:

Defendant delivered on to

at . with a certified copy of this Judgment.

United States Marshal

By




~ Defendant: Megan Gillespie Rice
» 7 Case Number: 4:00-CR-00018-001 (HL)
Judgment - Page 3

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES

The defendant shall pay the following total criminal monetary penalties in accordance with the
Schedule of Payments.

Assessment Fine

$ 10.00 $ 5,000.00

Payment of fines and other criminal monetary penalties shall be due in full immediately or.as
directed by the U.S. Probation Office or U.S. Bureau of Prisons, and paid through the Office of the Clerk,
U.S. District Court.

The defendant shall pay interest on any fine of more than $2,500.00 unless the fine is paid in full
before the fifteenth day after the date of judgment, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(f). All of the payment
options may be subject to penalties for default and delinquency pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(g).

If the fine is not paid, the court may sentence the defendant to any sentence which might have
been originally imposed. See 18 U.S.C. § 3614. '

The defendant shall make restitution to the following payees in the amounts listed below.

If the defendant makes a partial payment, each payee shall receive an approximately proportional
payment unless specified otherwise in the priority order or percentage payment column below.

Amount of
Name of Payee Restitution Ordered

$ 0.00
Restitution shall be paid jointly and severally with co-defendants.
Findings for the total amount of losses are required under Chapters 109A, 110, 110A, and 113A of Title

18 for offenses committed on or after September 13, 1994.

The defendant is ordered to forfeit the following property to the United States:
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT = & =
Middle District of Georgia CIJBNI9 Ei1y 53
. Columbus Division - "(y“ —

3 U.La_x 8
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V. Case Number: 4:00-CR-00015-001

Kathleen D. Fisher, Defendant.

Peter Thompson/David J. Grindle

Defendant's Attorney

JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE _
(For Offenses Committed On or After November 1, 1987)
The defendant has been found guilty of count(s) 1, after a plea of not guilty.
Date Offense Count

Title & Section Nature of Offense Concluded Number{s)
18 U.S.C. 1382 Unlawful Reentry onto United States Military Reservation 11/21/99 1

The defendant is sentenced as provided in pages 2 through 4 of this Judgment. The sentence is
imposed pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984.

It is further ordered that the defendant shall notify the United States Attorney for this district within
30 days of any change of name, residence, or mailing address until all fines, restitution, costs, and special
assessments imposed by this Judgment are fully paid.

Sentence Imposed: 06/08/00

Defendant’'s SSN:| |

Defendant's Date of Binh:l:l
Defendant's USM No:| |

Defend_ant's zu:i_dress:

HUGH LAWSO

United States District Court Judge
ENTERED ON DOCKET i/ &g
, . /9 2000 DATE €yl

ol
Pl

b6
b7C

266 ~HT—98237 - /O




N

Defendant: Kathleen D. Fisher

. Case Number: 4:00-CR-00015-001
Judgment - Page 2

PROBATION
The defendant is hereby placed on probation for a term of 12 rhonths.

The defendant shall report to the probation office in the district to which the defendant is released
within 72 hours of release from the custody of the Bureau of Prisons.

The defendant shall not commit another federal, state or local crime.
The defendant shall not illegally possess a controlled substance.

For offenses committed on or after September 13, 1994:

The defendant shall refrain from any unlawful use of a controlled substance. The defendant shall
submit to one drug test within 15 days of release from imprisonment and at least two periodic drug tests
thereafter, as directed by the probation officer.

{x] The above drug testing condition is suspended based on the court's determination that the
defendant poses a low risk of future substance abuse.

[ 1 The defendant shall not possess a firearm as defined in 18 U.S.C. § 921.

If this judgment imposes a fine or a restitution obligation, it shall be a condition of supervised release
that the defendant pay any such fine or restitution that remains unpaid at the commencement of the term
of supervised release in accordance with the Schedule of Payments set forth in the Criminal Monetary
Penalties sheet of this judgment.

The defendant shall comply with the standard conditions that have been adopted by this court set
forth below. The defendant shall also comply with the additional conditions on the attached page, if
applicable.

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

1} The defendant shall not leave the judicial district without the permission of the court or probation officer.

2) The defendant shall repart to the probation officer and shall submit a truthful and complete written report within the first five days of each month.

3) The defendant shall answer truthfully all inquiries by the probation officer and follow the instructions of the probation officer.

4) The defendant shall support his or her dependents and meet other family responsibilities.

5) The defendant shall work regularly at a lawful occupation uniess excused by the probation officer for schooling, training, or other acceptable reasons.

6) The defendant shall notify the probation officer ten days prior to any change in residence or empioyment.

7 The defendant shall refrain from excessive use of alcohol.

8) The defendant shall not frequent places where controlled substances are illegally sold, used, distributed, or administered.

9} The defendant shall nat associate with any persons engaged in criminal activity, and shall not associate with any person convicted of a felony unless granted
permission to do so by the probation officer.

10) The defendant shall permit a probation officer to visit him or her at any time at home or elsewhere and shall permit confiscation of any contraband observed
in plain view by the probation officer.

11)  The defendant shall notify the probation officer within seventy-two hours of being arrested or questioned by a law enforcement officer.

12) The defendant shall not enter into any agreement to act as an informer or a special agent of a law enforcement agency withaut the permission of the court.

13) As directed by the probation officer, the defendant shall notify third parties of risks that may be occasioned by the defendant's criminal record or personal
history or characteristics, and shall permit the probation officer to make such notifications and to confirm the defendant's compliance with such notification
requirement.




e Defendant: Kathleen D. Fisher
) Case Number: 4:00-CR-00015-001
Judgment - Page 3

‘SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF PROBATION

(1) Defendant shall not enter Fort Benning for any reason.

oy o




Defendant: Kathleen D. Fisher
Case Number: 4:00-CR-00015-001
Judgment - Page 4

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES

The defendant shall pay the following total criminal monetary penalties in accordance with the
Schedule of Payments. :

Assessment Fine

$10.00 $ 1,000.00

Payment of fines and other criminal monetary penalties shall be due in full immediately.

The defendant shall pay interest on any fine of more than $2,500.00 unless the fine is paid in full
before the fifteenth day after the date of judgment, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(f). All of the payment
options may be subject to penaities for default and delinquency pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(g).

If the fine is not paid, the court may sentence the defendant to any sentence which might have been
originally imposed. See 18 U.S.C. § 3614.

The defendant shall make restitution to the following payees in the amounts listed below.

If the defendant makes a partial payment, each payee shall receive an approximately proportional
payment unless specified otherwise in the priority order or percentage payment column below.

Amount of
Name of Payee Restitution Ordered

0

Restitution shall be paid jointly and severally with co-defendants.

Findings for the total amount of losses are required under Chapters 109A, 110, 110A, and 113A of Title 18
for offenses committed on or after September 13, 1994.

The defendant is ordered to forfeit the following property to the United States:
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT *
Middle District of Georgia G2y ls
- Columbus Division

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
v. : Case Number:$4:99-CR-41 (HL)
Charles J. Liteky, Defendant.

Pro Se
Defendant's Attorney

JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
(For Offenses Committed On or After November 1, 1987)

The defendant has been found guilty of counts 1 and 2, after a plea of not guiity.

Date Offense Count

Title & Section Nature of Offense Concluded Number(s)
18 U.S.C. 1382 Unlawful Reentry onto United States Military Reservation 11/21/99 1
18 U.S.C. 1382  Unlawful Reentry onto United States Military Reservation 12/12/99 2

The defendant is sentenced as provided in pages 2 through 3 of this Judgment. The sentence is
imposed pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984.

It is further ordered that the defendant shall notify the United States Attorney for this district
within 30 days of any change of name, residence, or mailing address until all fines, restitution, costs, and
special assessments imposed by this Judgment are fully paid.

Sentence Imposed: 06/08/00

Defendant’s SSN: | | ‘ b6
b7C

Defendant's Date of Birth:l |

Defendant's USM No:| |

iefendant's address:

.4& 2 . M—JZ‘/
HUGH LAWSON
United States District Court Judge

(;~(9~00
DATE 240 AT - FOTET V4
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! Defendant: CHARLES J. LITEKY

Case Number: 4:99-CR-41 (HL)
Judgment - Page 2

IMPRISONMENT

The defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Unith States Bureau of Prisons to be
imprisoned for a term of 12 months. ’

Count 1 - 6 months.
Count 2 - 6 months, consecutive to Count 1.

Total Imprisonment - 12 months.

[ 1 The Court makes the following recommendations to the Bureau of Prisons: -

[1 The defendant is remanded to the custody of thé United States Marshal.

[x] The defendant shall surrender for service of sentence at the institution designated by the Bureau of

Prisons as directed by the U.S. Probation Office.

RETURN

| have executed this Judgment as follows:

Defendant delivered on to

at , with a certified copy of this Judgment.

United States Marshal

By




Defendant: CHARLES J. LITEKY |

' Case Number: 4:99-CR-41 (HL)
Judgment - Page 3

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES

The defendant shall pay the following total criminal monetary fpenalties in accordance with the
Schedule of Payments.

Assessment Fine

$ 20.00 $ 10,000.00

Payment of fines and other criminal monetary penalties shall be due in full immedialtely or as
directed by the U.S. Probation Office or U.S. Bureau of Prisons, and paid through the Office of the Clerk,
U.S. District Court.

The defendant shall pay interest on any fine of more than $2,500.00 unless the fine is paid in full
before the fifteenth day after the date of judgment, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(f). All of the payment
options may be subject to penalties for default and delinquency pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 8 3612(g).

if the fine is not paid, the court may sentence the defendant to any sentence which might have
been originally imposed. See 18 U.S.C. § 3614.

The defendant shall make restitution to the following payees in the amounts listed below.

If the defendant makes a partial payment, each payee shall receive an approximately proportional
payment unless specified otherwise in the priority order or percentage payment column below.

Amount of
Name of Payee Restitution Ordered

$ 0.00
Restitution shall be paid jointly and severally with co-defendants.
Findings for the total amount of losses are required under Chapters 108A, 110, 110A, and 113A of Title

18 for offenses committed on or after September 13, 1994.

The defendant is ordered to forfeit the following property to the United States:




o,\

Accomplishmant Report "
reported and loaded into IS

. Date Prepared 7// Z/O 0

See codes on reverse side.

/ Requires that an expianation be attached and loaded into ISRAA for recovery over $1m and PELP over $5m.

Additional information may be added by attaching another form or a plain sheet of paper for additional entries.

24 L 7HTFO005T

Serial No. of FD-515

. A ,mpl;shment must be R i et
Squad supervisor approval within 30 days from date of accomplishment) ~ TR Bate Loaded
(please Initial) it SR i mar, Data Loader's Initials - o
Accomplishment invoives: il 203
(check all that apply) File Number wmtorsict lnvutlgaﬁvo Assistance or Technique Used =
Y o 1-Used,butdidnothelp = ¢ -3~ Helped, substantially we':
Drugs O| Loztg-her- 997739 2 Holped, kel e 4- Absolutaly essential =~
A Fugitive O St Agent Soc. Seo. No For Sub. Invest Assis by other FO (s)Indcate A8,C,D for comesponding FO 3
. 3 P T3 e T A
Bankruptcy Fraud a L Rats FO IAT Rae FO AT~ Rate FO ur T R Fo ot T
gm'm :f‘a”d’f‘b"sev 8 Fin. Analyst Lab. Oiv. Exam UCO - Group | P, Mon.-NACSG
Ty Public Officials
---._Stat Agent Name - .
Forfeture Assets a Stat Alrcraft Asst, Lab. Feld Sup UCO - Group For. Lang Asst.
Sub Invest Asstby FO (s) ([ Computer += |Pen Registers UCO - Nat. Back Non FB! Lab Ex
ASTFO "~ RA * | < Squad Consan Mon. = | Photo Cover. NCAVC/VI-CAP Vict-Witn Coor
t. S) e b . - -
()A B C. D ced - | (230 Elsur/ FISC Pofygraph CHAVNS Intel Asst :
o . Elsur/T. Wl Search Warmrant Crisis Neg. - Fed.
Task Forca Assisting Agents Soc. Sec. No. ¥ | |__| J l o9 -
: ; - Eng. Field Spt/ Show Money Crisis Neg. - Local :
- - Eng.TepeEx | | . |SOGAsst ERT Asst.
Assisting Agencies x® Name: || Logats Asst. Swat Team Butte - ITC
1.U4.5. AENY m-p | |2 - - . Evid Purchase Tech. Ag/Equip Sav-{TC
2. Name: InYCW Info Phone Toll Red Poc - WRCSC
A. Complaint/information / Indictment - F. Conviction e :'\ J.' Clvil'Rlco Matters Date: . -
Federal  (J Local ~ [ Intemational . m Federal - [] Local - []I mauonal ——Also Complete *Section G* o
Complaint Date: Conviction Date: __5//012 ; " Other Clvil Matters Date:
Check if Civil Rico Complamt} / Subject Description Codezzf_\_‘ ( Yo | “Judgment, _ __ __ __"®
information Date: 2//77 For 6F, G, H-Include Agency Code Judicial Outcome ___" . X
indictment Date: » 8, Ri=—includs Agency udicial Ou —
[ Felony or Misdemeanor Amount $
B. . N , B .
gymtest : 0 Plea or Ul T"%Z D Suspension: Years Months
Federal [J Local = [Jintemational State: A Judicial District:
Subject Priority: (JA (18 OC K. Administrative Sanction Date:
Locate Date: G. U.S. Code Violatlon Subject Description Code N
AvcestDate: ___// /21/9F Required for. Sections A, B, F, and J ' " Type: Length:
(0 Subject Resisted Arrest (Federal only) R E] Suspension [J Permanent
(J Subject Arrested was Armed TIUIG Section # C.‘?i‘:“s O Oebarment or
C. Summons Date: X I 33 & O Injunction Years ____ Months ___.
O Federal  (J Local — i
D. Recoverleestltutlon/PELP X L. Asset Seizure Date:
[J Federal {3 Local ] Intemational Asset Forfeiture Date:
Recovery Date: - 'CATS # Mandato
Code® - Amount $ H. Sentence Date: Gly/zoon v
— s IS L FPB, . Check one of the three:
Code® ___ /Amount $ entence TyperdS . ) s
Restitution Date: - In Jail: Years Months 5 {7 Asset Forteiture - Administrative
(] Court Ordered ) Suspended: Years Months, {1 Asset Forfeiture - Civil Judicial
[} Pretrial Diversion . s e Probation: Years _____Months ([ Asset Forfeiture - Criminal
Code ® Amount $ - Fines: $ 2594-00 Do not indicate $ value in Section D
PELP Date:
Code® v/ Amount $ I. Disruption/Dismantlement: M. Acquittat / Dismissal / Pretrial Diversion
E. Hostage(s) Released Date: Disruption Date: Acquittal Date:
¢ Released by: (] Terrorist [:] Other Dismantlsment Date: Dismissal Date:
Number of Hostages: Cgmpletion of FD-515a Side 2 Mandatory Pretrial Diversion Date:
Child Located Date: )’"
N. Subject Information (Required for ail Sections 9xcludlng Sectlon D (Recovery/PELP), Sectlon E (Hostage), Sectlon |, and Section L.)
Name /. Race® | Sex | DateqafBigh | S )
I J M
an onvictions only:
(| Sub;ect related to an LCN, Asian Organized Cjime (AOC), Italian Organized Crime (IOC), Russian/Eastern Europsan, Caribbean, or Nigerian Orgamzed Crime Group .
Complete FD-515a, Sids 1 Blocks A-E mangdtory, F-H as appropriate.
(O Subject related to an OC/Drug Organizatién, a VCMO Program National Gang Strategy target group, or a VCMO Program National Priority Initiative targst group -
Complete FD-515a, Side 1 Blocks A-C only.
X
*

— [P~

S

b6
b7C

b6
b7C




s
¢7/18/2000 *’********** INFORMATION *##kidddscnsdds ‘
SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 12

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Report Date: 07/18/2000 bé
Accom Date.: 11/21/1999 b7C

Does Accomplishment Involve Assisting Agents SOC Subject Name

Assisting Joint Agencies

DFUZS = v v v v o v v w w v .z N Acls | | | |
A Fugitive. . . . . .. ... :N | |

Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . : N | ]

Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N | | RA  Squad Task Force
Corruption of Public Officials: N ] | mees  memes memecoo-o-
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N | coL THOM

CONSEN MONITR

PHOTO COVERGE

NCAVC/VI-CAP

VICT-WITN COOR

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs: 1 = Used, but did not help
2 = Helped, Minimally
Investigative Assistance or Technique Used 3 = Helped, Substantially
------------------------------------------ 4 = Absolutely Essential
FINAN ANALYST LAB DIV EXAMS UCO-GROUP 1 FT. MON-NRCSC
AIRCRAFT ASST LAB FIELD SUP UCO-GROUP 11 FOR LANG ASST
COMPUTER ASST PEN REGISTERS UCO-OTHER NON FBI LAB EX

ELSUR/FISC POLYGRAPH CRIM/NS INTEL

ELSUR/III SRCH WAR EXEC CRIS NEG-FED

ENG FIELD SuUP SHOW MONEY CRIS NEG-LOC

ENG TAPE EXAM SOG ASST ERT ASST

LEGATS ASST. SWAT TEAM BUTTE-ITC

EVIDNCE PURCH TECH AG/EQUIP SAVANNAH-ITC

INFORMANT/CW TEL TOLL RECS POC-WRCSC
Information is for Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I)....: F
Serial Number of Information.....cc.ceecvveecrennrsonnnceennnest

United States Code Violation

Title Section Counts

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED




Ky

*.************ ARREST #¥kkdkdkkdkdkkdkk ‘

" SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

G7/18/2000

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 12

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Report Date: 07/18/2000 b6
Accom Date.: 11/21/1999 b7C

Does Accomplishment Involve Assisting Joint Agencies Assisting Agents SOC Subject Name

CONSEN MONITR
ELSUR/F1SC
ELSUR/III

ENG FIELD SUP
ENG TAPE EXAM
LEGATS ASST.
EVIDNCE PURCH
INFORMANT/CW

PHOTO COVERGE
POLYGRAPH
SRCH WAR EXEC
SHOW MONEY
SOG ASST

SWAT TEAM
TECH AG/EQUIP
TEL TOLL RECS

NCAVC/VI-CAP
CRIM/NS INTEL
CRIS NEG-FED
CRIS NEG-LOC
ERT ASST
BUTTE-ITC
SAVANNAH-ITC
POC-WRCSC

VICT-WITN COOR

DPUZS + + v v v o e e w vz Acls | | 1 |
A Fugitive. . . . . . . ... : N | |
Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . : N | l
Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N | | RA  Squad Task Force
Corruption of Public Officials: N | [ ceee  mmmme  emcccemma-
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N | COL  THOM
Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs: 1 = Used, but did not help
2 = Helped, Minimally
Investigative Assistance or Technique Used 3 = Helped, Substantially
------------------------------------------ 4 = Absolutely Essential
FINAN ANALYST LAB DIV EXAMS UCO-GROUP I FT. MON-NRCSC
AIRCRAFT ASST LAB FIELD SUP UCO-GROUP 11 FOR LANG ASST
COMPUTER ASST PEN REGISTERS UCO-OTHER NON FBI LAB EX

Arrest is for Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I).. : F

Arrest Subject Priority (A/B/C)eccecerrcccccccicannnnans : A
Did Subject ReSiSt (Y/N)eveueeeennnnannnnnnncecacenanons H
Was Subject Armed (Y/N).c-ueeeieeenneannnnneeeacenneneeasas N

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED




N
0'7/1 872000 *’********** CONVICTION #¥¥skdedddenskdkedkd ‘

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 12

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Does Accomplishment Involve

Assisting Joint Agencies

DFUGS + « v v v v v v v v« .t N ACIS |
A Fugitive. . . . ... ...:N |
Bankruptey Fraud. . . . . . . : N |
Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N |
Corruption of Public Officials: N |
Money Laundering. . . . . . . |

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs:

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

Assisting Agents SOC

FINAN ANALYST LAB DIV EXAMS UCO-GROUP I FT. MON-NRCSC
AIRCRAFT ASST LAB FIELD SUP UCO-GROUP 11 FOR LANG ASST
COMPUTER ASST PEN REGISTERS UCO-OTHER NON FBI LAB EX

CONSEN MONITR

PHOTO COVERGE

NCAVC/VI-CAP

VICT-WITN COOR

ELSUR/FISC POLYGRAPH CRIM/NS INTEL

ELSUR/III SRCH WAR EXEC CRIS NEG-FED

ENG FIELD SUP SHOW MONEY CRIS NEG-LOC

ENG TAPE EXAM SOG ASST ERT ASST

LEGATS ASST. SWAT TEAM BUTTE-ITC

EVIDNCE PURCH TECH AG/EQUIP SAVANNAH-ITC

INFORMANT/CW TEL TOLL RECS POC-WRCSC
Date of Conviction (MM/DD/YYYY) . . . .« « =« « « « « « « « -2 03/10/2000
Date of Sentencing (MM/DD/YYYY) . . . . . . . . . e e e el
Subject Description Code. . . . . . . . . . . e s s s o= . .3 8A
Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I) . . .. .. .t F
Felony or Misdemeanor (F/M) . . v v v ¢ v & & ¢ o = & & = M
Plea or Trial (P/T) . & =+ v & v v o v e e e e e e e n s 2 T
Judicial State. . . . . . . . . . . i 4t i 4 e v e e .. .z GA
dudicial District « .« v 4 v & & 0 v bt e e e e e e e MDG

Type of Sentence . . . :

U. S. Code Violation(s)

Year Month

Title Section Counts
Time in Jail. .- eeena
Time Suspended.: 18 1382 1

Probation Time.:

Total Fines. . :$

Report Date: 07/18/2000 b6
Accom Date.: 03/10/2000 b7C

Subject Name

Task Force

I
|
I
| RA Squad
|
I

coL THOM

1l

Used, but did not help
Helped, Minimally
Helped, Substantially
Absolutely Essential

S~ W -
non

Form FD-515a Side 2:
Investigative Efforts = N/A OR NONE
Subject’s Role = N/A OR NONE
Scope = N/A OR NONE




o ®
67/18/2000 *g********** SENTENCING #*Hddkdkdkdkiekkk d
SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 12

Does Accomplishment Involve

Drugs . « « . . . . v o ...z N ACIs |
A Fugitive. . . . . .. ... : N ]
Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . : N |
Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N |
Corruption of Public Officials: N |
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs:

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Assisting Joint Agencies

FINAN ANALYST LAB DIV EXAMS UCO-GROUP I
AIRCRAFT ASST LAB FIELD sUP UCO-GROUP 1T
COMPUTER ASST PEN REGISTERS UCO-OTHER

CONSEN MONITR

PHOTO COVERGE

NCAVC/VI-CAP

ELSUR/FISC POLYGRAPH CRIM/NS INTEL
ELSUR/III SRCH WAR EXEC CRIS NEG-FED
ENG FIELD SUP SHOW MONEY CRIS NEG-LOC
ENG TAPE EXAM SOG ASST ERT ASST
LEGATS ASST. SWAT TEAM BUTTE-ITC
EVIDNCE PURCH TECH AG/EQUIP SAVANNAH-ITC
INFORMANT/CW TEL TOLL RECS POC-WRCSC
Type of Sentence . . . : JS PB

Date of Sentencing . ..: 06/08/2000
Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I): F

Year Month
Time in Jail. .: 3
Time Suspended.:
Probation Time.: 9
Total Fines. . :$ 2500

FT. MON-NRCSC
FOR LANG ASST
NON FBI LAB EX
VICT-WITN COOR

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

AW -

Assisting Agents SOC

Report Date: 07/18/2000 b6
Accom Date.: 06/08/2000 b7C

Subject Name

RA Squad Task Force

coL THOM

Used, but did not help
Helped, Minimally
Helped, Substantially
Absolutely Essential




¥ -
, ‘ Y Accomplishment Report R’ v / d
¢ ' FO-515 (Rov. 6-4-98) ) ‘ implishment must be reported and loaded into IS W .. 7 e Date Prepared [ Z 0 &&/ .,
Squad supervisor approval within 30 days from date of accomplishment) ~ *=* Date Loaded
.‘ (please Initial) o o AT 230ian teal, Data Loader's Initials —£% e
Accomplishmant invoives: T s il -
{chack all that apply) _ File Number —i.tio Investigative Assistance or Technique Used =
L v, AT 1-Used, butdid nothelp = = «-3 - Helpad, substantially =-*
Drugs O ’ZGQJ A “ff)."i 39 2 -Holpad, minimally mz- 4- Absolutaly essential = .
A Fugitive O Seo e For Sub. Invest. Assit by oher FO (s)indicate A8,C,D for comresponding FO 3
Bankruptey Fraud . = Rats FO AT Ram FO AT Ras FO ur " % Rate FO ¢ AT
Coc mpu.t er Fm:"d/Abi :usef g Fin. Analyst ' Lab. Div. Examy UCO - Group Ft. Mon-NRCS(
o AUy t Name Alrcraft Asst, Lab. Field Sup UCO -Group II For, Lang Asst
Forfeiture Assats a - i
Subinvest Asstby FO (s) [ Computer <= |Pen Registers UCO - Nat. Back Non FBI Lab Ex
— "~ RA =] - - Squad ' * | cansen Mon. -2 2 | photo Cover. NCAVG/ Vi - CAP Vict-Witn Coar
1. S) et et s " o -
”A B. C D CRA 1230 Elsur/ FISC, Pojygraph® ** CrinvNS Intel Asst -
. x Elsur/T. Il Search Wamant Crisis Neg. - Fed.
Task Force Assisting Agents Soc. Sec. No. | ' -
) . Eng. Foid spt] [ spow Money Crisis Neg. - Local
L . Eng.TepeEx| | . [S0GAsst ERT Asst.
Assisting Agencies x® : _ [ Legats Asst. Swat Team Butte - ITC
1. U-5- RABMY M-P 2 - - . Evid Purchase Tech. AgEquin Sav-ITC e
2. Name: IntCW Info Phone Toll Rec Poc - WRCSC
A. Complaint/information / Indictment - F. Conviction - _._"'“v J. Clvll Rlco Matters Date:
B{ed:ral " O local - [Olntemational . .- X[ Federal - 0 Local - I ematxonal —‘Also Complete *Section G* o
Compiaint Date: ’ Conviction Date: ____ 3 // 260*\') Other Clvil Matters Date:
Check if Civil Rico Complaint. 4 Subject Description Code:Z&_‘ ( )‘ Judgment - __»
Information Date: ___ 2, ,,2// o , \
- For 6F, G, H-Include Agency Code Judicial Outcome.___"__ ___ ___*X
Indictment Date: . . .
(J Felony or [ Misdemeanor | --. Amount $
B. . - ) T
Locate/ Arrest . . . ] Plea GA or @ Trial Suspension: Years Months
Federal [j Local . O Intemational State: Judicial District
Subject Prionty C] A Os Oc¢ l&. Administrative Sanction Date:
Locate Date: G. U.S. Code Violation Subject Description Code °
Arrest Date: /7 / R/ / 77 Required for. Sections A, B, F, and J “Type: Length:
O Subject Resisted Afrest (Federal only) o F] Suspension [J Permanent
(J Subject Arrested was Armed Title Section # Counts {J Debarment or
C. Summons Date: _Li__ i / 3 Je < O Injunction Years _____ Months ____
O Federal  (J Lacal 7 R ) :
D. Recovery/Restitution/PELP X . -.%" & L. Asset Seizure Date:
[J Federal [ Local (3 Intenational Asset Forfeiture Date:
Recovery Date: : ‘ 7 "CATS # Mandato
Cods® - Amount $ H. Sentence Date: _ G /. 212060 b
— Sentence Type: 3T PG . Check one of the three: A
Code® . o Amount § i ) ‘ : 2 ‘] Asset Forfeiture - Administrative
Restitution Date: ° InJail:  Years Months ) il Judicial
[ Court Ordered . Suspan.ded; Years Months, {0 Asset Forfa!ture - n.n \ udicia
] Pretrial Diversion T Probation: Years Months_ G {7 Asset Forfeiture - Criminal
i Code ® Amount $ Fines: $ 256009 _Do not indicate $ value in Section D
| PELP Date:
Code® ____ v/ Amount $ I. Disruption/Dismantlement: M. Acquittal/ Dismissal / Pretrial Diversion
E. Hostage(s) Released Date: Disruption Date: Acquittal Date:
s Released by: {J Terrorist ] Other Dismantlement Date: Dismissal Date:
Number of Hostages: : Complstion of FD-515a Side 2 Mandatory Pretrial Diversion Date:
Child Located Date: /
N. Subject Information (Requirad for all Sections exgl/ ng Section D (Recovery/PELP), Sectlon E (Hostage), Sectlon I, and Section L.)
] Name 7~ Race ® | Sex | DateofBith | Social Security No. (if available)
| R [ |
ForTndictments/Conwvictions only:
O Subject related to an LCN, Asian Organized,Crime (AOC), ltalian Organized Crime (I0OC), Russiarnv/Eastern European, Caribbean, or Nigerian Organlzed Crime Group +-
Complete FD-515a, Side 1 Blocks A-E datory, F-H as appropriate.
0 subject related to an QC/Drug Organization, a VCMO Program National Gang Strategy target group, or a VCMO Program National Priority initiative target group -
Complete FD-515a, Side 1 Blocks A-C only.
X

e See codes on reverse side.

/ Requires that an expianation be attached and loaded into ISRAA for recovery over $1m and PELP over $5m.

Additional information may be added by attaching another form or a plain sheet of paper for additional entries.

Serial No. of FD-515

S’

24 4 f/y—r/?”fgf‘—”'ég———

bé
b7C

bé
b7C




)

07/18/2000

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739

Serial No.: 13

Does Accomplishment Involve

*9.********** INFORMATION Kekededekkkhkkkkkkk ‘

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Assisting Joint Agencies Assisting Agents SOC

Report Date: 07/18/2000
Accom Date.: 11/21/1999

Subject Name

b6
b7C

FINAN ANALYST
AIRCRAFT ASST
COMPUTER ASST
CONSEN MONITR

Serial Number of Information

LAB DIV EXAMS
LAB FIELD SUP
PEN REGISTERS
PHOTO COVERGE

UCO-GROUP I
UCO-GROUP 11
UCO-OTHER
NCAVC/VI-CAP

FT. MON-NRCSC
FOR LANG ASST
NON FBI LAB EX
VICT-WITN COOR

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Drugs . . . . . e e e e .. N ACIs | |
A Fugitive. . . . . .. ... :N | |
Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . = N ] |
Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N | | RA Squad Task Force
Corruption of Public Officials: N [ | R kb b
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N ] coL THOM
Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs: 1 = Used, but did not help
2 = Helped, Minimally
Investigative Assistance or Technique Used 3 = Helped, Substantially
------------------------------------------ 4 = Absolutely Essential

ELSUR/FISC POLYGRAPH CRIM/NS INTEL
ELSUR/III SRCH WAR EXEC CRIS NEG-FED
ENG FIELD SUP SHOW MONEY CRIS NEG-LOC
ENG TAPE EXAM SOG ASST ERT ASST
LEGATS ASST. SWAT TEAM BUTTE-1ITC
EVIDNCE PURCH TECH AG/EQUIP SAVANNAH-ITC
INFORMANT/CW TEL TOLL RECS POC-WRCSC
Information is for Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I)....: F




67/18/2000 *Q************ ARREST s ksdededkkokdoksrdek ‘
SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 13

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Report Date: 07/18/2000
Accom Date.: 11/21/1999

Does Accomplishment Involve Assisting Joint Agencies Assisting Agents SOC Subject Name
DRUGS « v v v v v e e e e n . N ACIS | | | |
AFugitive. . . . . .. ... N | |
Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . : N | ' |
Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N | ] RA  Squad Task Force
Corruption of Public Officials: N | I ccee  mmese memmweme——e
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N ] coL THOM

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs: Used, but did not help
Helped, Minimally

Helped, Substantially

1

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

S W N -
u

FINAN ANALYST
AIRCRAFT ASST
COMPUTER ASST
CONSEN MONITR
ELSUR/FISC
ELSUR/III

ENG FIELD sSUP
ENG TAPE EXAM
LEGATS ASST.
EVIDNCE PURCH
INFORMANT/CW

LAB DIV EXAMS
LAB FIELD SuUP
PEN REGISTERS
PHOTO COVERGE
POLYGRAPH
SRCH WAR EXEC
SHOW MONEY
SOG ASST

SWAT TEAM
TECH AG/EQUIP
TEL TOLL RECS

UCO-GROUP I
UCO-GROUP II
UCO-OTHER
NCAVC/VI-CAP
CRIM/NS INTEL
CRIS NEG-FED
CRIS NEG-LOC
ERT ASST
BUTTE-ITC
SAVANNAR-ITC
POC-WRCSC

FT. MON-NRCSC
FOR LANG ASST
NON FBI LAB EX
VICT-WITN COOR

Absolutely Essential

Arrest is for Federal, Local, or International (F/L/1).. : F

Arrest Subject Priority (A/B/C)eeeeeerecnncecsnsnanannens : A
Did Subject ReSTSt (Y/N)uuueveroeennocecencanannnarerane : N
Was Subject Armed (Y/N)uuueceveneeeeeencccvascccassannnoans N

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

b6
b7C




&
v

07/18/2000
Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 13

Does Accomplishment Involve

Drugs . . . . . ... ....:N
A Fugitive. . . . . . ... .:N
Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . |
Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . N
Corruption of Public Officials: N
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs:

*Q‘k********* CONVICTION #¥dkkkddikikkkk .

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Assisting Joint Agencies

Assisting Agents SOC

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

FINAN ANALYST
AIRCRAFT ASST
COMPUTER ASST
CONSEN MONITR

LAB DIV EXAMS
LAB FIELD SuUP
PEN REGISTERS
PHOTO COVERGE

UCO-GROUP
UCO-GROUP I1
UCO-OTHER
NCAVC/VI-CAP

FT. MON-NRCSC
FOR LANG ASST
NON FBI LAB EX
VICT-WITN COOR

ELSUR/FISC POLYGRAPH CRIM/NS INTEL

ELSUR/II1 SRCH WAR EXEC CRIS NEG-FED

ENG FIELD SUP SHOW MONEY CRIS NEG-LOC

ENG TAPE EXAM SOG ASST ERT ASST

LEGATS ASST. SWAT TEAM BUTTE-ITC

EVIDNCE PURCH TECH AG/EQUIP SAVANNAH-ITC

INFORMANT /CW TEL TOLL RECS POC-WRCSC
Date of Conviction (MM/DD/YYYY) . . . . . . .« . . . . . . .2 03/10/2000
Date of Sentencing (MM/DD/YYYY) v v v v v v v v v v v« o o« o8
Subject Description Code. . . . . . v ¢ ¢ v 0 & v o o v & & : 8A
Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I) .. .. ... ..t F
Felony or Misdemeanor (F/M) v v v v v ¢ o v « « » = = » « o2 M
Pleaor Trial (P/T) . . & & & v & ¢ v & v v e e v e v w21
Judicial State. . . . . . & v i v i i et e e e e e e e e : GA
Judicial District . . . . & . & . & @ o v o o v a o e .t MDG

Type of Sentence . . . :

U. S. Code Violation(s)

Year Month

=== mmees Title Section Counts
Time in Jail. .z eeeen emcmmes csmaes

Time Suspended.: 18 1382 1
Probation Time.:

Total Fines. . :$

Report Date: 07/18/2000
Accom Date.: 03/10/2000

Subject Name

RA Squad Task Force

coL THOM

Used, but did not help
Helped, Minimally
Helped, Substantially
Absolutely Essential

WD -
non

Form FD-515a Side 2:
Investigative Efforts = N/A OR NONE
Subject’s Role = N/A OR NONE
Scope = N/A OR NONE

bé
b7C




0771872000 *Q********** SENTENCING ¥¥¥*kwkkkkikikks .
SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 13

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Does Accomplishment Involve Assisting Joint Agencies Assisting Agents SOC

Drugs « « v v v v v v v v v .z N Acis | |
A Fugitive. . . . . .. ... : N | |
Bankruptey Fraud. . . . . . . : N | |
Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N | |
Corruption of Public Officials: N | |
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N I

Report Date: 07/18/2000
Accom Date.: 06/08/2000

Subject Name

Task Force

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs: 1=
2=
Investigative Assistance or Technique Used 3=
.......................................... 4 =
FINAN ANALYST LAB DIV EXAMS UCO-GROUP 1 FT. MGN-NRCSC
AIRCRAFT ASST LAB FIELD SUP UCO-GROUP 11 FOR LANG ASST
COMPUTER ASST PEN REGISTERS UCO-OTHER NON FBI LAB EX

CONSEN MONITR

PHOTO COVERGE

NCAVC/VI-CAP

ELSUR/FISC POLYGRAPH CRIM/NS INTEL
ELSUR/III SRCH WAR EXEC CRIS NEG-FED
ENG FIELD SUP SHOW MONEY CRIS NEG-LOC
ENG TAPE EXAM SOG ASST ERT ASST
LEGATS ASST. SWAT TEAM BUTTE-ITC
EVIDNCE PURCH TECH AG/EQUIP SAVANNAH-ITC
INFORMANT/CW TEL TOLL RECS POC-WRCSC

VICT-WITN COOR

Used, but did not help
Helped, Minimally
Helped, Substantially
Absolutely Essential

bé
b7C

Type of Sentence . . . : JS PB
Date of Sentencing . ..: 06/08/2000
Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I1): F

Year Month

Time in Jail. .: 3
Time Suspended.:

Probation Time.: 9
Total Fines. . :$ 2500

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED




)
£D-515 (Rev. 6-4-38)

Accomplishment Report Fl, T 4
./\.mphshment must be reported and loaded into IS! Vsl .. Date Prepared 7// 2 /0

i - =l ul 'vv—'*- - 't' -
Squad supervisor approval within 30 days from date of accomplishment) =" Date Lpaded -7~ 7B 20"
(please Initfal) oo e vreen acton via, Data Loader's Initials ~£Z26eL7 . -
ccomplishment invoives: e — -
{chéck all that apply) File Number -t aedst lnvu:lgaﬁvo Asslistance or Technique Used e
2 7 o g 1-Used, butdid nothelp -z =3 -Helped, substantially s
Dr;:gs' . ' Q| Lz éa- A%q O’}T 39 2 -Helped, minimaily RO 4 - Absolutely essential =~ x..
A Fugitive O Siat Agont Soc. Sec. No For Sub. Invest. Assist. by other FO (s) ndicate A.B,CD for comssponding FO 23 22
gnkmptcy Fraud a ] i Rate FO IAT Rae FO AT - Rae FO Wt T nge FO AT
mp”te":f'a“dmb”s“ g Fin. Analyst Lab. Div. Exam) UCO - Group I FL Moa.-NRCSQ
.-~ Stat Agent Nami - r
Forl ; Assats . O Stat Age 8 Alrcraft Asst. Lab. Field Sup UCO-Group I For. Lang Asst.
Sub Invest Asstby FO(s) (] Computsr « {Pen Registers UCO - Nat. Back Non FBI Lab Ex
e .| » Squad * |Consen Mon. < < IPhoto Cover. NCAVC/ VI -CAP Vict-Witn Coor
LFOGS) ., ., ., — . N - -
A B CD C.?l\ /330 Elsur/ FISC ' Polygraph® CrnvNS Intel Asst
- x Elsur/T. I " 1Search Wammant Crisis Neg. - Fed.
Task Fo Assisting Agents Soc. Sec. No. - —
] Eng. Fleid Spt| - Show Money Crisis Neg. - Local
: - Eng.TapeEx | | . [SOGAsst . ERT Asst.
Assisting Agencies x® Name: N ] Lagats Asst. ’ Swat Team " - Butte - ITC ' B
Ly ARMY ” % | |2 - - . Evid Purchasa Tech. Ag/Equig Sav -ITC e e
2. Name: Int/CW Info Phone Toll Heq Poc - WRCSC i
A. Complaint/information / Indictment <~ F. Conviction e .{.';(:lvll'Rlco Matters Date:
' ederal  [J Local = [JIntemational . - [¥ Federal ~ [ Local -,[]lptemational  |—=~Also Complete *Section G* - )
Complalnt Date: _ Conviction Date: ___3/70/ €388 "~ . Other Clvil Matters Date:
Check if Civil Rico Complaint. (] . Subject Description Code:&ﬁ_’ (=) | "Judgment,__ __ _____""®
Informatlon Date: 2/ /o7 /5€ e L
o 77 For 6F, G, H-Include Agency Code - Judicial Outcome e "X
Indictment Date: . - .
[ Felony or &) Misdemeanor | - Amount$
B. R . .- .- . ey
{]}Iel Arrest . [JPlea A Tna‘lﬁ o Suspension: Years Months
Federal [:1 Local . [0 Intemational State: Judxcxal District:
Sub]ect Pnonty D A D B 0¢ K. Administrative Sanction Date:
Locate Date: , G. U.S. Code Violation Subject Description Code °
Arrest Date: pod ‘/ 2 /// [ 6’ Required for.Sections A, B, F, and J “Type: Length:
O Subject Resisted Arrest (Federal only) o F] Suspension [J Permanent
{3 Subject Arrested was Armed Tile - Section # Coynts 3 Debarment or
C. Summons Date: j j . 1352 I O Injunction Years ____ Months ____
O Federal  [J tocal . [ . i
D. Recovery/Restitutlon/PELP X -+ - . L. Asset Selzure Date:
[d Federal [ Local [7J Intemational Asset Forfeiture Date:
Recovery Date: : : : "CATS # Mandato
Coda® - / Amount $ - H. Sentence Date: b ’7 / Zu0D - - . i .
Coda® — "/ Amount $ Sentence Type: TS, ¥ 8, . Check one of the three: T
‘ — a 00 Asset Forfeiture - Administrative
Restitution Date:_": In Jail: Years Months_l__ - \ - .
0 Court Ordered ,l . Suspended: Years Months, [J Asset Forfefture - ClYll -JudmIal
g Pretrial Diversion R Probation: Years Months__7 . l:l Asset Forfeiture - Criminal ‘
Code ® Amount $ T Fines: $ _ A303-00 Do not indicate $ vaiue in Section D~
PELP Date:
Code®____ o/ Amount $ I. Disruption/Dismantlement: M. Acquittat/ Dismissal / Pretrial Diversion
E. Hostage(s) Released Date: Disruption Date: Acquittal Date:
*  Released by: (J Terrorist ] Other Dismantlement Date: Dismissal Date:
Number of Hostages: /eompjeﬁon of FD-515a Side 2 Mandatory Pretrial Diversion Date:
Child Located Date: >
N. Subject information (Required for ail Segxlons excluding Sectlon D (Recovery/PELP), Sectlon E (Hostage), Section |, and Sectlon L.)
Nanfa Race® | Sex if available)
W m -
rindiciments/Convictions only:
O subject related to an LCN, Asian @fganized Crime (AQC), ltalian Organized Crime (IOC), Russian/Eastern European, Caribbean, or Nigerian Orgamzed Crime Group -
Complete FD-515a, Side 1 Bl A-E mandatory, F-H as appropriate.
{J Subject related to an OC/Drug Organization, a VCMO Program National Gang Strategy target group, or a VCMO Program Nationa! Priority Initiative target group -
Complete FD-515a, Side 1 Blocks A-C only.
X Additional information may be added by attaching another form or a piain shest of papsr for additional entries. Serial No. of FD-515

See codes on reverse side.
v/ Requires that an explanation be attached and loaded into ISRAA for recovery over $1m and PELP over $5m. -
4 752737 f

b6
b7C

b6
b7C




2

07/18/2000

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: II‘BL

Does Accomplishment Involve
Drugs . . . . . . . ... .. N
A Fugitive. . . . . . . ...z N
Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . : N

Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N
Corruption of Public Officials: N
Money Laundering. . . . . . . = N

*4':********* INFORMATION L T e L .

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Report Date: 07/18/2000
Accom Date.: 11/21/1999

Used, but did not help
Helped, Minimally

Assisting Joint Agencies Assisting Agents SOC Subject Name
acts | 1 [ |
| l
| l
| | RA  Squad Task Force
| ! i
| COL  THOM

Helped, Substantially
Absolutely Essential

CONSEN MONITR
ELSUR/FISC
ELSUR/III

ENG FIELD SUP
ENG TAPE EXAM
LEGATS ASST.
EVIDNCE PURCH
INFORMANT/CW

PHOTO COVERGE
POLYGRAPH
SRCH WAR EXEC
SHOW MONEY
SOG ASST

SWAT TEAM
TECH AG/EQUIP
TEL TOLL RECS

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs: 1=
2=
Investigative Assistance or Technique Used 3=
.......................................... 4 =
FINAN ANALYST LAB DIV EXAMS UCO-GROUP 1 FT. MON-NRCSC
AIRCRAFT ASST LAB FIELD SUP UCO-GROUP 11 FOR LANG ASST
COMPUTER ASST PEN REGISTERS UCO-OTHER NON FBI LAB EX

NCAVC/VI-CAP
CRIM/NS INTEL
CRIS NEG-FED
CRIS NEG-LOC
ERT ASST
BUTTE-ITC
SAVANNAH-ITC
POC~WRCSC

VICT-WITN COOR

Information is for Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I)....: F
Serial Number of Information

United States Code Violation

Title Section Counts

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

b6
b7C




Q7/18/2000
Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 1@/

Does Accomplishment Involve

Drugs . . . . . . .. . .. .2
A Fugitive. . . . . .. ... :
Bankruptey Fraud. . . . . . . :
Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . :
Corruption of Public Officials:

Money Laundering. . . . . . . :

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs:

*@*******9{*** ARREST *¥kdekkkskkdkdkkkk

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Assisting Joint Agencies

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

FINAN ANALYST
AIRCRAFT ASST
COMPUTER ASST
CONSEN MONITR
ELSUR/F1SC
ELSUR/III

ENG FIELD SUP
ENG TAPE EXAM
LEGATS ASST.
EVIDNCE PURCH
INFORMANT/CW

LAB DIV EXAMS
LAB FIELD sup
PEN REGISTERS
PHOTG COVERGE
POLYGRAPH
SRCH WAR EXEC
SHOW MONEY
SOG ASST

SWAT TEAM
TECH AG/EQUIP
TEL TOLL RECS

UCO-GROUP 1
UCO-GROUP 11
UCO-OTHER
NCAVC/VI-CAP
CRIM/NS INTEL
CRIS NEG-FED
CRIS NEG-LOC
ERT ASST
BUTTE-ITC
SAVANNAH-ITC
POC-WRCSC

Arrest is for Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I).. :
Arrest Subject Priority (A/B/C)ecciuieccercccscccsccannss
Did Subject Resist (Y/N)eovuunerenerrenccrencncnnnananan
Was Subject Armed (Y/N)

FT. MON-NRCSC
FOR LANG ASST
NON FBI LAB EX
VICT-WITN COOR

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Assisting Agents SOC

SN -

Report Date: 07/18/2000
Accom Date.: 11/21/1999

Subject Name

RA Squad

coL THOM

Used, but did not help
Helped, Minimally
Helped, Substantially
= Absolutely Essential

u

Task Force

b6
b7C




*’********** CONVICTION *%kdkksekidkkiks .

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

IS
07/18720600

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 1

Report Date: 07/18/2000 b6
Accom Date.: 03/10/2000 b7¢C

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Does Accomplishment Involve

Assisting Joint Agencies Assisting Agents SOC Subject Name

DrUGS « « v v v v a v w et N ACIS | | [ |
A Fugitive. . . . . . . ... : N ] |

Bankruptey Fraud. . . . . . . : N | |

Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N | | RA  Squad Task Force
Corruption of Public Officials: N | | Smms mess mmmmemeoes
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N | coL THOM

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs: Used, but did not help
Helped, Minimally
Helped, Substantially

Absolutely Essential

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

S~ WP -
n

FINAN ANALYST LAB DIV EXAMS UCO-GROUP I FT. MON-NRCSC
AIRCRAFT ASST LAB FIELD SUP UCO-GROUP 11 FOR LANG ASST
COMPUTER ASST PEN REGISTERS UCO-OTHER NON FBI LAB EX

CONSEN MONITR

PHOTO COVERGE

NCAVC/VI-CAP

VICT-WITN COOR

ELSUR/FISC POLYGRAPH CRIM/NS INTEL

ELSUR/III SRCH WAR EXEC CRIS NEG-FED

ENG FIELD SUP SHOW MONEY CRIS NEG-LOC

ENG TAPE EXAM SOG ASST ERT ASST

LEGATS ASST. SWAT TEAM BUTTE-ITC

EVIDNCE PURCH TECH AG/EQUIP SAVANNAH-ITC

INFORMANT/CHW TEL TOLL RECS POC-WRCSC
Date of Conviction (MM/DD/YYYY) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2 03/10/2000
Date of Sentencing (MM/DD/YYYY) . . . . & & & v ¢ v o« =« = ot
Subject Description Code. . . . & v & v v v v v @ v 4 0 .. : 8A
Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I) . . . . ... . . F
Felony or Misdemeanor (F/M) + « « + v v v & = + + « = « « o2 M
Pleaor Trial (P/T) . . . & ¢ & ¢ 4 4 i e v e e e e v e wan T
Judicial State. . & . . & v v i i e e et e e e e e e e : GA
Judicial District . . . . . . v v v ¢« v & v v e v v« « « -2 MDG

Type of Sentence . . . :

U. S. Code Violation(s)

Form FD-515a Side 2:
Investigative Efforts = N/A OR NONE
Subject’s Role = N/A OR NONE
Scope = N/A OR NONE

Year Month

===- meees Title
Time in Jafl. . s
Time Suspended.: 18 1382 1
Probation Time.:

Section Counts

Total Fines. . :$



&
07/18/2000
Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
serial No.: 1

Does Accomplishment Involve

DPUZS « & v ¢ @ v v a v . : N ACIS |
A Fugitive. . . . . ... .. : N ]
Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . : N |
Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N |
Corruption of Public Officials: N |
Money Laundering. . . . . . . = N

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Assisting Joint Agencies

*.********** SENTENCING Fetdede e e ek e e e ke ke e ke ek ‘

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Report Date: 07/18/2000
Accom Date.: 06/08/2000

Assisting Agents SOC

Subject Name

RA

coL

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs:

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

FINAN ANALYST
AIRCRAFT ASST
COMPUTER ASST
CONSEN MONITR
ELSUR/FISC
ELSUR/III

ENG FIELD Sup
ENG TAPE EXAM
LEGATS ASST.
EVIDNCE PURCH
INFORMANT/CHW

Type of Sentence .
Date of Sentencing . ..
Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I): F

LAB DIV EXAMS
LAB FIELD SUP
PEN REGISTERS
PHOTO COVERGE
POLYGRAPH
SRCH WAR EXEC
SHOW MONEY
SOG ASST

SWAT TEAM
TECH AG/EQUIP
TEL TOLL RECS

. JS PB

Year Month

: 0670872000

1 =
2 =
3=
4

UCO-GROUP 1 FT. MON-NRCSC

UCO-GROUP 11 FOR LANG ASST

UCO-OTHER NON FBI LAB EX

NCAVC/VI-CAP
CRIM/NS INTEL
CRIS NEG-FED
CRIS NEG-LOC
ERT ASST
BUTTE-ITC
SAVANNAH-ITC
POC-WRCSC

VICT-WITN COCR

Time in Jail. .: 3
Time Suspended.:

Probation Time.: 9
Total Fines. . :$ 2500

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Squad Task Force

Used, but did not help
Helped, Minimally
Helped, Substantially
= Absolutely Essential

b6
b7C




vooey o

- . o ) -~ Accomplishment Report R, ™ / z/ Q9
FD-515 (Rov. 6-4-98) - . ‘mplishment must be reported and loaded into IS . Date Prepared 7/

( ot IR i
quad suparvisor approval within 30 days from date of accomplishment) =™ G Date Loaded __2‘_’__&_/0
(please initiat) o Data Loader's Initials ZHEL—.
e Saderty - Tra 3 d 2T T e ew
Accomplishment involves:
{check all that apply) . . File Number szt Investigative Assistance or Technique Used :
2P A 1-Used, butdid nothelp -5 »* =3 - Helped, substantially - -
- o) i
rugs 0| [3eonT 90735 > oo sty i 4- Absolutely essential ~
A Fugitive ] Py For Sub Invest. Assist. b ather FO (s) indicata AB.CD for comespanding FO 23 %2
Bankruptey Fraud a = Ras FO AT Rate FO T~ Ra FO wr T A B T b6
Compu.t o F'a"dmbuse. g - Fin. Analyst ~ Lab. Div. Examy UCO - Group I FLMon-NACS] 'y 9
Cormuption of Public Officials (11 ™7 ""gi2t Agent Name Alrcratt Asst. Lab. Field St UCO - Group I For. Lang Asst
Forfeiture Assets .0 = id o =279
Sub Invest Asstby FO(s) [ ] Computer ;| -| < |Pen Registers UCO - Nat. Back Non FBI Lab Ex
== RA ~=x%| = . Squad * {Consen Mon. % |Photo Cover, NCAVC/ VI - CAP| Vict-Witn Coor
ASSt.FO(S)__,__,d__ -3 [/ . . . e .
AB CD G -~ /33O Elsur / FISC Pdygraph' ~ CrmNS Intel Asst
T X Elsur/T. WM | 7 |Search Warrant Crisis Neg. - Fed.
Task Fo Assisting Agents Soc. Sec. No. | I ’ - —
] — Eng. Field Spt] -ShowMoney Crisis Neg. - Local
: - - Eng.TepeEx| | . |SOGAsst .- ERT Asst.
Assisting Agencies x® Nama: M | Legats Asst. Swat Team - - Butte - ITC : -
1.{-S. ARRY mpP. | |2~ - . - - Evid Purchase Tech, Ag/Equid Sav-ITC e
2 Name: - - Int/CW Info | ~ Phone Toll Reg Poc - WRCSC )
A. Complaint/information /indictment <~ F. Conviction D ';_"'"v ) J.'Flvll'Rlco Matters Date:
z]{;eral "0 tocal T O Intemational . - | SFederal - [J Local 17lmemauona1 -+ Also Complete "Section G* o
Complaint Date: Conviction Date: __2//8: " Other Clvil Matters Date: ‘
Check if Civil Rico C""“P'alnt 9' / Subject Description Code: & AA® (___")* | Judgment,__ __ ___ _"®
Information Date: .?/ &G For 6F. . Helnclsde Agency Cod - Judicial Ot .. '5(
Indictment Date: 7 6F, G, H-Include Agency Cods udicialQutcome _~___ . . " A
[J Felony or ¥} Misdemeanor | --. Amount$
B. Loca e - - . .. S - L
ocate/ Arest .. g O Plea GA or &g Trial . Suspension: Years Months
Federal [j Local E] lntematxonal State: Judicial District: __ ©
Sub;ect Priority: D A 08 D ¢ K. Administrative Sanction Date:
Locate Date: ; G. U.S.Code Ylolatlon . Subject Descfipﬁon Code *
Arrest Date: //, / 2/ /46' Required for. Sections A, B, F, and J " Type: i.ength:
O Subject Resisted Arrest (Federal only) o - © E] Suspension [J Permanent
. Subject Arrested was Armed - Title Section # Cci;mts {0 Debarment or
C. Summons Date: 13 . 1332 = O Injunction Years ____ Months ___
O Federal  [Jtocal . _ Jp— ‘ . -
D. Recovery/Restitution/PELP X v~ -~ - . | L Asset Seizure Date:
J Federai {3 tocal [ Intemational . Asset Forfelture Date:
Recovery Date: R . " CATS # Mandato
Code® _. Shmount $ -7 H. Sentence Date: é/,f/zeqb Lot v
e ¥ ———— .S VB . Check one of the three:
Coda® / Amount $ Sentencs Type: , R T i ) . R
'Bestitution Date: - - In Jail: Years Months 3 [ Asset Forfsiture - Administrative
[ Court Ordered T i Suspended: Years Months, (O Asset Forfeiture - Civil Judicial
g Pretrial Diversion o P —— Probation: Years Months (‘; L. (7 Asset Forfeiture - Criminal
Code ® Amount $ e Fines: $ _ 2599 43 s Do not indicate $ value in Section D ~
PELP Date:
Code® Vamm $____ " |, Disruption/Dismantlement: M. Acquittal / Dismissal / Pretrial Diversion
E. Hostage(s) Released Date:__ > Disruption Date: B Acquittal Date:
s Released by: {J Terrorist [J Other . Dismantlement Date: Dismissal Date:
Number of Hostages: : mpistion of FD-515a Side 2 Mandatory Pretrial Diversion Date:
Child Located Date: = "
N. Subject Information (Required for ail Sectlop( excluding Sectlon D (Recovery/PELP), Sectlon E (Hostage), Section [, and Section L.)
Name / Race® | Sex | DateofBith | Social Security No. (if available)
L N ™ - -] b6
For [ndictments/Convictions only: b7C
{0 Subject related to an LCN, Asian Organizdd Crime (AOC), italian Organized Crime (IOC), Russian/Eastemn European, Caribbaan, or Nigerian Orgamzed Crime Group -
Complete FD-515a, Side 1 Blocks A-E, datory, F-H as appropriate.
{J Subject related to an OC/Drug Organization, a VCMO Program National Gang Strategy target group, or a VCMO Program National Priority Initiative target group -
Complete FD-515a, Side 1 Blocks A-C only.
X Additional information may be added by attaching another form or a piain sheet of paper for additional entries. Serial No. of FD-515
e See codes on reverse side . /
-/ Requires that an expianation be attached an.d loaded into ISRAA for recovery over $1m and PELP over ss":',lé A -—/7\»7407,1?7 — 5




-
« 07/18/2000

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739

Serial No.: 15

Does Accomplishment Involve

Drugs . . . . .

A Fugitive. . . . . . ... .:N

Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . .
Computer Fraud/Abuse

Corruption of Public Officials: N

Money Laundering

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs:

*’********** INFORMATION KRKRRRKRRIKRIIKR ‘

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Assisting Joint Agencies

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

FINAN ANALYST
AIRCRAFT ASST
COMPUTER ASST
CONSEN MONITR
ELSUR/FISC
ELSUR/III

ENG FIELD SUP
ENG TAPE EXAM
LEGATS ASST.
EVIDNCE PURCH
INFORMANT/CW

LAB DIV EXAMS
LAB FIELD SUP
PEN REGISTERS
PHOTO COVERGE
POLYGRAPH
SRCH WAR EXEC
SHOW MONEY
SOG ASST

SWAT TEAM
TECH AG/EQUIP
TEL TOLL RECS

UCO-GROUP I
UCO-GROUP 11
UCO-OTHER
NCAVC/VI-CAP
CRIM/NS INTEL
CRIS NEG-FED
CRIS NEG-LOC
ERT ASST
BUTTE-ITC
SAVANNAH-ITC
POC-WRCSC

Information is for Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I)
Serial Number of Information

FT. MON-NRCSC
FOR LANG ASST
NON FBI LAB EX
VICT-WITN COOR

Assisting Agents SOC

United States Code Violation

Section

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Counts

Report Date: 07/18/2000
Accom Date.: 11/21/1999

Subject Name

RA Squad Task Force

coL THOM

Used, but did not help
Helped, Minimally
Helped, Substantially
Absolutely Essential

S~ W -
noun

b6
b7C




&
, 07/18/2000
SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 15

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Does Accomplishment Involve

Assisting Joint Agencies

DFrUgS « « v v v v s = w o .. zN ACIS |
A Fugitive. . . . . . . ... N |
Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . : N |
Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N [
Corruption of Public Officials: N |
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs:

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

FINAN ANALYST LAB DIV EXAMS UCO-GROUP 1 FT. MON-NRCSC
AIRCRAFT ASST LAB FIELD sup UCO-GROUP 11 FOR LANG ASST
COMPUTER ASST PEN REGISTERS UCO-OTHER NON FBI LAB EX

CONSEN MONITR

PHOTO COVERGE

NCAVC/VI~CAP

ELSUR/FISC POLYGRAPH CRIM/NS INTEL
ELSUR/I11 SRCH WAR EXEC CRIS NEG-FED
ENG FIELD SUP SHOW MONEY CRIS NEG-LOC
ENG TAPE EXAM SOG ASST ERT ASST
LEGATS ASST. SWAT TEAM BUTTE-ITC
EVIDNCE PURCH TECH AG/EQUIP SAVANNAH-ITC
INFORMANT /CW TEL TOLL RECS POC-WRCSC

VICT-WITN COOR

Arrest is for Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I).. : F

Arrest Subject Priority (A/B/C)eiviecaccccceccccnannann- tA
Did Subject ReSISt (Y/N).ccecnereeeennnenenennonnonnanne : N
Was Subject Armed (Y/N)uuuieeeevesvnrrrreenrencannnaeneaat N

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

*’************ ARREST RRRRRRIIRIRI KRR

W N =

1

Assisting Agents SOC

Report Date: 07/18/2000 b6
Accom Date.: 03/46/2660 b7C
/][99

Subject Name

RA Squad Task Force

coL THOM

Used, but did not help
Helped, Minimally
Helped, Substantially
Absolutely Essential




[ 7
. 07/18/2000
Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 15

Does Accomplishment Involve

Drugs . . . . .. .. ... .:N
A Fugitive. . . . ... ... :N
Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . : N
Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N
Corruption of Public Officials: N
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs:

*Q********** CONVICTION kRRRRK KK RRIRRK ‘

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Assisting Joint Agencies

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

FINAN ANALYST
AIRCRAFT ASST
COMPUTER ASST
CONSEN MONITR

LAB DIV EXAMS
LAB FIELD SUP
PEN REGISTERS
PHOTO COVERGE

ELSUR/FISC POLYGRAPH CRIM/NS INTEL

ELSUR/III SRCH WAR EXEC CRIS NEG-FED

ENG FIELD SUP SHOW MONEY CRIS NEG-LOC

ENG TAPE EXAM SOG ASST ERT ASST

LEGATS ASST. SWAT TEAM BUTTE-ITC

EVIDNCE PURCH TECH AG/EQUIP SAVANNAH-ITC

INFORMANT /CW TEL TOLL RECS POC-WRCSC
Date of Conviction (MM/DD/YYYY) . . . . . . . . . . .. . .z 03/10/2000
Date of Sentencing (MM/DD/YYYY) . v ¢ v ¢ & ¢ v o o o o & & :
Subject Description Code. . . = . « = = & 4 = 2« o « « - - .2 8A
Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I) . . . .. ... .:F
Felony or Misdemeanor (F/M) v v v v v v ¢ v ¢ v o v v o « o2 M
Pleaor Trial (P/T) = . & & & ¢ & & & & b i e e e v e a et T
Judicial State. . . . . & & v i i it e e e e e e e e e e : GA
dudicial District . . . & & v v v v e e e e e e e e e e Wl MDG

Type of Sentence . . . :

Year Month

Time in Jail. .
Time Suspended.:
Probation Time.:

Total Fines. . :$

UCO-GROUP 1
UCO-GROUP 11
UCO-OTHER
NCAVC/VI-CAP

Assisting Agents SOC

Report Date: 07/18/2000
Accom Date.: 03/10/2000

Subject Name

|
|
|
| RA Squad Task Force
|
|

CcoL THOM

Used, but did not help

Helped, Minimally
Helped, Substantially
Absolutely Essential

W N -
]

FT. MON-NRCSC
FOR LANG ASST
NON FBI LAB EX
VICT-WITN COOR

U. S. Code Violation(s)

Title

Section

Form FD-515a Side 2:

Counts Investigative Efforts = N/A OR NONE
------ Subject’s Role = N/A OR NONE
1382 1 Scope = N/A OR NONE

bé
b7cC




« 07/18/2000

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 15

Does Accomplishment Involve

DPUGS = + v & = o v v o =« o & : N ACIS |
A Fugitive. . . . . .. ... :N |
Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . : N [
Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N |
Corruption of Public Officials: N [
Money Laundering. . . . . . . Hl

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs:

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Assisting Joint Agencies

FINAN ANALYST LAB DIV EXAMS UCO-GROUP I
AIRCRAFT ASST LAB FIELD SUP UCO-GROUP 11
COMPUTER ASST PEN REGISTERS UCO-OTHER

CONSEN MONITR
ELSUR/FISC
ELSUR/III

ENG FIELD SUP
ENG TAPE EXAM
LEGATS ASST.
EVIDNCE PURCH

PHOTO COVERGE
POLYGRAPH
SRCH WAR EXEC
SHOW MONEY
SOG ASST

SWAT TEAM
TECH AG/EQUIP
TEL TOLL RECS

NCAVC/VI-CAP
CRIM/NS INTEL
CRIS NEG-FED
CRIS NEG-LOC
ERT ASST
BUTTE-ITC
SAVANNAH-ITC
POC-WRCSC

INFORMANT/CW

Type of Sentence . . . : JS PB
Date of Sentencing . ..: 06/08/2000
Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I1): F

Year Month

Time in Jail. .: 3
Time Suspended.:

Probation Time.: 9
Total Fines. . :$ 2500

FT. MON-NRCSC
FOR LANG ASST
NON FBI LAB EX
VICT-WITN COOR

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Assisting Agents SOC

*’********** SENTENCING ¥**%#%%%kkkkkkidkkkk .

Report Date: 07/18/2000
Accom Date.: 06/08/2000

Subject Name

Squad Task Force

|
|
l
| RA
l
I

coL THOM

Used, but did not help
Helped, Minimally
Helped, Substantially
Absolutely Essential

AU =
un n

bé
b7C




Serial No. of FD-515

. . ) [ Accompllshment Report RA’ i //2 /60
v FD-515 (Rev. 6-4-98) - . implishment must be reported and loaded into ISRANEDY...... s DO Prepared_l-m Lt g
Squad suparvisor approval within 30 days from date of accomplishment) ="~ © " ° Date Loaded —Z-=/0"~/
(plaasa Initia) T AR g 20n e Data Loader's Initials —&— b
{| Accompiishment involves: — —
(check all that apply) . FllB Number -t it Investigative Assistance or Technique Used e !
s oA 1-Used, butdidnot help ..z »¢ =3 -Helped, substantially el ¥
Drugs a| L3 G’GA"V %zo 73 2 -Helped, minimally ~z< 4- Absolutely essential =~ x.:
A Fugitive O Sl Aost Soc. See Ne For Sub.Invest. Assist. by other FO (s) indicate ABC,D for corresponding Fg ; i
Bankmptcy Fraud a — T |Raw ro Wr_ Rus PO T paw FO N S M
Computer ; raud/Abuss [ Fin. Analyst Lab, Div. Exam) UCO - Group [ P Mon-NRCSG
Foreiture Assals - S ''''' Stat Agant Name Alrcraft Asst, Lab. Fiold Sup UCO- Group T For. Lang Asst.
SubinvestAsstby FO(s) [J || Computer . ; < |Pen Registars UCO - Nat. Back Non FBI Lab Ex
= ED S~ RA "~:| - Squad Consen Mon. < 2 1Photo Cover. NCAVC / VI -CAP Vict-Witn Coor
L. () g . - -
(s) A B C D CER -] /328 Elsur/ FISC Poygraph ~~ CrinyNS Intel Asst T -
ST, Assisﬁng@ntsSoc.Sec.No." | Elsur/T. 1 'Seathanant Crisis Neg. - Fed. i
] : Eng. Fieid Spt] [ stow Money Crisis Neg. - Local e
: - - Eng.TapsEx | | . [S0GAsst .- ERT Asst.
Assisting Agencies x® : ML | Lagats Asst. Swat Team ** Butte - TC N
1. 125, AgmYy M| 2 - - - Evid Purchase Tech. A/Equip) Sav-{TC -
2 Name: - In/CW Info Phone Toll Req Poc - WRCSC -
A. Cox.nplalntl Information / Indictment < F. Conviction i _‘“ e J.':Clvll'mco Matters Date:
| TO¥federal” [J Local T O Intemational . - Federal - [J Local : lntematlonal "~ Also Complete "Section G -
Complaint Date: Conviction Date: __ 376 {208y " Other Clvil Matters Date: _
Check if Civil Rico Complaint. D Subject Description Code: &A’( )| Cludgment._ _ . "
information Date: :
Indictment Date: For 6F, G, H~Include Agency Code - - JudicialQutceme ___~"___ ' *X
: [ Felony or 4 MiSdémeanor - Amount $
B. l[-zo/el Arrest = _ - .. - - - (JPlea N or Tn?}?b" "~ Suspension: Years ‘Months
Federal [:[ Local [:] Intemational State: Judicial District:
Subject Pn‘onty D A D 8 D ¢ . ié. Administrative Sanction Date: )
Locate Date: ’ G. U.S. Code Violatlon : * Subject Description Code *
Arrest Date:___ £ /A Z 59 Required for. Sections A, B, F; and J  Type: Length:
O Subject Resisted Arrest (Federal only) f - E] Suspension [J Permanent
{J Subject Arrested was Armed - Tm;y ’ Sec:/ti;ny " # Co;nts [] Debarment or
C. Summons Date: . P - ) ‘-T O ‘njunction Years ___ Months ____
O Federal ] Local . ree :
D. Recovery/Restitution/PELP X .- -J~ - - L. Asset Selzure Date:
] Federal (J Local [ International ’ Asset Forfelture Date:
Recovery Date: M : : "CATS # Mandato
Code® . Amount $ H. Sentence Date: _ G/P/204¢ i i
v p V5 P ° Check one of the thres: -
Code® / Amount $ Sentence Type: ,re i ) . RS
‘Restitution Date: ° In Jail: Years Months 3 [ Asset Forfeiture - Administrative
{J Court Ordered C ] Suspended: Years Months, N (7] Asset Forfaiture - Civil Judicial
a Pretrial Diversio'n - PR Probation: Years Months S . (0 Asset Forfeiture - Criminal
Code ® Amount $ s Fines: $ 23500 N : ) Do not indicate $ value in Section D~
PELP Date: x
®
Code v/ Amount $ I. Disruption/Dismantlement: M. Acquittal / DIsmissal / Pretrial Diversion
E. Hostage(s) Released Date: Disruption Date: Acquittal Date:
* Released by: [J Terrorist El Other Dismantlement Date: Dismissal Date:
Number of Hostages: - /Complenon of FD-515a Sida 2 Mandatory Pretrial Diversion Date:
Child Located Date: M A
N. Subject Information (Required for all SQct/lo/ns exciuding Sectlon D (Recovery/PELP), Sectlon E (Hostage), Section [, and Sectlon L.)
Na_me/ Racs ® Sex | Date of Bith | Social Security No. (if available)
Wy:
{0 Subject related to an LCN, Asian Org Crime (AOC), ltalian Organized Crime (I0OC), Russian/Eastemn European, Caribbean, or Nigerian Orgamzad Crime Group -
Complete FD-515a, Side 1 Blocks A. mandatory, F-H as appropriata.
O Subject related to an OC/Drug Orgénization, a VCMO Program National Gang Strategy target group, or a VCMO Program National Priority Initiative target group -
Complete FD-515a, Side 1 Block$ A-C only.
X
*:

See codes on reverse sids.

Additional information may be added by attaching another form or a plain sheet of paper for additional entries.

’/7&.7 77 —/lé

/ Requires that an explanation be attached and loaded into ISRAA for recovery over $1m and PELP over $5m. é é ’
. A "'/f‘ /

b6
b7C

b6
b7C




...................................................................................................................................

Information is for Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I)

07/18/2000
Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 16

Does Accomplishment Involve

Drugs . . . . . .. ... ..:N
A Fugitive. . . . . .. ... :N
Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . : N
Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N
Corruption of Public Officials: N
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs:

=

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Assisting Joint Agencies

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

FINAN ANALYST
AIRCRAFT ASST
COMPUTER ASST
CONSEN MONITR
ELSUR/FISC
ELSUR/III

ENG FIELD sup
ENG TAPE EXAM
LEGATS ASST.
EVIDNCE PURCH
INFORMANT/CW

LAB DIV EXAMS
LAB FIELD SUP
PEN REGISTERS
PHOTO COVERGE
POLYGRAPH
SRCH WAR EXEC
SHOW MONEY
SOG ASST

SWAT TEAM
TECH AG/EQUIP
TEL TOLL RECS

UCO-GROUP 1
UCO-GROUP 11
UCO-OTHER
NCAVC/VI-CAP
CRIM/NS INTEL
CRIS NEG-FED
CRIS NEG-LOC
ERT ASST
BUTTE-ITC
SAVANNAH-ITC
POC-WRCSC

FT. MON-NRCSC
FOR LANG ASST
NON FBI LAB EX
VICT-WITN COOR

Serial Number of Information....eeeeeeeeceannes teeeseeesmnanaen :

United States Code Violation

Section

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

WD =

*gt********* INFORMATION *#kdkkdokdkskkikk .

Assisting Agents SOC

Report Date: 07/18/2000
Accom Date.: 11/21/1999

Subject Name

RA Squad Task Force

Used, but did not help
Helped, Minimally
Helped, Substantially
Absolutely Essential

b6
b7cC




o
d7/18/2000 *i’k*********** ARREST ***kkkmiksksisdk .

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 16

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Does Accomplishment Involve

Assisting Joint Agencies Assisting Agents SOC

DPrUgS « = v v v o v e v a .. : N Acis | |
A Fugitive. . . . . .. ... : N | |
Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . : N | |
Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N | l
Corruption of Public Officials: N | l
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N l

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs:

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

WD -
i

Report Date: 07/18/2000
Accom Date.: 11/21/1999

Subject Name

Task Force

Used, but did not help
Helped, Minimally
Helped, Substantially

FINAN ANALYST
AIRCRAFT ASST
COMPUTER ASST
CONSEN MONITR
ELSUR/FISC
ELSUR/III

ENG FIELD sup
ENG TAPE EXAM
LEGATS ASST.
EVIDNCE PURCH
INFORMANT/CH

LAB DIV EXAMS
LAB FIELD sup
PEN REGISTERS
PHOTO COVERGE
POLYGRAPH
SRCH WAR EXEC
SHOW MONEY
SOG ASST

SWAT TEAM
TECH AG/EQUIP
TEL TOLL RECS

UCO-GROUP 1
UCO-GROUP 11
UCO-OTHER
NCAVC/VI-CAP
CRIM/NS INTEL
CRIS NEG-FED
CRIS NEG-LOC
ERT ASST
BUTTE-ITC
SAVANNAH-ITC
POC-WRCSC

Absolutely Essential
FT. MON-NRCSC

FOR LANG ASST

NON FBI LAB EX

VICT-WITN CGOR

Arrest is for Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I).. : F

Arrest Subject Priority (A/B/C)ueeeecncccssacsccnsascnns A
Did Subject ReSTSt (Y/N)eeueeenuuuoeeerenseannannnnnnnns : N
Was Subject Armed (Y/N)..ocriuerveseeocecasoosononconneeat N

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

bé
b7cC




0

6771872000

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 16

Does Accomplishment Involve

Drugs . . . . ... .. ... N
A Fugitive. . . . . .. .. .:N
Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . : N

Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N
Corruption of Public Officials: N
Money Laundering. . . . . . . H

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs:

*’********** CONVICTION *¥dksdkdeddkdkskds ‘

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Assisting Joint Agencies

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

FINAN ANALYST
AIRCRAFT ASST
COMPUTER ASST
CONSEN MONITR

LAB DIV EXAMS
LAB FIELD sUP
PEN REGISTERS
PHOTO COVERGE

UCO-GROUP 1
UCO-GROUP 11
UCO-OTHER
NCAVC/VI-CAP

FT. MON-NRCSC
FOR LANG ASST
NON FBI LAB EX
VICT-WITN COOR

ELSUR/FISC POLYGRAPH CRIM/NS INTEL

ELSUR/III SRCH WAR EXEC CRIS NEG-FED

ENG FIELD SUP SHOW MONEY CRIS NEG-LOC

ENG TAPE EXAM SOG ASST ERT ASST

LEGATS ASST. SWAT TEAM BUTTE-ITC

EVIDNCE PURCH TECH AG/EQUIP SAVANNAH-ITC

INFORMANT/CW TEL TOLL RECS POC-WRCSC
Date of Conviction (MM/DD/YYYY) . . . & v v v v v & o « & - : 03/10/2000
Date of Sentencing (MM/DD/YYYY) . . v v v v v v v =@ o o & W2
Subject Description Code. « « + + - = & + = = 2 4« o . . o1 8A
Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I) . .. ... ... s F
Felony or Misdemeanor (F/M) v v v v v v o o« v o « « « « « o2 M
Pleaor Trial (P/T) « & v & & & 4 & v 4 o v e e e e e e w2 T
Judicial State. . . . . . . . . . . ¢ o i i it u e . : GA
Judicial District . . . . . . . . . . 0 i 4t i e e e ..t MDG

Type of Sentence . . . :

Year Month

Time in Jail. .:
Time Suspended.:
Probation Time.:

Total Fines. . :$

U. S. Code Violation(s)

Title

Section

Counts

Assisting Agents SOC

Report Date: 07/18/2000
Accom Date.: 03/10/2000

Subject Name

Task Force

|
|
|
| RA Squad
I
I

coL THOM

Used, but did not help
Helped, Minimally
Helped, Substantially
Absolutely Essential

S WN
non

Form FD-515a Side 2:
Investigative Efforts = N/A OR NONE
Subject’s Role = N/A OR NONE
Scope = N/A OR NONE

bé
b7C




L]
67/‘i8/2000 *’********** SENTENCING *ikihdddddkdkhk ‘ ’
SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 16

Report Date: 07/18/2000 b6
Accom Date.: 06/08/2000 b7C

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Does Accomplishment Involve Assisting Joint Agencies Assisting Agents SOC Subject Name

Drugs . . « + v v v v v v . .z N ACIS |
A Fugitive. . . . . . ... .:N |
Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . : N |
|
|

|
|
|
| RA Squad
l
I

Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N Task Force
Corruption of Public Officials: N cems  mmmen ccmee-ooooe
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N coL THOM

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs: Used, but did not help

n

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

FINAN ANALYST
AIRCRAFT ASST
COMPUTER ASST
CONSEN MONITR
ELSUR/FISC
ELSUR/III

ENG FIELD SUP
ENG TAPE EXAM
LEGATS ASST.
EVIDNCE PURCH
INFORMANT/CW

LAB DIV EXAMS
LAB FIELD SUP
PEN REGISTERS
PHOTO COVERGE
POLYGRAPH
SRCH WAR EXEC
SHOW MONEY
SOG ASST

SWAT TEAM
TECH AG/EQUIP
TEL TOLL RECS

UCO-GROUP 1
UCO-GROUP 11
UCC-OTHER
NCAVC/VI-CAP
CRIM/NS INTEL
CRIS NEG-FED
CRIS NEG-LOC
ERT ASST
BUTTE-1TC
SAVANNAH-ITC
POC-WRCSC

FT. MON-NRCSC
FOR LANG ASST
NON FBI LAB EX
VICT-WITN COOR

Helped, Minimally
Helped, Substantially
Absolutely Essential

S W D -
1

Type of Sentence . . . : JS PB
Date of Sentencing . ..: 06/08/2000
Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I): F

Year Month

Time in Jail. .: 3
Time Suspended.:

Probation Time.: 9
Total Fines. . :$ 2500

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED




n

. FD-515 (Rev. 6-4-98)

Accomplishment Report

. .mplishment must be reported and foaded into ls

;Do P’“"”‘"‘%

k7o .v l 00‘ n
" Date Loadsd

- See codes on reverse side.

Additional information may be added by attaching another form or a plain sheet of paper for additionai entries.

Serial No. of FD-515

quad suparvisor approval within 30 days from date of accomplishment) ™ Sl
{please Initial) o o ston i Data Loader's Initials — _Q' d e
ccomplishment invoives: e  —
(check all that apply) ~ File Number i iz Invastigative Assistance or Technique Used o
s v . 1-Used, butdid nothelp . .t = =3 - Helped, substantially &x:;
0| (e guvs ey iy =
A Fugitive | St Acert Soc. Seo.No For Sub. Invest. Assist. by other FO (s) indicate A,8.C,D for comesponding FO _m;;'; :
Bankruptey Fraud O — |- FO AT Rae FO T Rae FO W T fgte BSOS Ty
Computer Fraud/Abuse  [] Fin. Analyst ~ Lab. Div. Exam UCO - Group [ FL Mon.-NRCSQ
Corruption of Public Officials (] t N —
Forfei Assets .0 R ent_Name Alrcraft Asst. Lab. Feld Sup UCO - Group I For. Lang Asst.
SubInvestAsstby FO(s) [ Computer < |Pen Registers UCO - Nat. Back Non FBI Lab Ex
=TS S~ RA ~==:| . Squad " |consen Mon. < = | Photo Caver. NCAVC/VI-CAP Vict-Witn Coor
t' S ——t et vt — * e .
(<) A B C D CrRA- 43 39 Eisur/ FISC Poygraph® > CrinVNS Inte} Asst T L
. Elsur/T. I * |Search Warant Crisis Neg. - Fed.
Task Fo Assisting Agents Soc. Sec. No. ¥ ur l eg —
1 Eng. Flald Spt. Show Money - Crisls Neg. - Local
: - Eng. Tape Ex . [SOG Asst. - ERT Asst.
Assisting Agencies x® . : - Legats Asst. Swat Team - - Butte - [TC -
1. 075 AemyY M@ | (2 . . Evid Purchase Tech, Ag/Equig Sav-ITC -
2. Name: - InCW Info Phone Toll Aeq Poc - WRCSC
A. Complaint/Information/ Indictment <~ F. Conviction “ J.':Clvll'mco Matters Date:
- B’éderal " O tocal ~ [Jlntemational . - Federal - O Local '; E] Intematlonal - Also Complete *Section G o
Complaint Date: Conviction Date: .3 //b feisgn " Other Clvil Matters Date:
Check if Civil Rico Complamt Subject Description Code: £ A ® () | " udgment . ___ .
Information Date' o : . -
; For 6F,.G, H-Incl de - ici N Ce*X
Indictment Date: or nclude Agency Co' 8 Judicial Outcome .
[ Felony or . [{ Misdemeanor |- Amount$
B. PRI . E VTR
of Amrest . O Pleae A or %- Trialrh 0 : Suspension: Years Months
. Federal [:1 Locaj 0O Intemanonaj State: Judicial Distri
Sub]ect Priority: D A 08B D ¢ o !Em Adminlstrative Sanction Date:
Locate Date: " G. U.S.Code Ylolatlon :  Subject Description Code °
Arrest Date: /{ / ~4 {/ 55 ‘Required for.Sections A, B, F, and J - - Type: Length:
{0 Subject Resisted Arrest (Federal only) . et . E] Suspension [J Permanent
{7 Subject Arrested was Armed Title 390‘“30} 2 # Counts {J Debarment or
C. Summons Date: I 3 . , / O Injunction Years ____ Months ____
O Federal (] Local . ’ _ '
D. Recovery/Restitutlon/PELP X -»7- - < — L. Asset Seizure Date:
[ Federal [ Local [J Intemational Asset Forfeiture Date:
Recovery Date: - : . "CATS # Mandato
Code® . Amount $ H. SentenceDate:_ (o / g / 29000 ¢ - - i
— N TS PR o _Check one of the three: e
Code® ./ Amount $ Sentence Type: - .
'Restltutlon.Date: .. In Jail: Years Months z lesset Forfeiture - Admlmstrauve
] Court Ordered ’ - Suspended: Years Months [ Asset Forfeitura - Civil Judicial
g Pretrial Diversion e Probation: Years ___MonthsL - [ Asset Forfeiture - Criminal
Code ® Amount $ E Fines: $ . 25 0o-ad : ' Do not indicate $ value in Section D
PELP Date:
Code® ___ v/ Amount $ I. Disruption/Dismantlement: M. Acquittal / Dismissal / Pretrial Diversion
E. Hostage(s) Released Date: Disruption Date: - " Acquittal Date:
* Releasedby: (J Tenorist [J Other . . 1  Dismantlement Date: Dismissal Date:
Number of Hostages: s 4 Completion of FD-515a Side 2 Mandatory “Pretrial Diversion Date:
Child Located Date: i /
N. Subject Information (Required for glt/SectIona excluding Sectlon D (Recovery/PELP), Section E (Hostage), Section |, and Section L.)
/Name Race® | Sex | Dateof Bith | Social Security No. (if available)
o) N .
NVICUO
(0 Subject related to an LCN, Asla Organized Crime (AQC), ltalian Organized Crime (IOC), Russian/Eastem Eurcpean, Caribbean, or Nigerian Orgamzed Crime Group -
Complete FD-515a, Side 1 Blocks A-E mandatory, F-H as appropriate.
{0 Subject related to an OC/Drug Organization, a VCMO Program National Gang Stratagy target group, or a VCMO Program National Priority Initiative target group -
Complete FD-515a, Side 1 Blocks A-C only.
X
[ ]

+/ Requires.that an explanation be attached and loaded Into ISRAA for recovery over $1m and PELP over $5m. LT DAF /7
. =26 A 7F7 - b4~ 7 77

S

bé
b7C

b6
b7C




Drugs

“

07/48/2000

Serial No.: 17

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739

Does Accomplishment Involve

A Fugitive
Bankruptcy Fraud. .
Computer Fraud/Abuse. .
Corruption of Public Officials: N
Money Laundering

e -« 3N
-« N

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs:

**’********* INFORMATION KEKKKKRREKK KK *K) .

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Assisting Joint Agencies

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

FINAN ANALYST
AIRCRAFT ASST
COMPUTER ASST
CONSEN MONITR
ELSUR/FISC
ELSUR/III

ENG FIELD SuP
ENG TAPE EXAM
LEGATS ASST.
EVIDNCE PURCH
INFORMANT/CW

LAB DIV EXAMS
LAB FIELD sSuP
PEN REGISTERS
PHOTO COVERGE
POLYGRAPH
SRCH WAR EXEC
SHOW MONEY
SOG ASST

SWAT TEAM
TECH AG/EQUIP
TEL TOLL RECS

UCO-GROUP 1 FT. MON-NRCSC
UCO-GROUP 11 FOR LANG ASST
UCO-OTHER NON FBI LAB EX

NCAVC/VI-CAP

VICT-WITN COOR

---------

CRIM/NS INTEL
CRIS NEG-FED
CRIS NEG-LOC
ERT ASST
BUTTE-ITC
SAVANNAH-ITC
POC-WRCSC

United States Code Violation

Section

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Counts

W N -

Assisting Agents SOC

b6
b7C

Report Date: 07/18/2000
Accom Date.: 11/21/1999

Subject Name

Task Force

RA Squad

coL

Used, but did not help
Helped, Minimally
Helped, Substantially
Absolutely Essential

Information is for Federal, Local, or International (F/L/1)....: F
Serial Number of Information.




0741 8/2600 *i’\'*********** ARREST **&®kicskcdddddddki .

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 17

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Report Date: 07/18/2000 b6
Accom Date.: 11/21/1999 b7C

Does Accomplishment Involve

Assisting Joint Agencies Subject Name

Assisting Agents SOC

DFrUZS « v » & v o o v = o o . =N ACIS | | [ |
A Fugitive. . . . . . .. .. :N | |
Bankruptey Fraud. . . . . . . : N | |
Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N ] | RA  Squad Task Force
Corruption of Public Officials: N | | ceee  mmeee memmmmeeee
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N | coL THOM
Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs: 1 = Used, but did not help
2 = Helped, Minimally
Investigative Assistance or Technique Used 3 = Helped, Substantially
------------------------------------------ 4 = Absolutely Essential

FINAN ANALYST
AIRCRAFT ASST
COMPUTER ASST
CONSEN MONITR
ELSUR/FISC
ELSUR/TII

ENG FIELD sup
ENG TAPE EXAM
LEGATS ASST.
EVIDNCE PURCH
INFORMANT/CW

LAB DIV EXAMS
LAB FIELD SUP
PEN REGISTERS
PHOTO COVERGE
POLYGRAPH
SRCH WAR EXEC
SHOW MONEY
SOG ASST

SWAT TEAM
TECH AG/EQUIP
TEL TOLL RECS

UCO-GROUP I
UCO-GROUP 11
UCO-OTHER
NCAVC/VI-CAP
CRIM/NS INTEL
CRIS NEG-FED
CRIS NEG-LOC
ERT ASST
BUTTE-ITC
SAVANNAH-ITC
POC-WRCSC

FT. MON-NRCSC
FOR LANG ASST
NON FBI LAB EX
VICT-WITN COOR

Arrest is for Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I).. : F

Arrest Subject Priority (A/B/C)....... ehesesescsssasens . A
Did Subject ReSist (Y/N)uuesvuuneecesessosesennananncnss : N
Was Subject Armed (Y/N)..uuiueerreneneeoenannasssennneeasat N

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED




0741872000
SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 17

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Does Accomplishment Involve

Assisting Joint Agencies

Drugs . « « - = v v v . .. .:N ACIS ]
A Fugitive. . . . ... ...:N |
Bankruptcy fraud. . . . . . . : N |
Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N |
Corruption of Public Officials: N |
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs:

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

Assisting Agents SOC

FINAN ANALYST LAB DIV EXAMS UCO-GROUP 1 FT. MON-NRCSC
AIRCRAFT ASST LAB FIELD suUp UCO-GROUP 11 FOR LANG ASST
COMPUTER ASST PEN REGISTERS UCO-OTHER NON FBI LAB EX

CONSEN MONITR

PHOTO COVERGE

NCAVC/VI-CAP

VICT-WITN COOR

ELSUR/FISC POLYGRAPH CRIM/NS INTEL

ELSUR/ITI SRCH WAR EXEC CRIS NEG-FED

ENG FIELD SuUP SHOW MONEY CRIS NEG-LOC

ENG TAPE EXAM SOG ASST ERT ASST

LEGATS ASST. SWAT TEAM BUTTE-ITC

EVIDNCE PURCH TECH AG/EQUIP SAVANNAH-ITC

INFORMANT /CW TEL TOLL RECS POC-WRCSC
Date of Conviction (MM/DD/YYYY) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .z 03/10/2000
Date of Sentencing (MM/DD/YYYY) . v v v v & ¢ o« « ¢ o o o o3 *
Subject Description Code. . . . . « o v v & v & = « = = . .2 8A
Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I) . .. ... ...t F
Felony or Misdemeanor (F/M) v . & v v v v v v ¢ o o « » » o2 M
Pleaor Trial (P/T) + v & & v v v v o v a v e e e e e w v an T
Judicial State. . . . . . . . 4 v v i v e e e e ... .t GA
Judicial District . . . . . . T, MDG

Type of Sentence . . . :

U. S. Code Violation(s)

Year Month

mees o meme- Title

Time in Jail. . eeee-

Time Suspended.: 18 1382 1
Probation Time.:

Section Counts

Total Fines. . :$

*'I’k********* CONVICTION *%¥kdkdkkdekdedkdks .

Report Date: 07/18/2000
Accom Date.: 03/10/2000

Subject Name

|
|
|
| RA Squad Task Force
|
l

coL THOM

Used, but did not help
Helped, Minimally
Helped, Substantially
Absolutely Essential

N WY =
non

Form FD-515a Side 2:
Investigative Efforts = N/A OR NONE
Subject’s Role = N/A OR NONE
Scope = N/A OR NONE

b6
b7C




07718/2}]00 *Q********** SENTENCING *¥*¥skskkkicdkkkhik .
SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 17

Report Date: 07/18/2000 b6
Accom Date.: 06/08/2000 b7¢C

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Does Accomplishment Involve Assisting Joint Agencies - Assisting Agents SOC Subject Name

DrUGS « + = v v v v v w e v vz N Acts | | [ |

A Fugitive. . . . ... ... :N | |

Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . : N ] |

Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N | | RA Squad Task Force
Corruption of Public Officials: N | | TTtm e mmemmmmees
Mohey Laundering. . . . . . . = N | coL THOM

CONSEN MONITR
ELSUR/FISC
ELSUR/III

ENG FIELD Sup
ENG TAPE EXAM
LEGATS ASST.
EVIDNCE PURCH
INFORMANT/CW

PHOTO COVERGE
POLYGRAPH
SRCH WAR EXEC
SHOW MONEY
SOG ASST

SWAT TEAM
TECH AG/EQUIP
TEL TOLL RECS

NCAVC/VI-CAP
CRIM/NS INTEL
CRIS NEG-FED
CRIS NEG-LOC
ERT ASST
BUTTE-ITC
SAVANNAH-ITC
POC-WRCSC

VICT-WITN COOR

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs: 1 = Used, but did not help
2 = Helped, Minimally
Investigative Assistance or Technique Used 3 = Helped, Substantially
------------------------------------------ 4 = Absolutely Essential
FINAN ANALYST LAB DIV EXAMS UCO-GROUP 1 FT. MON-NRCSC
AIRCRAFT ASST LAB FIELD SUP UCO-GROUP 11 FOR LANG ASST
COMPUTER ASST PEN REGISTERS UCO-OTHER NON FBI LAB EX

Type of Sentence . . . : JS PB
Date of Sentencing . ..: 06/08/2000
Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I): F

Year Month

Time in Jail. .: 3
Time Suspended.:

Probation Time.: 9
Total Fines. . :$ 2500

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED




-

P .
Y Accomplishmant Report W’~ /Zoo (o]
FD-515(Rev. 6-4-98) Q ‘mplishment must be reported and loaded into ISRANY” .. ... . Date Prepared // Z e
quad supervisor approval within 30 days from date of accomplishment) . Date Loaded -

{please Initial Data Loader's Initials 2222 +1s =

’qu \\.n.

Accomplishment involves: - .
{check all that apply) . File Number bl lnvuugaﬁve Assistance or Techniqus Used wan 2
YN 1-Used, butdidnothelp & 3 -3 -Helped, substantially =z¢
Drugs O] B6E- AT 50739 oL al ” S - Absoidoly ossential o o
A Fugitive ( St Adent Soc. Seo.No For Sub. Invest. Assist. by ofher FO (s} Indicata A,B, (C.D for comesponding FO ,i““ -
Ba"kmptq:fm:ld/\b 8 — — 11 |rae r0 WT Raw FO T Rae FO AT " pate FQ AT b6
C°: mputer ofr:”ubﬁc use Fin. Analyst Lab. Div. Exar) UCO - Group [ FLMon-NACS] '\ -
Forfeiture Assols ] g enp Name Alreraft Asst, Lab. Field Sup UCO - Group IT For. Lang Asst
Subnvest Asstby FO(s) (O | Computer .| -| -3 |Pen Registers UCO - Nat. Back Non FBI Lab Ex
TR - o Squad " |Consen Mon. < 2 I photo Cover. NCAVC/ VI -CAP Vict-Witn Coor
t. ) S, ’ s - o~
®) A B C D Cﬁi\ /3 30 Elsur / FISC Pojygraph ** CrinyNS Intel Asst <
Elsur/T.II " |Search Warrant Ciisis Neg. - Fed.
Task Force Assisting Agents Soc. Sec.No. X | L1 J og. —
; . - Eng. Field Spt.| -ShawMoney Crisis Neg. - Local e
. - Eng.TepeEx | | . [SOGAsst .- ERT Asst.
Assisting Agencies x® 52 Name: ' I Locats Asst. Swat Team - - Butte-ITC  ° -
1L.US-RRmY o | [~ - . - . Evid Purchase Tech. Ay/Equig] Sav - TG s
2 Name: ~ : If/CW Info | ~ Phone Toll Req Poc - WRCSC .
A. 00:}1plalnt/ Information / Indictment <" F. Conviction - :'-'-'".‘ _"__"”" e J.':C!vll'mco Matters Date: :
Federal ~ [J Local = O Intemational . .| Federal - [ Local - C] temauonal = Also Complete "Section G* o
Complaint Date: Conviction Date: ___>//0/ 22§07 | " other Clvil Matters Date: _
Check if Civil Rico Comﬁlz?nt 70 . /,4 7 Subject Description Code:Z"_/_:\_‘ ( )| Judgment. _ ___ ___. __'®
Information Date: 7z, R . .
; For 6F, G, H-Include Agency Code - JudicialQutcome ___~~___ ' *X
Indictment Date: ‘ . ’
[ Felony or ,& Mlsdemeanor - Amount $
;o%rrest O Plea GA or tg[ T";l,? o - Suspension: Years Months
- EJFederal E] Local . [ Intemational State: Judicial District: :
Subject Pnonty D A Os8 D ¢ L K. Administrative Sanction Date:
Locate Date: G. U.S. Code Violation : - Subject Description Cods N
Arrest Date: pod /o?. /7 / g f Required for. Sections A, B, F, and J . " Type: Length:
[ Subject Resisted Arfast (Federal only) . " | - B Suspension {3 Permanent
[J Subject Arrested was Armed - Title Section # Cc}unts {0 Debarment or
C. Summons Date: lg — 13?2- 7 — O Injunction Years ____ Months _____
O] Federal  (J Local . , -
D. Recovery/Restitutlon/PELP X - - — | L+ AssetSeizure Date:
(] Federal O Local (7 International z Asset Forfeiture Date:
Recovery Date: - - - "CATS # Mandato
Code® _- Amount $ ct H. Sentence Date: 6’/ b4 / 2008 - - - v
—V PO LIS Check one of the three: ot
Coda® ./ Amount $ ) Sentence Type: , * . R ) L e
Restltu.-t_ion Date: - — n Jail: Years Months 5 (] Assat Forfaiture - Administrative
O Court Ordered. il . Suspended: Years Months [ Asset Forfeiture - Civil Judicial
a Pretrial Diversio'n i ..t o Probation: Years Months_4. - {0 Assst Forteiture - Criminal
Code ® Amount $ e Fines: $ _ A590-6¢9 - Do not indicate $ value in Section D~
PELP Date:
Code® ___ Amount $ __ "~ I. Disruption/Dismantlement: M. Acquittal / Dismissal / Pretrial Diversion
E. Hostage(s) Released Date:___* Disruption Date: LT Acquittal Date:
. Released by: [ Terrorist [ Other . . y/ Dismantlement Date: Dismissai Date:
Number of Hostages: e . Completion of FD-515a Side 2 Mandatory Pretrial Diversion Date:
Child Located Date: A .
N. Subject Information (Required for all ;{:cuons excluding Sectlon D (Recovery/PELP), Sectlon E (Hostage), Sectlon |, and Section L.)
Name Race® | Sex | DateofBirth | Social Security No. (i available)
- DRES | e,
FormOeImants/Convicuons any:
O Subject related to an LCN, Asian Orgfanized Crime (AQC), talian Organized Crime (JOC), Russian/Eastern European, Caribbean, or Nigerian Orgamzed Crime Group --
Complete FD-515a, Side 1 Blocks A-E mandatory, F-H as appropriate.
O Subject related to an OC/Onug Organization, a VCMO Program National Gang Strategy target group, or a VCMO Program National Priority Initiative target group -
Complate FD-515a, Side 1 Blocks A-C only.
X Additional information may be addad by attaching another form or a plain sheet of paper for additional entries. Serial No. of FD-515
e See codes on reverse side.
/ Reaquires that an explanation be attached and loaded into ISRAA for racovery over $im and PELP over $5m. é é _ 9 F/?ﬁ 72 7~ '/g

. Shr~




[}
-

i
07/18/2000

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739

Serial No.: 18

Does Accomplishment Involve

Prugs . . . .. ... ... .:N
A Fugitive. . . . . .. ... N
Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . : N
Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N
Corruption of Public Officials: N
Money Laundering. . . . . . . = N

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs:

Information is for Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I)
Serial Number of Information

*’k********* INFORMATION *#ddkdeskdkdkdkdkhhsk '

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Assisting Joint Agencies

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

FINAN ANALYST
AIRCRAFT ASST
COMPUTER ASST
CONSEN MONITR
ELSUR/FISC
ELSUR/TII

ENG FIELD suUp
ENG TAPE EXAM
LEGATS ASST.
EVIDNCE PURCH
INFORMANT /CW

LAB DIV EXAMS
LAB FIELD SUP
PEN REGISTERS
PHOTO COVERGE
POLYGRAPH
SRCH WAR EXEC
SHOW MONEY
SOG ASST

SWAT TEAM
TECH AG/EQUIP
TEL TOLL RECS

UCO-GROUP I
UCO-GROUP 11
UCO-OTHER
NCAVC/VI-CAP
CRIM/NS INTEL
CRIS NEG-FED
CRIS NEG-LOC
ERT ASST
BUTTE-ITC
SAVANNAH-ITC
POC-WRCSC

FT. MON-NRCSC
FOR LANG ASST
NON FBI LAB EX
VICT-WITN COOR

United States Code Violation

Section Counts

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

N W=

Assisting Agents SOC

Report Date: 07/18/2000
Accom Date.: 11/21/1999

Subject Name

Task Force

Used, but did not help
Helped, Minimally
Helped, Substantially
Absolutely Essential

bé
b7cC




]

07/18/2000

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 18

Does Accomplishment Involve

Drugs . . . . . . ... ... N
A Fugitive. . . . . . ... .:N
Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . : N

Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N
Corruption of Public Officials: N
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs:

**!!************* ARREST *¥kkkdokdedkkkkdkdk I

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Assisting Joint Agencies

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

FINAN ANALYST
AIRCRAFT ASST
COMPUTER ASST
CONSEN MONITR

LAB DIV EXAMS
LAB FIELD SUP
PEN REGISTERS
PHOTO COVERGE

ELSUR/FISC POLYGRAPH
ELSUR/III SRCH WAR EXEC
ENG FIELD SuP SHOW MONEY
ENG TAPE EXAM SOG ASST
LEGATS ASST. SWAT TEAM

EVIDNCE PURCH
INFORMANT/CW

TECH AG/EQUIP
TEL TOLL RECS

UCO-GROUP 1 FT. MON-NRCSC
UCO-GROUP I1 FOR LANG ASST
UCO-OTHER NON FBI LAB EX

NCAVC/VI-CAP
CRIM/NS INTEL
CRIS NEG-FED
CRIS NEG-LOC
ERT ASST
BUTTE-ITC
SAVANNAH-ITC
POC-WRCSC

VICT-WITN COOR

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Arrest is for Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I).. : F

Arrest Subject Priority (A/B/C).......
Did Subject Resist (Y/N)eeeeeeenuneen-
Was Subject Armed (Y/N)...evevrrenannn

.................. t A
.................. : N

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

NN -

Assisting Agents SOC

Report Date: 07/18/2000
Accom Date.: 11/21/1999

Subject Name
l ]
RA Squad Task Force
coL THOM

Used, but did not help
Helped, Minimally
Helped, Substantially
Absolutely Essential

b6
b7C




]

)
07/18/2000 *,********** CONVICTION *¥¥kksskcidkkisk ‘
SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 18

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Report Date: 07/18/2000 b6
Accom Date.: 03/10/2000 b7C

Subject Name

Does Accomplishment Involve Assisting Joint Agencies Assisting Agents SOC

Drugs . . - . . ... ....:N Acis | | l |

A Fugitive. . . . . .. ... :N | |

Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . : N | |

Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N | | RA  Squad Task Force
Corruption of Public Officials: N | | mee eceee emeemme—ee
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N | coL THOM

CONSEN MONITR

PHOTO COVERGE

NCAVC/VI-CAP

VICT-WITN COOR

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs: 1 = Used, but did not help
2 = Helped, Minimally
Investigative Assistance or Technique Used 3 = Helped, Substantially
------------------------------------------ 4 = Absolutely Essential
FINAN ANALYST LAB DIV EXAMS UCO-GROUP 1 FT. MON-NRCSC
AIRCRAFT ASST LAB FIELD SUP UCO-GROUP 11 FOR LANG ASST
COMPUTER ASST PEN REGISTERS UCO-OTHER NON FBI LAB EX

ELSUR/FISC POLYGRAPH CRIM/NS INTEL

ELSUR/III SRCH WAR EXEC CRIS NEG-FED

ENG FIELD Sup SHOW MONEY CRIS NEG-LOC

ENG TAPE EXAM SOG ASST ERT ASST

LEGATS ASST. SWAT TEAM BUTTE-ITC

EVIDNCE PURCH TECH AG/EQUIP SAVANNAH-ITC

INFORMANT/CW TEL TOLL RECS POC-WRCSC
Date of Conviction (MM/DD/YYYY) . & & v v ¢ ¢ ¢ v v ¢ o« & - : 03/10/2000
Date of Sentencing (MM/DD/YYYY) . . & & ¢ & v v @ o o & o o8
Subject Description Code. « + « = v & v « v + v« = = « « « .t 8A
Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I) . ... .. .. .:F
Felony or Misdemeanor (F/M) . . . . . - & =« v v v « =« = - o2 M
Pleaor Trial (P/T) . & & & & v & i et e e e e o e e w2 T
Judicial State. . . . . . . . v ¢« & 4 4 ¢ 4 v 4 e s - .. .2 GA
Judicial District . . . . . . . . & & ¢ i v o v e s e et MDG

Type of Sentence . . . :

U. S. Code Violation(s)

Form FD-515a Side 2:
Investigative Efforts = N/A OR NONE
Subject’s Role = N/A OR NONE
Scope = N/A OR NONE

Year Month

Section Counts

Time in Jail. .:
Time Suspended.: 18 1382 1
Probation Time.:

Total Fines. . :$




N

.
L]

07/18/2000

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739

Drugs

Serial No.: 18

Does Accomplishment Involve

A Fugitive
Bankruptcy Fraud
Computer Fraud/Abuse

Corruption of Public Officials: N

Money Laundering

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs:

*’********** SENTENCING kdkkdekkRhkhkkkrx .

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

.

Assisting Joint Agencies

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

'FINAN ANALYST

AIRCRAFT ASST
COMPUTER ASST
CONSEN MONITR
ELSUR/FISC
ELSUR/III

ENG FIELD sup
ENG TAPE EXAM
LEGATS ASST.
EVIDNCE PURCH
INFORMANT/CHW

LAB DIV EXAMS
LAB FIELD SUP
PEN REGISTERS
PHOTO COVERGE
POLYGRAPH
SRCH WAR EXEC
SHOW MONEY
SOG ASST

SWAT TEAM
TECH AG/EQUIP
TEL TOLL RECS

UCO-GROUP I
UCC-GROUP I1I
UCO-OTHER
NCAVC/VI-CAP
CRIM/NS INTEL
CRIS NEG-FED
CRIS NEG-LOC
ERT ASST
BUTTE-ITC
SAVANNAH-ITC
POC-WRCSC

FT. MON-NRCSC
FOR LANG ASST
NON FBI LAB EX
VICT-WITN COOR

NI NI

Assisting Agents SOC

Report Date: 07/18/2000 b6
Accom Date.: 06/08/2000 b7C

Subject Name

RA Squad Task Force

Used, but did not help
Helped, Minimally
Helped, Substantially
Absolutely Essential

Type of Sentence . . . : JS PB
Date of Sentencing . ..: 06/08/2000
Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I): F

Year Month
Time in Jail. .: 3
Time Suspended.:
Probation Time.: 9
Total Fines. . :$ 2500

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED




F6-515 (Rev.6-4.98) -~ ~
Squad supaervisor approval

N, } Accompllshment Report

d ,mphshment must be reported and loaded into ISR

i ACECSE 75 Dote Loaded 2 =280 4p ™

within 30 days from date of accomplishment)

-

~

, Date Prepared __7/{ 2/200C 7/ 7—/206\')

Federal = [J Local ~
Complaint Date.

‘00 Intemational . _

Check if Civil Rico Complamt

’/M

Information Date:
Indictment Date:

2| KFederat - O Local = (1 temauona_I
Conviction Date: _ 3// 6/

Subject Description Code:j_&_“ﬁ' (____)’
For 6F, G, H-Include Agency Code - - o

B. - Locate/ Arrest = . - ..
[ Federal
Sub]ect Pnonty [:] A OB Q¢

Cl Local . [J International

Locate Date: .
L L RIUS

Arrest Date:

[3 Subject Resisted Arrest
{J Subjéct Arrested was Armed

[ Felony or IZ( M:sdemeanor
[JPlea or ® Trial .-
State: A Judicial District: mo

(please Initlal) s e vt Zacies st Data Loader’s ImhaIS_—»&——.' L Mav.r
Accomplishment involves: TR il -
(check all that apply) . File Number -t i1 Investigative Assistancs or Technique Used SIL I
D e A Prfr 1-Used, butdid nothelp. 2 =t =3 «Helped, substantially wwoiy -
""95” O Q(‘hé P‘?r eto"']gcj 2-Helpad, minimally ~zsf - 4 - Absolutely essential =~ -
A Fugitive - O Siat Agant Soc. Sec. No For Sub. Invast. Assist. by other FO (s) indicate A,B,C,D for corresponding FO iz 32
Banksuptey Fraud - — T |raw o W R Fo BT Rus RO wr T R RS
gmp"fer ; raud/Abuse [ . Fin. Analyst Lab. Div. Exam) UCO - Group [ FL Mon.- NRCSQ
Ty Public Officials B
Forf .ptonl Assols ] g ~wrr Stat Agent Name Alrcraft Asst, Lab, Feld Sup UCO - Group I Far. Lang Asst.
Sub Invest Asstby FO(s) [ Computer . ; < |Pen Registers UCO - Nat. Back Non FBI Lab Ex
D .~ RA ~==:| « - Squad * |Consen Man. % [Photo Cover. NCAVC/VI-CAP Vict-Witn Coor
t. ) - ¢ -
()A B, C, D CRA-| (236 Elsur/ FISC Polygraph™ *** CilmyNS Intel Asst -5
— Elsur/T.IN " |Search Warrant Crisis Neg. - Fed. .
Task Force Assisting Agents Soc. Sec. No. X | |_| ur l . 9 —
] — Eng. Fiold Spt] [ spow Money Cisis Neg. - Local ETE
: - Eng.TapsEx | | .. [SOGAsst .- ERT Asst.
Assisting Agencies x® : = | Logats Asst. | ~ Swat Team - - Butte - ITC
1. {3.5: AemY Cip| 122 " - - . Evid Purchase Tech. A¥Equip Sav - ITC o s
2. Name: " |In/CW Info Phone Toll Req Poc - WRCSC ’
A. Complaint/Information / Indictment <~ F.. Conviction . T .” __ = j' J.” Clvil'Rico Matters Date:

-—= Also Complete "Section G*
; 'ouxer Clvil Matters Date:

Judgment — . )
Judicial Outcome R, X
-+ Amount $ ‘
- Suspension: Years ‘Months o

G. U.S. Code Violation
Required.for. Sections A, B, F, and J
(Federal only) S
Title Section # Counts

C. Summons Date:

i3 1382 d

K.: Administrative Sanction Date:

* Subject Description Code hd
" Type: Length:
- F] Suspension [J Permanent
0 Debarment or
Years ____ Months _____

O Injunction

L: Asset Selzure Date:
Asset Forfelture Date:

"CATS # Mandatory
Check one of the three:
E] Asset Forfeiture - Admlmstratxve
[0 Asset Forfeiture - Civil Judicial
] Asset Forfeiture - Criminal
Do not indicate § value in Section D *

0

e

[ Federal O Local . .
D. Recovery/Restitutlon/PELP X - &~ '

O Federal O tocal [J Intemational - %

g:::’vﬂat;.ﬁount 3. H. Sentence Date: C;/ J’/Z oud - - -

Code® ____ ./ Amount 3 Sentence Type: 79 _, .

Restitution Date:_' In Jail: Years Months SQ

O Court Ordered - . . Suspended: Years Months

[ Pretrial Diversion Probation: Years Months .

Code®_______ Amount $ e Fines: $ S 04 .

PELP Date:

Code® v Amount $

E. Hostage(s) Released Date:
Released by: [J Termorist [J Other

p

I. DisruptionvyDismantiement:
Disruption Date:
Dismantlement Date:

M. Acquittal / DIsmissal / Pretriaf Diversion
" Acquittal Date:
Dismissal Date:

Number of Hostages: il Completion of FD-515a Side 2 Mandatory Pretrial Diversion Date:
Child Located Date: -/ .
N. Subject Information (Required for 9{{ Sectlons excluding Sectlon D (Recovery/PELP), Sectlon E (Hostage), Ssctlon |, and Section L.)

/Name

Racse ® Sex

Date of Bith | Social Security No. (if available)

LD\

| =

Complete FD-515a, Side 1 Bl

Complete FD-515a, Side 1 Blocks A-C only.

A-E mandatory, F-H as appropriate.

or Indictments/Convictions only:
{0 Subject reiated to an LCN, Asian rganized Crime (AQC), ltalian Organized Ctime (I0OC), Russian/Eastemn European, Caribbaan, or Nigerian Orgamzed Crime Group -
] subject related to an OC/Drug Organization, a VCMO Program National Gang Strategy target group, or a VCMO Program National Priority Initiative target group -

X Additionai information may be added by attaching another form or a plain sheet of paper for additional entries.

e See codes on reverse side.

/ Requires.that an explanation be attached and loaded into ISRAA for recovery over $1m and PELP over $5m.

Serial No. of FD-515

26679 =9073F + /,é

b6

b7C

bé
b7C




i
¢ 07/18/2000
Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 19

Does Accomplishment Involve

Drugs . . . . ... ... ..:N
A Fugitive. . . . . . . ... : N
Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . : N
Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N
Corruption of Public Officials: N
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs:

*Q********** INFORMATION dekkkkkkkkkkkhkk .

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Assisting Joint Agencies

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

FINAN ANALYST
AIRCRAFT ASST
COMPUTER ASST
CONSEN MONITR

LAB DIV EXAMS
LAB FIELD SUP
PEN REGISTERS
PHOTO COVERGE

NCAVC/VI-CAP

VICT-WITN COOR

Assisting Agents SOC

Report Date: 07/18/2000 b6
Accom Date.: 11/21/1999 b7C

Subject Name

Task Force

|
|
|
| RA Squad
|
I

coL THOM

1 = Used, but did not help
2 = Helped, Minimatly
3 = Helped, Substantially
-------------- 4 = Absolutely Essential
UCO-GROUP I FT. MON-NRCSC
UCO-GROUP 11 FOR LANG ASST
UCO-OTHER NON FBI LAB EX

ELSUR/FISC POLYGRAPH CRIM/NS INTEL

ELSUR/ITI SRCH WAR EXEC CRIS NEG-FED

ENG FIELD SuP SHOW MONEY CRIS NEG-LOC

ENG TAPE EXAM SOG ASST ERT ASST

LEGATS ASST. SWAT TEAM BUTTE-ITC

EVIDNCE PURCH TECH AG/EQUIP SAVANNAH-ITC

INFORMANT/CW TEL TOLL RECS POC-WRCSC
Information is for Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I)....: F
Serial Number of Information.......cveecveenccans teseessneessal

United States Code Violation

Title Section Counts

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED




*Q************ ARREST #¥%kkdkkkdkddkkkkd .

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

3
« 0771872000

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739 Stat Agent Name: Report Date: 07/18/2000 b6
Serial No.: 19 Stat Agent SOC.: Accom Date.: 03/16/2666— b7C
h=-a1-99
Does Accomplishment Involve Assisting Joint Agencies Assisting Agents SOC Subject Name
DRrUGS = « v v v v v v v v oot N ACIS | I | |
A Fugitive. . . . . . . ... :N | |
Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . : N | |
Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N | | RA  Squad Task Force
Corruption of Public Officials: N | | Y R Lt
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N | coL THOM

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs: Used, but did not help
Helped, Minimally
Helped, Substantially

Absolutely Essential

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

ENN TR SN
u

FINAN ANALYST LAB DIV EXAMS UCO-GROUP I FT. MON-NRCSC
AIRCRAFT ASST LAB FIELD SUP UCO-GROUP 11 FOR LANG ASST
COMPUTER ASST PEN REGISTERS UCO~-OTHER NON FBI LAB EX

CONSEN MONITR
ELSUR/FISC
ELSUR/III

ENG FIELD sup
ENG TAPE EXAM
LEGATS ASST.
EVIDNCE PURCH
INFORMANT/CW

PHOTO COVERGE
POLYGRAPH
SRCH WAR EXEC
SHOW MONEY
SOG ASST

SWAT TEAM
TECH AG/EQUIP
TEL TOLL RECS

NCAVC/V1-CAP

CRIM/NS INTEL

CRIS NEG-FED
CRIS NEG-LOC
ERT ASST
BUTTE-ITC
SAVANNAH-ITC
POC-WRCSC

VICT-WITN COOR

Arrest is for Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I).. : F

Arrest Subject Priority (A/B/C)evieccecnnacennan veevess T A
Did Subject Resist (Y/N)..... tetesvceseavacanaas cesseesen = N
Was Subject Armed (Y/N).veeven... |

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED




. 07/18/5000

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 19

Does Accomplishment Involve
Drugs . . . . . . ... ... 3N
A Fugitive. . . . .. .. .. :N
Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . : N

Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N
Corruption of Public Officials: N
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs:

*,"k********* CONVICTION kRRR R TR KRR TR KR ‘

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Report Date: 07/18/2000
Accom Date.: 03/10/2000

Assisting Joint Agencies

Assisting Agents SOC Subject Name

|
|
I
| RA Squad
l
l

coL THOM

Used, but did not help

Task Force

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

FINAN ANALYST
AIRCRAFT ASST
COMPUTER ASST
CONSEN MONITR

LAB DIV EXAMS
LAB FIELD SUP
PEN REGISTERS
PHOTO COVERGE

UCO-GROUP 1
UCO-GROUP 11
UCO-OTHER
NCAVC/VI-CAP

FT. MON-NRCSC
FOR LANG ASST
NON FBI LAB EX
VICT-WITN COOR

Helped, Minimally
Helped, Substantially
Absolutely Essential

S~ W N
non

ELSUR/FISC POLYGRAPH CRIM/NS INTEL

ELSUR/III SRCH WAR EXEC CRIS NEG-FED

ENG FIELD SUP SHOW MONEY CRIS NEG-LOC

ENG TAPE EXAM SOG ASST ERT ASST

LEGATS ASST. SWAT TEAM BUTTE-ITC

EVIDNCE PURCH TECH AG/EQUIP SAVANNAR-ITC

INFORMANT/CW TEL TOLL RECS POC~WRCSC
Date of Conviction (MM/DD/YYYY) . . . . « v = « « « « «» - .2 03/10/2000
Date of Sentencing (MM/DD/YYYY) . v & v & & &« ¢ o ¢ ¢ = = =« .
Subject Description Code. . = - =« v v v v & & & o & v & o & : 8A
Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I) . . . . . .. .. : F
Felony or Misdemeanor (F/M) . v « = v « « + « o = « o = « -2 M
Pleaor Trial (P/T) « . & & & & & 4 6 v v v e e s s s e s T
Judicial State. . . . . . . . . v v e v v v v e e s ... . GA
Judicial District . . . . . . . . ¢« . &« o 4 o v i 4w .t MDG

Type of Sentence . . .

U. S. Code Violation(s)

Year Month

Form FD-515a Side 2:

mmmm meees Title Section Counts Investigative Efforts = N/A OR NONE
Time in Jail. .- mmeee smeceee cmmeeo Subject’s Role = N/A OR NONE
Time Suspended.: 18 1382 1 Scope = N/A OR NONE

Probation Time.:

bé
b7C




. -
+ 07/18/2000

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 19

Does Accomplishment Involve

Drugs . . . . v v v v v ...z N ACIS |
AFugitive. . . . . . . ... N |
Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . : N |
Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N |
Corruption of Public Officials: N |
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs:

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Assisting Joint Agencies

FINAN ANALYST
AIRCRAFT ASST
COMPUTER ASST
CONSEN MONITR
ELSUR/FISC
ELSUR/III

ENG FIELD sup
ENG TAPE EXAM
LEGATS ASST.
EVIDNCE PURCH
INFORMANT/CW

LAB DIV EXAMS
LAB FIELD suUp
PEN REGISTERS
PHOTO COVERGE
POLYGRAPH
SRCH WAR EXEC
SHOW MONEY
SOG ASST

SWAT TEAM
TECH AG/EQUIP
TEL TOLL RECS

UCO-GROUP 1
UCO-GROUP 11
UCO-OTHER
NCAVC/VI-CAP
CRIM/NS INTEL
CRIS NEG-FED
CRIS NEG-LOC
ERT ASST
BUTTE-ITC
SAVANNAH-ITC
POC-WRCSC

Type of Sentence . . . : JS
Date of Sentencing . ..: 06/08/2000
Federal, Local, or International (F/L/1): F

Year Month
Time in Jail. .: 6
Time Suspended.:
Probation Time.:
Total Fines. . :$ 5000

FT. MON-NRCSC
FOR LANG ASST
NON FBI LAB EX
VICT-WITN COOR

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

*’2********** SENTENCING KRR KRR IRK KKK KKK

SN NN -

Assisting Agents SOC

Report Date: 07/18/2000
Accom Date.: 06/08/2000

Subject Name

RA Squad Task Force

coL THOM

Used, but did not help
Helped, Minimally
Helped, Substantially
Absolutely Essential

b6
b7C




¥

P

. . . N, Accompllshmant Report Fi.‘ f !
FO-575 (Rev. 6-4-98) X mplishment must be reported and loaded into ISAAED. 524 e D18 Prepared 7 72 (‘600 (i gt
ME}?““ slurlzt?ar;/isqapproval within 30 days from date of accomplishment) ~ Date Loaded
x {please Initial iz tm;‘;u,nf 2ncnd g Data Loader's lmtlais‘,__ L a AT
{ | Accomplishment invoives: ITarall =3 '
(chack all that apply) _ File Number 1115 Investigative Assistance or Technique Used A
D Y 2 ta O G, 1-Used, butdidnothelp = 1 =3~Helped, substantially =izl
Ar::gsuv D %Gfg"ﬂ::‘ C;é.) '73 9 Z'HGM m.ln!mally ez} ) 4-Abso|,utaly essantial ::~_7:
ugitive . a Stat Agent Soc. Sec. No For Sub. lnvest.Ass:st.byoﬂwaO(s) indicate A,B,C.D for comssponding F: 2
gznkmptq::ﬁa;d U T - Rats FO AT Rae FO AT Raw FO W R RO Wy
o ey lﬁAbc“sem g : Fin. Analyst Lab. Div. Exam UCO - Group 1 FL Mon- NACSG
pvon O [ = Stat Agent Name Alrcraft Asst, Lab. Field Su UCO - Group I For. Lang Asst.
FofeitureAssats ~ ~ [ id o 9
SubinvestAsstby FO(s) (3 || Computer ;] -] <3 |Pen Registors UCO - Nat. Back Non FBI Lab Ex
ASSLFOR) C = RA =4 | <. Squad " |Consen Mon. < 1Photo Cover. NCAVC/ Vi -CAP Vict-Witn Coor
) AB COD CRA -4 /336 Elsur/ FISC Polygraph - ~* CrnVNS Intel Asst IR
Assisting Agents Soc. Sec. No, Blsur/T.m | | ° |SearchWamant Crisis Neg. - Fed.
Task Fo y Eng. Fleld Sphjswmw Crisis Neg. - Local N
: - , Eng.TepeEx| | . |SOGAsst. .- ERT Asst.
Assisting Agencies x® "Bi ML | Logats Asst. | Swat Team * Butte-ITC  ° -
1L ys. ARMY 0.7 |2 - - - . Evid Purchase Tech, AJEquig Sav - TC e - -
2. Name: ° - Int/CW Info | ° Phone Toll Rec Poc - WRCSC -
A. Complaint/information / Indictment < F.. Conviction T TR J. Clvll Rico Matters Date:

) Eﬁdaral " [ 'Local ~ [JIntemational . QFederal -0 Local” E] lntematxonal '—Also Complete *Section G* o
Complaint Date: Conviction Date: _ 3// /2560 " * Other Civil Matters Date:
ﬁl;:cr;::;i\:l;:.%n;amt 2 //ff Subject Description Code:é&" ____)‘ ".';‘. Judgmel?t — . ]
Inciotmant Date: For 6F, G, H~Include Agency Code - Judicial Outcome __~"__ ___"_"_*X

- [ Felony or  [f] Misdemeanor | --- Amount$ T
B SO - - T e
Locate/ Arest - L] Plea or o Trial . Suspension: Years Months

Locate Date:

ederal Cl Local . C]lntemanonal
SubjectPnonty UA C]B ac

Arrest Date: // /R // g f

[3 Subject Resisted Arrest

O Subject Arrested was Armed

State: _z& Judicial District: ho -

C. Summons Date:

(J Federal  [J Local _

Recovery Date:.

D. Recovery/Restitutlon/PELP X -+ - %
[ Federal O Lowl_

O Intemnationat

<

"Restitution Date:

Code® .___ /Amount $
Code®’ ./ Amount $

O Court Ordered. _
{3 Pretriai Diversion

Cods ® Amount $
PELP Date:
Code®_____ / Amount $

G. U.S. Code Violation e
Required for.Sections A, B, F,andJ - -.
(Federal only) R
Title Section # Counts

2 /353 A

E. Administrative Sanction Date:

- Subject Description Code hd
" Type: Length:

F] Suspension [J Permanent
{0 Debarment or

O Injunction Years ____ Months

L'.. Asset Selzure Date:

Asset Forfeiture Date:

H. Sentence Date: G/X/Zﬁdﬁ e

Sentence Type: g8 ) , e
In Jail: Years Months
Suspended: Years Months

Probation: Years __/. Months
Fines: $ /) 00069

- {7 Asset Forfeiture - Criminal

" CATS # Mandatory

~ Check one of the three: -

] Asset Forfeiture - Administrative o
] Asset Forfeiture - Civil Judicial

Do not indicate $ value in Section D :

Number of Hostages:

E. Hostage(s) Released Date:
¢ Released by: [J Terrorist [J Other _

Chiid Located Date:.

/

e

l. Disruption/Dismantiement:
Disruption Date:
Dismantlement Date:

Completion of FD-515a Side 2 Mandatory

M. Acquittal / Dismissali / Pretrial Diversion
‘Acquittal Date:
Dismissal Date:
Pretrial Diversion Date:

N. Subject information (Required for all Sec}lgns excluding Section D (Recovery/PELP), Section E (Hostage), Sectlon |, and Sectlon L)

Namé’

Racse ® Sex

ilable)

A0 123

?‘memm

Complate FD-515a, Side 1 Blocks A-C only.

Subject related to an LCN, Asian Orfjanized Crima (AQC), ltalian Organized Crime (I0C), Russian/Eastemn European, Caribbean, or Nigerian Orgamzed Crime Group -+
Complate FD-515a, Side 1 Blocks A-E mandatory, F-H as appropriate.

Additional information may be added by attaching another form or a ptain sheet of paper for additional entries.

See codes on reverse side.

/ Requires that an explanation be attached and loaded into ISRAA for recovery over $1m and PELP over $5m.

a

O Subject related to an OC/Drug Organization, a VCMO Program National Gang Strategy target group, or a VCMO Program National Priority Initiative target group -
X
[ 24

Serial No. of FD-515

F0

24 b TG 023 =

bé

b7cC

bé
b7C




¥
0771872000
Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 20

Does Accomplishment Involve

Drugs . . . . . . .. ... .3 N
A Fugitive. . . . . . .. .. : N
Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . : N
Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N
Corruption of Public Officials: N
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N

*Q********** INFORMATION *¥kddkkkkkkkdkk ‘

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Assisting Joint Agencies

Assisting Agents SOC

Report Date: 07/18/2000
Accom Date.: 11/21/1999

Subject Name

Task Force

RA Squad

coL THOM

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs: 1 = Used, but did not help
2 = Helped, Minimally
Investigative Assistance or Technique Used 3 = Helped, Substantially
------------------------------------------ 4 = Absolutely Essential
FINAN ANALYST LAB DIV EXAMS UCO-GROUP I FT. MON-NRCSC
AIRCRAFT ASST LAB FIELD SUP UCO-GROUP 11 FOR LANG ASST
COMPUTER ASST PEN REGISTERS UCO-OTHER NON FBI LAB EX

..........................................................................................................

CONSEN MONITR
ELSUR/FISC
ELSUR/III

ENG FIELD sup
ENG TAPE EXAM
LEGATS ASST.
EVIDNCE PURCH
INFORMANT/CW

PHOTO COVERGE
POLYGRAPH
SRCH WAR EXEC
SHOW MONEY
SOG ASST

SWAT TEAM
TECH AG/EQUIP
TEL TOLL RECS

NCAVC/VI-CAP
CRIM/NS INTEL
CRIS NEG-FED
CRIS NEG-LOC
ERT ASST
BUTTE-ITC
SAVANNAH-ITC
POC-WRCSC

VICT-WITN COOR

| Information is for Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I)....: F

| Serjal Number of Information...eeeee..

United States Code Violation

Section Counts

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

bé
b7C




i’c************ ARREST *%%kkkdkkhkdkkkkkik .

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

07/18/2000

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 20

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Does Accomplishment Involve

Assisting Joint Agencies Assisting Agents SOC

Report Date: 07/18/2000
Accom Date.: 11/21/1999

Subject Name

DPrUGS & v v v v v v v o v v o1 N ACIS | | |

A Fugitive. . . . . . ... .:N | |

Bankruptey Fraud. . . . . . . : N | I

Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N | | RA
Corruption of Public Officials: N | | Tt
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N | coL

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs:

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

N WD -
]

FINAN ANALYST LAB DIV EXAMS UCO-GROUP 1 FT. MON-NRCSC
AIRCRAFT ASST LAB FIELD SUP UCO-GROUP 11 FOR LANG ASST
COMPUTER ASST PEN REGISTERS UCO-OTHER NON FBI LAB EX

CONSEN MONITR
ELSUR/FISC
ELSUR/ITI -
ENG FIELD SUP
ENG TAPE EXAM
LEGATS ASST.
EVIDNCE PURCH
INFORMANT /CW

PHOTO COVERGE
POLYGRAPH
SRCH WAR EXEC
SHOW MONEY
SOG ASST

SWAT TEAM
TECH AG/EQUIP
TEL TOLL RECS

NCAVC/VI-CAP

CRIM/NS INTEL

CRIS NEG-FED
CRIS NEG-LOC
ERT ASST
BUTTE-ITC
SAVANNAH-ITC
POC-WRCSC

VICT-WITN COOR

Arrest is for Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I).. : F

Arrest Subject Priority (A/B/C)ueecceenccnncencecannannn t A
Did Subject ReSiSt (Y/N).vvvveueeeeeeeneanenncnennnnnnnn : N
Was Subject Armed (Y/N)..vvvinrveiecenensnnnnneecennanaannt N

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Used, but did not help
Helped, Minimally
Helped, Substantially
Absolutely Essential

bé
b7

C




07/18/2000

,Qk********** CONVICTION KK KRR I KKK KRR ‘

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 20

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

bé
b7C

Report Date: 07/18/2000
Accom Date.: 03/10/2000

Does Accomplishment Involve

Assisting Joint Agencies

Subject Name

Assisting Agents SOC

DrUgs « v « v = v v v o v ..z N Acts | | | |
A Fugitive. . . . . ... .. : N | |
Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . : N | |
Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N | | RA  Squad Task Force
Corruption of Public Officials: N | | mmms mmmms ememsesoee
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N | coL THOM
Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs: 1 = Used, but did not help
2 = Helped, Minimally
Investigative Assistance or Technique Used 3 = Helped, Substantially
------------------------------------------ 4 = Absolutely Essential

FINAN ANALYST LAB DIV EXAMS UCO-GROUP 1 FT. MON-NRCSC

AIRCRAFT ASST LAB FIELD SuUP UCO-GROUP 11 FOR LANG ASST

COMPUTER ASST PEN REGISTERS UCO-OTHER NON FBI LAB EX

CONSEN MONITR PHOTO COVERGE NCAVC/VI-CAP VICT-WITN COOR

ELSUR/FISC POLYGRAPH CRIM/NS INTEL

ELSUR/III SRCH WAR EXEC CRIS NEG-FED

'ENG FIELD SUP SHOW MONEY CRIS NEG-LOC

ENG TAPE EXAM SOG ASST ERT ASST

LEGATS ASST. SWAT TEAM BUTTE-ITC

EVIDNCE PURCH TECH AG/EQUIP SAVANNAH-ITC

INFORMANT /CW TEL TOLL RECS POC-WRCSC
Date of Conviction (MM/DD/YYYY) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .: 03/10/2000
Date of Sentencing (MM/DD/YYYY) . . & & & & & & 4 4 o = o .2
Subject Description Code. . . . . « - ¢« & v v o v o = - . .z 8A
Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I) ... .. ... .:F
Felony or Misdemeanor (F/M) . . . . . . . . . . . v . « . .2 M
Pleaor Trial (P/T) . . . . &+ v ¢ @ v v s e e e e e e T
Judicial State. . . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... .20GA
Judicial District . . . . . . . . . . o s v« o v o« .. .2 MDG
Type of Sentence . . . :

U. S. Code Viotation(s)
Year Month Form FD-515a Side 2:
=== meees Title Section Counts Investigative Efforts = N/A OR NONE
Time in Jail. .: mmeee mmemean ceeeee Subject’s Role = N/A OR NONE
Time Suspended. : 18 1382 1 Scope = N/A OR NONE
Probation Time.:
Total Fines. . :$
Accomplishment Narrative




".*********** SENTENCING *%¥dkdkdkdedkdkdkdkk ‘

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

87/18/2000

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 20

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Report Date: 07/18/2000 b6
Accom Date.: 06/08/2000 b7C

Does Accomplishment Involve

Assisting Joint Agencies Assisting Agents SOC Subject Name

DrUGS « o v v o v v o v v w wt N ACIS | | [ |
A Fugitive. . . . . .. .. .:N ] |

Bankruptey Fraud. . . . . . . : N | |

Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N | | RA Squad Task Force
Corruption of Public Officials: N | | ceie ememe mmmmmmaee-
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N | coL THOM

CONSEN MONITR
ELSUR/FISC
ELSUR/III

ENG FIELD Sup
ENG TAPE EXAM
LEGATS ASST.
EVIDNCE PURCH
INFORMANT /CH

PHOTO COVERGE
POLYGRAPH
SRCH WAR EXEC
SHOW MONEY
SOG ASST

SWAT TEAM
TECH AG/EQUIP
TEL TOLL RECS

NCAVC/VI-CAP

CRIM/NS INTEL

CRIS NEG-FED
CRIS NEG-LOC
ERT ASST
BUTTE-ITC
SAVANNAH-ITC
POC-WRCSC

VICT-WITN COOR

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs: 1 = Used, but did not help
2 = Helped, Minimally
Investigative Assistance or Technique Used 3 = Helped, Substantially
------------------------------------------ 4 = Absolutely Essential
FINAN ANALYST LAB DIV EXAMS UCO-GRGUP 1 FT. MON-NRCSC
AIRCRAFT ASST LAB FIELD SUP UCO-GROUP 11 FOR LANG ASST
COMPUTER ASST PEN REGISTERS UCO-OTHER NON FBI LAB EX

Type of Sentence . . . : PB
Date of Sentencing . ..: 06/08/2000
Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I): F

Year Month

Time in Jail. .:

Time Suspended.:

Probation Time.: 1

Total Fines. . :$ 1000

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED



uad supervisor approval

 FD-815 (Ray. 6-4-98)
{pleass initlal)

Accompllshment Report

N
o
« .mplishment must be reported and loaded into ISFL

/

T RN

within 30 days from date of accomplishment) *

S Date Prapared 7 { MQD 3 S
I Date Loaded - ﬁ;ﬁp
!

PRI ST PTN Data Loader’s Initials £2£.<F ¢+

3,0
.

Accomplishment involves:
{check all that apply) . File Number <t Investigative Assistance or Technique Used 4
o it T 1-Used.bmdidnothelp wo = 3-Helped, substantially wiesl 7
Drugs” gl 2{,(;‘:-‘#‘%"?‘ 9’:_0.7 3 2 -Helped, minimally ~z 4 - Absolutely essential ==~ >
A Fugitive . St Feoont 805, Sea o For Sub. Invest. Assist, by ather FO (s) Indicate ABLC,D or comsponding FO =
Bankruptey Fraud o — l- Rata FO WT Rus FO AT Ruwe FO wr T nge FO A T
Computer Fraud/Abuse [ Fin. Analyst Lab, Div. Exam UCO - Group 1 P Mon.- NRCSG
Corruption of Public Officials (] Ty —
Forfeiture Assats .0 -~ * Stat Agent Name Alrcraft Asst. Lab. Feld Sup UCO-Group II For. Lang Asst.
Sub Invest Asstby FO (s} (] ] E Computer | ; ~ |Pen Registers UCO - Nat. Back Non FBI Lab Ex
o - ~=z| - . Squad * |Cansen Mon. < < | Photo Cover. NCAVC/VI-CAP Vict-Witn Coor
t. St ot — ‘ - -
()A, B C. D c_ﬁ(g --{ 1330 Elsur/ FISC FPolygraph® CrinvNS Intel Asst T
. Elsur/T. 0 Search Wamant Crisis Neg. - Fed.
Task Fo Assisting Agents Soc. Sec.No. X | |__| d l og —
1 - Eng. Field Spt Show Money Crisis Neg. - Locat FEe .
: . Eng.TapeEx | | . [SOGAsst .- ERT Asst.
Assisting Agancies x® Name: . . - L Lagats Asst. Swat Team ' - Butte-MC__ * )
1.U.S-Agmy MY | |2 - - . Evid Purchase Tech. Ag/Equip Sav - ITC
2. Name: -~ - In/CW Info Phona Toll Req Poc - WRCSC "
A. Complaint/Information / indictment <~ F.. Conviction ) o _': i_:"“v : J_.';CIvll'R!co Matters Date:
(Ffederal ™ ] Local = [J Inteational . .- MFederal - O Local : Jiniomational |-+ Also Comptete *Section G* o
Complaint Date: Conviction Date: ___3/1"3 /200" _ 7 Other Clvil Matters Date:
Check if Civil Rico Complaint ,/ Subject Description Code: - A ® (___)* | “udgment__ __ ___ __®
Information Date: (24 = L . \
; For 6F,.G, H~Include Agency Code - Judicial Qutcome R S X
Indictment Date: ’
[ Felony or @ Mlsdemeanor -~ Amount $
B. - - . .. } - .-
Locate/ Arrest - [ Plea GA or & Trial . Suspension; Years Months
(FFederal 1:1 Local [:1 lntematlonal State: Judicial District: __/770
Subject Pnonty D A 08 D ¢ IE. Administrative Sanctlon Date:
Locate Date: G. U.S.Code Ylolatlon - Subject Description Code °
Avrest Date:___//.2 7/ 5% Requirad for. Sections A, B, F, and J  Tyoe: -
? 7~ " ype: Length:
[J Subject Resisted Arrest (Federal only) K4 . E] Suspension [] Permanent
{0 Subject Arrested was Armed Title Section # Counts (J Debarment or
C. Summons Date: ]g ., , 37 2 2 3 Injunction Years _____ Months _____
O Federal  [Jtlocal . T _ . i
D. Recovery/Restlitution/PELP X - +'% . L. Asset Seizure Date:
[J Federal [0 Local [J Intemational . Asset Forfeiture Date:
Recovery Date: M A : " CATS # Mandato
Codg® - o Amount $ R H. Sentence Date: G / d. / 2e0¢ - - . v
—— ¥ ——— ] . TS ° Chack one of the three: e
Coda® ./ Amount $ ) Sentence Type: , - -
Restltu-t-lo_n Date: - . 1n Jail: Years | Months "0 Asset Forfaiturs - Admlmstrauva
O Court Ordered ’ Suspended: Years Months (0 Asset Forfeiture - Civil Judicial
[J Pretrial Diversion ‘ et Probation: Years_ Months - ([ Asset Forteiture - Criminal 7
Code ® Amount $ . Fines: $_.__/0,900-90 Do not indicate $ value in Section D *
PELP Date:
Code® v Amount $ I. Disruption/Dismantlement: M. Acquittal / Dismissal/ Pretrial Diversion
E. Hostage(s) Released Date: : Disruption Date: Acquittal Date:
* Released by: [J Terrorist (] Other Dismantlement Date: Dismissal Date:
Number of Hostages: . Complation of FD-515a Side 2 Mandatory Pretrial Diversion Date:
Child Located Date: - .
N.  Subject Information (Required for ay«écﬂons excluding Sectlon D (Recovery/PELP), Sectlon E {(Hostage), Saection {, and Section L.)
ZName Racs ® Sex_| Dateof Birth | Social Security No. (if available)
| m -
For In, ents/Convictions only;
O Subject related to an LCN, ASian Organized Crime (AQC), italian Organized Crime (10C), Russian/Eastem European, Caribbean, or Nigerian Organizad Crime Group --

Complete FD-515a, Sldeff Blocks A-E mandatory, F-H as appropriate.

O Subject relatad to an OC/Drug Organization, a VCMO Program National Gang Strategy target group, or a VCMO Program National Priority Initiative target group -
Complate FD-515a, Sida 1 Blocks A-C only.
x Additlonal information may be added by attaching another form or a plain sheet of paper for additional entries. Serial No. of FD-515

See codes on reverse side.

/ Requires that an explanation be attached and loaded into ISRAA for recovery over $1m and PELP over $5m.

&
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." N

Report Date: 07/18/2000 b6
Accom Date.: 11/21/1999 b7C

N
*Qk********* INFORMATION ¥k sscsksssoksesons
SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

07/18/2000

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 21

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Does Accomplishment Involve

Assisting Agents SOC

Assisting Joint Agencies Subject Name

DRUGS & + v v v v e e e . : N AcIs | | | |

A Fugitive. . . . ... ... :N | |

Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . : N | . |

Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N | | RA Squad Task Force
Corruption of Public Officials: N | | sos mmmes mmesseeees
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N | coL THOM

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs: Used, but did not help

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

FINAN ANALYST
AIRCRAFT ASST
COMPUTER ASST
CONSEN MONITR

LAB DIV EXAMS
LAB FIELD SUP
PEN REGISTERS
PHOTO COVERGE

UCO-GROUP I
UCO-GROUP 1!
UCO-OTHER
NCAVC/VI-CAP

FT. MON-NRCSC
FOR LANG ASST
NON FBI LAB EX
VICT-WITN COOR

Helped, Minimally
Helped, Substantially
Absolutely Essential

LBV I\ I
[}

ELSUR/FISC POLYGRAPH CRIM/NS INTEL

ELSUR/ITI SRCH WAR EXEC CRIS NEG-FED

ENG FIELD Sup SHOW MONEY CRIS NEG-LOC

ENG TAPE EXAM SOG ASST ERT ASST

LEGATS ASST. SWAT TEAM BUTTE-ITC

EVIDNCE PURCH TECH AG/EQUIP SAVANNAH-ITC

INFORMANT/CY TEL TOLL RECS POC-WRCSC
Information is for Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I)....: F
Serial Number of INfOrmation....eesccecceesesaessssscssnenaoans :

United States Code Violation

Section

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED




07/18/2000
Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 21

Does Accomplishment Involve

Drugs . . . . . . . ... .. :
A Fugitive. . . . . . . ... :
Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . :
Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . :
Corruption of Public Officials:

Money Laundering. . . . . . . :

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs:

Assisting Joint Agencies

Lo ‘
*Qk*********** ARREST KK TR Rk kkkkkkdek ‘

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Assisting Agents SOC

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

FINAN ANALYST
AIRCRAFT ASST
COMPUTER ASST
CONSEN MONITR

LAB DIV EXAMS
LAB FIELD SUP
PEN REGISTERS
PHOTO COVERGE

ELSUR/FISC POLYGRAPH
ELSUR/III SRCH WAR EXEC
ENG FIELD SUP SHOW MONEY
ENG TAPE EXAM SOG ASST
LEGATS ASST. SWAT TEAM

EVIDNCE PURCH
INFORMANT/CW

TECH AG/EQUIP
TEL TOLL RECS

UCO-GROUP 1
UCO-GROUP 11
UCO-OTHER
NCAVC/VI-CAP
CRIM/NS INTEL
CRIS NEG-FED
CRIS NEG-LOC
ERT ASST
BUTTE-ITC
SAVANNAR-ITC
POC-WRCSC

FT. MON-NRCSC
FOR LANG ASST
NON FBI LAB EX
VICT-WITN COOR

Arrest is for Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I).. : F

Arrest Subject Priority (A/B/C)..... I -
Did Subject Resist (Y/N)eeeuwrrnenaunn wensessasevsesnsaes 5 N
Was Subject Armed (Y/N)u.eeevierneeaennnns ceaee veenaeaeaz N ‘

United States Code Violation

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

e

Report Date: 07/18/2000
Accom Date.: 11/21/1999

Subject Name

RA Squad Task Force

coL THOM

Used, but did not help
Helped, Minimally
Helped, Substantially
Absolutely Essential

S~ WD =
n n u

u

b6
b7C




07/18/Zdb0

*Q********** CONVICTION kkRFHRRIKRRRR® .

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739 Stat Agent Name: Report Date: 07/18/2000 bé
Serial No.: 21 Stat Agent SOC.: Accom Date.: 03/13/2000 b7C

Does Accomplishment Involve Assisting Joint Agencies Assisting Agents SOC Subject Name
DRUGS + « = v o w v v v v v w2z N Acls | l [ |
A Fugitive. . . . . . ... .:N | [
Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . : N | I
Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N | | RA  Squad Task Force
Corruption of Public Officials: N | | mem o mmmms mmmmmmooes
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N | coL THOM
Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs: 1 = Used, but did not help

2 = Helped, Minimally
Investigative Assistance or Technique Used 3 = Helped, Substantially
------------------------------------------ 4 = Absolutely Essential

FINAN ANALYST LAB DIV EXAMS UCO-GROUP I FT. MON-NRCSC

AIRCRAFT ASST LAB FIELD SUP UCO-GROUP 11 FOR LANG ASST

COMPUTER ASST PEN REGISTERS UCO-OTHER NON FBI LAB EX

CONSEN MONITR PHOTO COVERGE NCAVC/VI-CAP VICT-WITN COOR

ELSUR/FISC POLYGRAPH CRIM/NS INTEL

ELSUR/III SRCH WAR EXEC CRIS NEG-FED

ENG FIELD Sup SHOW MONEY CRIS NEG-LOC

ENG TAPE EXAM SOG ASST ERT ASST

LEGATS ASST. SWAT TEAM BUTTE-ITC

EVIDNCE PURCH TECH AG/EQUIP SAVANNAH-ITC

INFORMANT/CW TEL TOLL RECS POC-WRCSC
Date of Conviction (MM/DD/YYYY) . . . . . .. . .. . . . .2 03/13/2000
Date of Sentencing (MM/DD/YYYY) . . . . . v v ¢ v ¢ v « « o2
Subject Description Code. . . . . . . « . « v & o v . . . .2 8A
Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I) . .. .. ... .t F
Felony or Misdemeanor (F/M) . . . . . . + & & = = = « = « .2 M
Pleaor Trial (P/T) « & & & & v v i i e e e e e m e e e = T
Judicial State. . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... : GA
Judicial District . . . . . . . . . . 0 .0 et e s .. : MDG
Type of Sentence . . . :

U. S. Code Violation(s)
Year Month Form FD-515a Side 2:
sme= mmme- Title Section Counts Investigative Efforts = N/A OR NONE

Time in Jail. .= memee aeeeeea eeeee Subject’s Role = N/A OR NONE
Time Suspended.: 18 1382 2 Scope = N/A OR NONE

Probation Time.:

Total Fines. . :$




~

0771872000

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Case Number: 266D-AT-90739
Serial No.: 21

Does Accomplishment Involve
Drugs . « .« « o v v v v ... : N ACIS ]
A Fugitive. . . . . . ... .:N |
Bankruptey Fraud. . . . . . . : N [

|
I

Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N
Corruption of Public Officials: N
Money Laundering. . . . . . . : N

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs:

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Assisting Joint Agencies

FINAN ANALYST
AIRCRAFT ASST
COMPUTER ASST
CONSEN MONITR

ELSUR/FISC
ELSUR/III

ENG FIELD sup
ENG TAPE EXAM
LEGATS ASST.
EVIDNCE PURCH
INFORMANT/CW

Type of Sentence . . .
Date of Sentencing . ..:

LAB DIV EXAMS
LAB FIELD sSupP
PEN REGISTERS
PHOTO COVERGE
POLYGRAPH
SRCH WAR EXEC
SHOW MONEY
SOG ASST

SWAT TEAM
TECH AG/EQUIP
TEL TOLL RECS

: Js

UCO-GROUP 1
UCO-GROUP 11
UCO-OTHER
NCAVC/VI-CAP

FT. MON-NRCSC
FOR LANG ASST
NON FBI LAB EX
VICT-WITN COOR

Assisting Agents SOC

*’********** SENTENCING *¥¥¥kidkkdkkidkkk .

Report Date: 07/18/2000
Accom Date.: 06/08/2000

Subject Name

Task Force

|

|

I

| RA Squad
l

| COL  THOM
= Used, but did not help
Helped, Minimally

Helped, Substantially
Absolutely Essential

S~ WD =
non

06/08/2000

CRIM/NS INTEL
CRIS NEG-FED
CRIS NEG-LOC
ERT ASST
BUTTE-ITC
SAVANNAH-ITC
POC-WRCSC

Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I): F

Year Month

Time in Jail. .z 1
Time Suspended.:
Probation Time.:
Total Fines. . :$

10000

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

bé
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(Rev. 10-01-1999) Q ‘

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 11/20/2000
To: Atlanta
From: Atlanta

Columbus RA
Contact: SA | | (706) 596-9603

Approved By:

Drafted By: | :ra
SO
(Pending)

Case ID #: 266D-AT-90739

Title: SOA WATCH;
CGR-FT. BENNING, GA
UNLAWFUL RE-ENTRY ON A
MILITARY RESERVATION;
11/19/2000

Synopsis: Annual update of SOA trespass upon Ft. Benning.

Details: The following is an overview of the annual protest by
the SOA Watch held at Columbus, GA and the Ft. Benning Army Post.
The crowd was estimated at app. 5,000 protestors. App. 3500
crossed onto the reservation at the main gate entrance located on
Ft. Benning Rd., in South Columbus, Ga. The U.S. Army detained
and processed app. 1700 of the 3500 trespassers. The Army
[:] command had pre-determined that anyone acting in an overt manner
would be held for processing and given an ejection letter by the
JAG office. Overt was qualified as wearing masks, carrying
coffins, puppets or pouring the red substance upon themselves.
Also those individuals who collapsed onto the roadway acting as
though they were dead.

The weather on the weekend of November 18-19, 2000 was cold
with intermittent heavy rains. This appeared to hinder the
formation of the crowd prior to the scheduled 10:30 AM ET
crossing onto Ft.Benning. As in the past several years there are
several speakers, songs and prayers leading up to the crossing.

At this writing it has not been determined or decided if
any of the past offenders had crossed the boundary. The U.S.
Attorney's office will make that decision at a later time. There
were not any issues of felony level offenses such as AFO, etc.

Svap000, wpd . 2L 6050 0737 - DDk
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Sticky Note
1700 of 3500 trespassers arrested for "acting in an overt manner"


FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

-1 -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcripion 11 /20/00

SOURCE, who is not in a position to testify, furnished
the following information:

People who were associated with the violent elements at
the World Trade Organization (WTO) protests planned to attend the
School of the Americas protest at Fort Benning, Georgia the
weekend of November 18-19, 2000. If attacks were to take place,
the planning would be at a gathering about a quarter of a mile
from the main gate on Saturday, November 18, 2000.

L |
D N 3255058 ) S22

Investigation on 11/16/00 a Atlanta, Georgia (telephonically) |
7?? b6

File# 266D-AT-90739¢ Date dictated  11/20/00 b7C
b7D

by _ SA | |

1

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to youm\agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. - )
e 2o gbih B 4120 B



bbecker
Sticky Note
confidential informant in the event
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 11/30/2000
To: Cleveland

From: Atlanta

CRA
Contact: SA | | (706) 596-9603 b6
b7cC
Approved By:
Drafted By: [:f&::::] ({
AP ,
Case ID #: 266D-AT-90739 (Pending)
Title: SOA WATCH;
CGR-FT. BENNING, GA.,
UNLAWFUL RE-ENTRY ON A
MILITARY RESERVATION;
11/29/2000
Synopsis: Continuing protest at Ft. Benning, Ga.
Enclosure(s): (1) one photo and data sheet on| | b6
b7cC
Details: On November 14, 2000, | | suspended
himself from a highway bridge on the Ft. Benning Military
Reservation. His act was in correlation to the annual protest by
a group known as the School of Americas Watch. He was removed
from the bridge by military police and given a letter from the
post command barring him from entering the reservation.
On November 29, 2000,| |and a 25 year old woman b6
identified as| |climbed onto a water tower on the b7cC

main post section of Ft. Benning and suspended themselves
approximately 75-100 feet from the ground and unfurled a banner
"Close the School of Americas.” The pair were taken into custody
after fire personnel utilizing a ladder truck and coaxed them
into surrendering.

[ |was turned over to the Federal
Bureau of Investigation (FBI) Columbus, Georgia Resident Agency,
and was taken before a U.S. Magistrate and charged with unlawful
entry onto a military resexrvation.

:;OSQH\%; éléL‘p”f47;cﬁg7éﬁLw';ze/
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To: Cleveland From: Atlanta '
Re: 266D~AT-90739, 11/30/2000

In the course of obtaining identifying data from

| | whom had invoked his right to counsel at the outset,

of his encountering the FBI, he advised that he was a graduate of
Oberlin College near Cleveland, Ohio. He was asked if he had
been arrested previously on similar charges. He responded that
he had been arrested twice in Northern Ohio on misdemeanor
protest related crimes. NCIC would not carry a criminal history
of the misdemeanor charges. The U.S. Attorney’s office would be
interested in| |criminal history for the
potential trial in U.S. District Court in Columbus, Georgia.

Any information the Cleveland division may have on|
[:fi]by way of background may be useful in the prosecution of
this case.

Descriptive Data:

Main Subject
Name -
Last:
First:
Race:
Sex:
DOB:
POB:
SOC:
Event Date: 11/29/2000
Address (es) -
House #:
Pre Direction:
Street Name:
Unit:
City:
State:
Postal Code:

==
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To: Cleveland Fgm: Atlanta .
Re: 266D~AT-90739, 11/30/2000

LEAD (s8) :
Set Lead 1:
CLEVELAND

AT CLEVELAND, OHIO

Provide any relevant information on the described
subject. He is currently under bond awaiting trial in U.S.
Disrict Court, MDGA, Columbus division.

124




Squad supervisor approval
(please initial)

R -
roigs (F8v. 8-4-99) ‘

Accomplishment Report

within 30 days from date of accomplishment}

complishment must be reported and loaded into ISR"

Date Prepared 7/ /30/2000 ;
Date Loaded —£4

Data Loader's Initials

Acamplishment involves:
check all that apply) File Number Investigative Assistance or Technique Used
Drugs . . - 1-Used, but did not help 3 - Helped, substantially
A F?Jgitive g 2A60- RT-5%0739% 2 -Helped, minimally 4 - Absolutely essential
s i .B.C, ding F
Bankruptey Fraud O Stat Agent Soc. Sec. No. For Sub. Invest. Assist. by other FO (s) indicate A,B,C,D for oot:r.e_spon ing FO
Computer Fraud/Abuse [ 'I Rate FO AT Rate FO IAT Rate FO IAT Rate FO IAT
P . . ” Fin. Analyst Lab. Div. Exam| UCO - Group 1 Ft. Mon.- NRCSQ
Corruption of Public Officials [] Stat Agent Name
Money Laundering O g Alrcraft Asst. Lab. Field Sup UCO - Group I For. Lang Asst.
Sub Invest Asst by FO ) O L Computer Pen Registers UCO - Nat. Back Non FBI Lab Ex
ASSLFO®) RA Squad Consen Mon. Photo Cover. NCAVC/ VI - CAP Vict-Witn Coor
st. FO(s) —, — —
X‘ B, C, D C,Q_A Elsur/ FISC Polygraph Crim/NS Intel Asst
iagt X Elsur/T. IIl Search Warrant Crisis Neg. - Fed.
Task Force Assisting Agents Soc. Sec. No. | -
1 Eng. Field Spt. Show Monsy Crisis Neg. - Local
. Eng. TapeEx | |  |SOGAsst. ERT Asst.
Assisting Agencies x® Name: Legats Asst. Swat Team Butte - ITC
1.ug. Agmy Mm.P [ |2 - - Evid Purchase Tech. Ag/Equip Sav - 1TC
2. Name: InYCW Info Phone Toll Reg Poc - WRCSC
A. Complaint/Information / Indictment F. Conviction J. Civit Rico Matters Date:
m Federal [] Local [Jinternational (7] Federal [ Local [ International Also Complete *Section G*
Complaint Date: Conviction Date: Other Civil Matters Date:
Check if Civil Rico Complaimt Subject Description Code: __ __® ( )’ Judgment __ ___ ®
Information Date: ___11 125 { Zond £ G. Heinclude A Cod icial O o x
Indictment Date: For 6F, G, H--Include Agency Code Judicial Qutcome ____ ___.
[ Felony or O Misdemeanor Amount $
B. Locate/ Arres i
t O Plea or g Trial Suspension: Years Months
{i] Federal O Local [ International State: Judicial District:
fubject Priority: OA (1B m C K. Administrative Sanction Date:
ocate Date: G. U.S. Code Violation Subject Description Code °
Arrest Date: ulzg ' 200D Required for Sections A, B, F, and J Type: Length:
O Subject Resisted Arrest (Federal only) [0 Suspension [J] Permanent
[J Subject Arrested was Armed Title Section ) # Counts [J Debarment or
C. Summons Date: I ] 1382 pec O Injunction Years____ Months ____
[ Federal O Locat
D. Recovery/Restitution/PELP X L. Asset Selzure Date:
[0 Federal 3O Local [ International Asset Forfeiture Date:
Recovery Date: H. Sent Dat CATS # Mandatory
o . Sentence Date:
Code® o/ Amount § . . Check one of the three:
Code® / Amount $ Sentence Type: ' ' . T
Restitution Date: in Jaik: Years Months [ Asset Forfeiture - Administrative
[ Court Ordered Suspended: Years Months, [ Asset Forfeiture - Civil Judicial
Probation: Years Months, {0 Asset Forfeiture - Criminal

[ Pretrial Diversion

Fines: $

Do not indicate $ value in Section D

Code ® Amount $
PELP Date:
Code® v Amount $

E. Hostage(s) Released Date:
Released by: [} Terrorist [J Other
Number of Hostages:
Chiid Located Date:

1. Disruption/Dismantiement:
Disruption Date:
Dismantlement Date:
Completion of FD-515a Side 2 Mandatory

M. Acquittal / Dismissal / Pretrial Diversion
Acquittal Date:
Dismissal Date:
Pretriat Diversion Date:

N. Subject Information (Required for all Sections Wiﬁlng Section D (Recovery/PELP), Section E (Hostage), Section I, and Section L.)

Race ® Sex

Name ,/

I W |m

Date of Bith__[ Social Security No. (if availablef

iTTe